
STATE OF WYOMING� 

COMPREHENSIVE� 

ANNUAL� 

FINANCIAL REPORT� 

For Fiscal Year Ended� 
June 30, 1999� 

MAX MAXFIELD� 

STATE AUDITOR� 



Territory ofWyoDling 
Territorial Seal 
Auditor's Office 

1868 

Carved from sections of Dakota, Utah and Idaho territories, Wyoming Territory came into 
existence by act of Congress on July 25, 1868. The office of "Auditor of the Territory" was 
created by the Territorial Assembly of 1869. The Territorial Auditor was appointed by the 
Governor with the consent of the Council for a period of two years. He was required to give a 
public bond of five thousand dollars. His duties included keeping the public account books, 
vouchers, documents and all papers relative to accounts and contracts of the Territory; making 
full and detailed report as to revenue, public debt, expenditures, etc., to the Legislative 
Assemblies. This seal was used by the first territorial auditor, Benjamin Gallagher in 1869. 
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Bills for Wyoming statehood were introduced in both the U.S. Senate and House in December, 
1889. President Benjamin Harrison signed Wyoming's statehood bill, March 27, 1890, making 
Wyoming the 44th state. By constitutional provision the State Auditor is elected by the qualified 
voters of the State for a term of four years. The Constitution outlines no specific powers or 
duties for the State Auditor except by implication, leaving that to legislative action. This seal 
was introduced for use by the first elected State Auditor, Charles W. Burdick, in 1890. 



Max Maxfield� 
State Auditor� 

The State Auditor is a constitutional officer elected for a four year term by the general electorate. The Auditor is the 
chief fiscal officer of the State. The Auditor is charged with the responsibility of paying State obligations, paying 
employee salaries and maintaining the official accounting records of the State. He is responsible for demonstrating 
accountability to the public by preparing the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The State Auditor serves as member of the State Land Commission, the State Loan and Investment Board, the State 
Building Commission and the State Canvassing Board. 

Max grew up in Wisconsin where he graduated from Janesville High School in 1963. He attended the University of 
Wisconsin, Steven's Point and Whitewater. His career in public service has spanned nonprofit, public and private 
sectors. Max was a YMCA director for twenty years, former director of the Wyoming Recreation Commission, and the 
first appointed director ofthe Wyoming Department ofCommerce-a position he held for five years. More recently, Max 
served as the Executive Director of Wyoming's Make-A-Wish Foundation and as fmancial consultant for various 
nonprofit agencies across the county. Max and his wife Gayla, a clinical Social Worker at the Casey Family Program, 
make community and church an important part of their daily lives. Max is a certified Lay Speaker, past president of 
the StaffParish Board and a Stephen Minister ofthe First United Methodist Church. He has served a wide range ofcivic 
organizations including United Way ofLaramie County, Wyoming Children's Society, Crimestoppers and the Wyoming 
Alzheimer's Association, among others. Max and Gayla are the proud parents of four grown children. 

~  



This report's divider pages focus on State Sceneries. 

The photographs are part of the Richard Collier collection. 
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Richard Collier graduated from Northwest Community College in Powell, Wyoming with an Associate of Applied 
Science Degree. He has been the photographer for the Wyoming Historic Preservation Office in Cheyenne, 
Wyoming for the last 16 years. His photographs are used to document National Register nominations and historic 
structures and sites that may be demolished. Many of his photographs have appeared in publications and books, 
including Architecture In The Cowboy State, The Wind Is My Witness, A Wyoming Album and King O/The Western 
Saddle. His current project is a traveling exhibit, photographing Wyoming Citizens, from around the state, who are 
actively working to preserve and promote Wyoming's History. 
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STATE OF WYOMING. 

Max Maxfield, State Auditor 

December 10, 1999 
Capitol Building 

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002 
Telephone: 307/777-7831 

FAX: 307/777-6983 

TO THE CITIZENS, GOVERNOR AND MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF 
WYOMING: 

In accordance with W.S. 9-1-403(a)(v), I am pleased to present this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
of the State of Wyoming for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. Responsibility for the accuracy of the data, 
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Office of the 
State Auditor. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP), as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The financial 
statements for the University of Wyoming have been prepared in conformity with the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants' Industry Audit Guide ~  "Audits of Colleges and Universities" and the National 
Association of College and University Business Officers' publication, "College and University Business 
Administration", as well as GASB standards. 

The financial statements have been prepared primarily from accounts and records maintained by the State 
Auditor. The financial data for the Wyoming Retirement System, Wyoming Department of Transportation, 
University of Wyoming, Wyoming Community Development Authority and the Science, Technology and Energy 
Authority have been derived from reports prepared by those organizations based on independent audits and 
accounting systems maintained by them. 

The general purpose financial statements contained in this report have been audited by the firm of Arthur 
Andersen LLP. Federal regulations require the performance of an annual "single audit", in accordance with the 
Federal Single Audit Act of 1994 and 1996 amendments, of the state's federal assistance awards. For fiscal 
year 1999 it is being conducted in conformance with the U.S. Office of Management and Budget's circular a-133, 
revised 6/30/97. The single audit is issued in a separate report. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial, and 
Statistical. The Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, the State's organizational chart and a list 
of the State's principal officials. The Financial Section includes the general purpose financial statements, notes 
to the financial statements and the combining statements and schedules. The Statistical Section includes fiscal, 
social and demographic information about Wyoming. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 
Wyoming's economy continues to show signs of stability, in light of a slight increase in population between 1998 
and 1999, from 480,910 to 481 ,950. The civilian labor force increased from 257,970 in June 1998 to 260,870 
in June 1999; the employed labor force increased from 245,610 to 248,790, respectively. Wyoming's 1998 
unemployment rate was 4.8 percent, which was above the national level of 4.5 percent. Total personal income 
was up 1.8% in 1999 and total domestic bank deposits through June of 1999 were down 24%. Domestic in­
state, for-profit corporations registered with the Secretary of State decreased 9.3% during fiscal year 1999 from 
2,064 to 1,873. New foreign, out-of-state, for-profit corporations were relatively the same over the same period, 
from 1,328 to 1,327. 
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Total Sales & Use Tax Collections 
Fiscal Years 1987 - 1999 (In millions of dollars) 
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Total State Sales & Use tax, including local optional and capital facility collections, increased by $8.1 million or 
2%, from $409.4 to $426.3 million. Fiscal year 1999 marked the eighth consecutive year in which the State's 
sales tax collections increased. 

Each year the Division of Economic Analysis (EA) of the Department of Administration and Information forecasts 
economic conditions in Wyoming for a ten-year period. According to EA, there are two industries that are the 
principal economic drivers: 1) mining and 2) tourism. 

Employment 

Total employment is forecasted to grow from the 1999 level of 260,870 to 280,530 in the year 2008. This 
represents an average annual growth rate of .75 percent, or an increase of 19,660 workers over the ten-year 
period. All sectors of the Wyoming economy are forecasted to gain employment over the next ten years except 
for the mining industry. The fastest growing sector is services, followed by wholesale and retail trade and the 
construction sector. The services sector is expected to add the largest number of jobs, with 16,391 new 
workers. Wholesale and retail trade is expected to gain 7,540 workers and the construction sector is 
forecasted· to gain 2,320. 
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Employment 
Full and Part Time Jobs 
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The government sector is forecasted to increase by 2,010 workers. By the year 2008, there will be nearly 
52,740 employees in the state and local portion of the government sector, representing 5.3 percent of all 
workers in Wyoming. This is up from the current level of 5.1 percent. As the local government includes 
education, results of Legislative action to comply with the State Supreme Court ruling requiring equity in school 
funding could alter this forecast. 
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Total Personal Income for Wyoming 
Million of Dollars 
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Per Capita Personal Income 
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WYOMING'S MINERALS� 

Wage RateslTotal Personal Income by Residence 

Just as the future employment picture looks brighter, 
the forecasted wage rates and total personal 
income by residence are also encouraging. Annual 
wage rates for all sectors are expected to increase 
throughout the forecast period, averaging 3.96 
percent annual growth in current (nominal) dollars. 
Total personal income by residence, measured in 
current dollars, is expected to grow at an average 
annual rate of 4.6 percent, increasing from the 1999 
level of $10.1 billion to $12 billion in 2008. Per capita 
personal income, in current dollars, is forecast to 
increase at an average rate of 4.6 percent annually, 
growing from $23,810 in 1999 to $34,401 in 2008. 
After adjusting for average inflation of 3.0 percent, 
constant dollar per capita personal income is forecast 
to increase at an average annual rate of 1.6 percent. 

Because Wyoming's minerals provide such a large portion of the revenues which support our schools, 
colleges, cities, counties, and state government, the economic outlook for this industry is especially important. 
As reported over the last four years, forecasts for mineral production and resultant revenue show mixed signals. 

Wyoming Coal Price and Production 
Millions of Tons 
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Coal 

Coal production is expected to increase by an average 
of 3 percent per year throughout the forecast period. 
Gross production is expected to increase from 278.4 
million tons in 1996 to 390.4 million tons in 2006. The 
price received for Wyoming coal is expected to 
decrease throughout the forecast period. In constant 
dollars, coal prices will decline 3.02 percentthroughout 
the forecast period. Gross value of coal production will 
increase from $1.7 billion in 1996 to $2.01 billion in 
2006. In constant dollars, the gross value of coal is 
expected to remain the same at $1 billion. Wyoming 
continues to lead the nation in coal production. 
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Wyoming Gas Price & Production Natural Gas 
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Trona 

Trona production is forecast to increase at an 
average rate of 2.4 percent annually. Gross 
production is expected to increase from 18.3 million 
tons in 1999 to 21.7 million tons in 2006. The price 
of trona over the same period is expected to 
increase at an average annual rate of .94 percent, 
rising from $37.58 per ton in 1999 to $39.64 per ton 
in 2006. The value of gross production is forecast 
to increase from $689.60 million in 1999 to $862.2 
million in 2006. 

Revenue Projections 

Although there are some isolated signs of optimism I 
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in the years ahead for the production and sale of 
Wyoming's mineral resources, the overall forecast 
continues to spell difficult times for the State's revenue picture. Mineral severance tax collections forecast for 
the 1999-00 biennium of $406.3 million, ($196.5 million actual in 1999 and $209.8 million forecast in 2000) are 
$22.9 million less than that received in the 1997-98 biennium; however, they are $18.5 million more than that 
received in the 1993-94 biennium. 

Federal Mineral Royalties for the 1997-98 biennium total $461.5 million, ($238.2 million in 1997 and $223.2 
million in 1998), compared to $410 million in 1995-96, ($212 million and $198 million, respectively). The 1999­
00 biennium projection increases to $472.7 million, ($231 and $241.7 million), while 2001-2002 rises to $475 
million, ($237.8 and $237.2 million, respectively.) 

Mineral Severance Taxes 
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MAJOR INITIATIVES 

In light ofWyoming's limited available revenues to balance the State budget, the State Auditor's Office continues 
to examine issues which will contribute to better, more affordable and efficient government. 

GAAP Implementation Act 

Legislation suggested by the State Auditor during the 1993 'Legislative Session resulted in passage of the 
GAAP Implementation Act. The State's previous cash basis accounting was converted to the modified accrual 
basis. This process "freed up" approximately $257 million for legislative appropriation. FY 1999 marked the 
fifth consecutive year in which the State's accounting and financial reporting was in compliance with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP), providing assurance to the citizens of Wyoming that the financial 
information they have received on the state's finances is accurate and complete. FY 1999 marks the sixth time 
in the State's 109 year history that an audit of its financial statements was completed by an independent external 
accounting firm. 

Excellence in Financial Reporting 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded its Certificate of Achievement for Excellence 
in Financial Reporting to the State of Wyoming for the 1998 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). 
This is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with program standards. The CAFR satisfies both 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and applicable legal requirements. 

Certificate of Excellence 

The Wyoming Department of Commerce, State Archives Program, also recognized the SAO this year by 
awarding the office its Certificate of Excellence for "Outstanding Management of Records and Information." 

Wyoming Bond Guarantee Program 

Legislation initiated by my office during the 1994 Legislative Session was passed, which utilizes our Permanent 
Funds to guarantee payments of local construction bond issues for our public schools, cities, towns and 
counties. By guaranteeing these payments, all qualifying bond issues receive the highest ratings issued by the 
bond rating companies. This means that the interest rates charged on these bonds are the lowest available. 
From inception the State has guaranteed a total of $93.9 million in school district bonds. 

Early Retirement Proposal 

In 1995 the Legislature implemented an Early Retirement Incentive Plan proposed by my office. The 
proposal provided incentives for long-term employees to retire early from State service. These employees, who 
were approaching retirement age, were at the higher end of the salary schedule. Replacement workers were 
hired at a substantial savings to the taxpayers. A total of 554 people retired under the program and 142 of the 
vacated positions were eliminated. The program has generated savings of approximately $30 million, with the 
potential to generate an additional $35 million in savings over the next four years. 

Year 2000 

In 1999, the State created the Year 2000 Project Office (Y2K) to help address the year 2000 issue. Y2K has 
identified various computer systems and pieces of electronic equipment that are critical to conducting the State's 
operations and that need to be year 2000 compliant. Y2K is monitoring year 2000 compliance efforts at the 
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various agencies on a monthly basis and is providing assistance and assigning resources to accelerate 
compliance for all mission critical systems and equipment. Y2K also is monitoring and assisting the agencies' 
efforts to develop contingency plans should year 2000 failures adversely affect the agency's mission critical 
operations. As of this date, all mission critical operation systems of the State Auditor's Office have been tested 
by Titan/Cap Gemini Systems. With the positive results received from this testing, I am confident that our 
systems meet the needs of and comply with, Y2K requirements, however, because of the unprecedented nature 
of the year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of related remediation efforts will not be fully determinable 
until the year 2000 and thereafter. Management cannot assure that the State is or will be year 2000 ready, or 
that the State's remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part. 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Internal Controls 

Management of the State is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed 
to ensure that the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that 
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: 
1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and 2) the valuation of costs and 

benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Budgetary Process 

Wyoming statutes require the Governor to prepare and submit a biennial budget to the legislature each odd 
numbered year, prior to the beginning of the legislative session. Budgets are prepared for a biennial period 
beginning on July 1st of even numbered years and· are augmented, if necessary, with supplemental 
appropriations during the odd numbered year's legislative sessions. The Legislature may add, change, or delete 
any budget items proposed by the Governor. 

The Legislature appropriates substantially cash basis budgets for a majority of the funds at the program level 
within an agency (administration, revenue division, investigations, etc.). The State budget office maintains 
budgets for budgeted funds at the series level within a program (personal services, support services, etc.). 
Agency budget analysts are allowed to transfer appropriations from one series to another series within an 
agency's program but the Governor must approve all changes in appropriations at the program level. The 
State's legal level of bUdgetary control is at the program level. Supplemental appropriations have been included 
in the budget column of the budget and actual statements and schedules. In the budget and actual statements, 
encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments are recorded as 
expenditures and liabilities in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriations, is employed for 
budgetary control purposes. Some unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each biennium while other 
unencumbered appropriations are carried over to future bienniums upon approval of the Budget Division. 
Capital project funds are budgeted on a project length basis. Encumbrances are reported as a reservation of 
fund balance and are carried forward for use in future years. 

Reporting Entity 

The State implemented GASB Statement 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", during FY-1993. As a result, 
entities over which the State has significant operational or financial relationships such as boards, commissions, 
colleges and universities are considered component units. Component units are either discretely presented or 
blended. Discrete presentation entails reporting component unit financial data in columns separate from the 
financial data of the primary government (the State). The following organizations comprise the State's discretely 
presented component units: Department of Transportation, Wyoming Community Development Authority 
(WCDA) and Science, Wyoming Business Council, Wyoming Building Corporation. Blending requires the 
component unit balances and transactions to be included in the balances and transactions of the State. 

General Fund 

Total general fund revenues are presented in a pie chart on the following page to display how sources relate 
to total revenue. The table shows the change in 1998 and 1999 revenue sources. On page xi, general fund 
expenditures are similarly presented, depicting functions as they relate to total expenditures. 
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Fiscal Year 1999 General Fund� 
Revenue & Other Financing Sources� 

Fed8nII 

As shown in the table below, total Revenue and Other Financing Sources decreased 9% or $85,593,499 in fiscal 
year 1999. The General Fund portion of Sales and Use Taxes decreased by 6% or $16.3 million. Fiscal year 
1998 receipts increased substantially over prior years resulting from collection activities within the Department 
of Revenue bringing delinquent taxpayers to a current status. Fiscal year 1999 receipts are comparable to fiscal 
year 1997 collections of $241 million. Mineral Severance Tax decreased 13% or $9 million because of 
decreased natural gas prices and production. The $423,252 increase in Fines and Forfeitures was derived from 
delinquent severance tax penalties. GASB 31 implementation, which requires investments to be recorded at 
market rather than lower of cost or market, resulted in Investment Income decreasing 61 % or $116,231,894. 

General Fund Revenue and Other FinancIng Sources 

FY-98 FY-99 Increase Percent 
(Decrease) Change 

Taxes 
Sales & Use $ 256,457,079 $ 240,174,746 $ (16,282,333) (6)% 
Mineral Severance 69.958.315 61.002,086 (8.956.229) (13)% 
Other Taxes 19.997.592 22.545,438 2,547,846 13% 

Licenses and Permits 3.217.739 3.341.732 123,993 4% 
Fines & Forfeitures 4.280.461 4,703.713 423,252 10% 
Investment Income 190,861.054 74,629.160 (116,231,894) (61)% 
Charges for Sales & Services 15,591.048 18,218.948 2.627,900 17% 
Revenue from Others 10.278,846 10,336,431 57.585 1% 
Federal 300,303,891 322,767,894 22,464.003 7% 
Other 65.481 259.901 194,420 297% 

Total Revenues 871,011.506 757,980.049 (113,031,457) (13)% 

Other Financing Sources ~0!i7.324 61~5.282 27.437.958 81% 
Operating Transfers-in 

Total Revenue & $ 905.068.830 $ 819,475.331 $ (85,593,499) (9)% 

Other Financing Sources 
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Fiscal Year 1999 General Fund 
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses 

EducatJon 

RagulaUon of BUllnaM 
Haalth 8arvk:ll1 

Ganaral GoYl. 

Tranlferll Out 

Law, JulUCll & safely 

Employmllllt 
RaeralUon & RalOurCll Davelopmant 

al 
ar As shown in the table below, overall Expenditures and Other Financing Uses decreased by 2% or $16,981 ,573 
nt in fiscal year 1999. General Government spending was up 40 percent or $20.1 million due to the purchase of 
al computer systems, revenue and investment, for the Department of Revenue and The State Treasurer's Office 
of and increased expenditures in the Self Insurance fund. Law, Justice and Safety was up 11 percent or $6.8 
m million due to increases in salaries, administrative and contractual expenditures. Significantly, Recreation & 
at Resource Development shows a 23% or $9 million decrease due to the creation of the Business Council who 
4. assumed duties previously done by the Department of Commerce. 

General Fund Expenditures and Othsr Financing Uses 

FY-98 FY-99 Increase (Decrease) Percent 
Change 

General Government $50,143,924 $ 70,284,767 $ 20,140,843 40% 
Regulation of Business 3,251,831 . 3,159,087 (101,744) (3)% 
Education 104,939,101 111,839,760 6,900,659 7% 
Health Services 319,381,166 321,810,653 ' 2,429,487 '1% 
Law, Justice and Safety 63,836,641 70,670,794 6,834,153 11% 
Employment 27;525,021 29,611,459 2,086,438 8% 
Recreation & Resource Development 38,522,414 29;478,576 (9,043,838) (23)% 
Social Services ' 66,512.125 61Um 509 3,165,384 5% 

Total Expenditures 674,112,223 706,523,605 32,411,382 5% . 

Other Financing Uses 142.499,028 121,069.219 115.429,809) (11)% 
Transfers-out 

Total Expenditures 816,611,251 833,592,824 16,981,573 2% 
& Other Financing Uses = 
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Proprietary Funds 

The State of Wyoming enterprise operations are comprised of the Liquor Commission, Institution Canteens, 
Subsidence Insurance, Local Government Insurance, Honor Farm Agricultural Sales, Wyoming Health Insurance 
Pool and Workers' Compensation. 

In addition, the State operated ten internal service funds which provide goods and services to state and local 
governments on a cost reimbursement basis. These are comprised of Computer Technology, Motor Vehicle, 
Supply Warehouse, Central Duplicating, Telecommunications, Group Insurance, Surplus Property, Personnel 
Training, State Self-Insurance and Compensated Absences Funds. 

Fiduciary Funds 

The State reports expendable trust funds for which both the principal and interest can be spent for the specific 
purpose of the trust. Nonexpendable trust funds are those for which only the interest earned from the principal 
is expendable. The State reports pension trust funds, which provide pension benefits to State and local 
govemment employees upon retirement, and agency fund operations, which report assets held in a fiduciary 
capacity for others. 

Debt Administration 

As of June 30, 1999, the State had a number of debt issues outstanding. These debt issues included two 
refunding revenue bonds which were used to defease three revenue bond issues in prior years, as well as $27 
million of revenue bonds issued for capital construction in fiscal year 1994. In addition, the University has 
numerous bond issues outstanding for capital construction projects. On july 1, 1999, the State issued General 
Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 1997 in the aggregate principal amount of $105,000,000 to 
cover temporary cash shortages in the general fund. The series 1999 Notes will mature on June 26, 2000. 

Cash Management 

Cash temporarily idle during the year and balances held in trust were invested in bank deposits, U.S. Treasury 
Securities, repurchase agreements and other investment instruments. The interest on these investments and 
deposits is credited to each fund based on the fund's participation in the cash and investment pool. Many funds 
are not allowed by law to receive interest, so the interest earned on these funds is credited to the general fund. 
The general fund was credited $105.7 million in Interest from other Funds, during fiscal year 1999. 

Risk Management 

The State of Wyoming maintains two self insurance plans: the State Self-Insurance program and the State 
Group Insurance program, which includes employee medical, life, and dental insurance. These plans are 
reported in internal service funds. In addition, the State administers one public entity risk pool, comprised of 
three insurance enterprises: Subsidence, Health and Worker's Compensation. These are reported in 
enterprise funds, as required by GASB Statement No. 10. 
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CONCLUSIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

This report continues my commitment to clarify and improve financial reporting for the citizens of Wyoming, in 
order that they may have an accurate picture of the financial condition of their government. As noted earlier in 
this report, great strides have been made in the past few years to improve our State's accounting and financial s, 
reporting: implementation of GAAP, preparation of the CAFR, independent audit of our financial statements. :e 
All have contributed to better financial management. My appreciation goes out to the Legislature and our Staff 
for making these improvements possible. 

31 
::> The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the cooperation of all State agencies. 
" I continue to be impressed with the capable assistance received from the departments and agencies. I am 
~I 

especially appreciative of the staff in the State Auditor's Office, whose commitment to seNe the citizens of 
Wyoming continues to be demonstrated. We would like to thank the Division of Economic Analysis and the 
CREG Committee for information used in this letter. We also thank the Department of Commerce: Wyoming 
Travel Commission and Division of Tourism, for the use of their photographs and narratives which showcase 
some of Wyoming's magnificent historic sites. 
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Certificate of� 
Achievement� 
for Excellence� 

in Financial� 
Reporting� 

Presented to 

State of 
Wyoming 

For its Comprehensive Annual� 
Financial Report� 

for the Fiscal Year Ended� 
June 30, 1998� 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial� 
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers� 

Association of the United States and Canada to� 
government units and public employee retirement� 

systems whose comprehensive annual financial� 
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest� 
standards in government accounting� 

and financial reporting.� 
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Land Quality Highway Patrol Mine Inspector Dev. Disabilities Tourism & State Commission Fire Prevention 
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ANDERSEN� 

Arthur Andersen LLP 

Suite 3100 
122517th Street 
Denver CO 80202-5531 
303 2951900 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

The Honorable James Geringer, Governor 
of the State of Wyoming: 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose'financial statements of the State of 
Wyoming (the "State") as of and for the year ended June 3D, 1999. These general purpose 
financial statements are the responsibility of the State's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did 
not audit the financial statements of the Wyoming Retirement System, which statements reflect 
total assets and total revenue of 92% of the Pension Trust Funds and total assets of 53% of the 
Trust and Agency Funds; the University of Wyoming, which is shown as the University Funds; 
the Wyoming Department of Transportation; the Wyoming Business Council; the Wyoming 
Building Corporation; and the Wyoming Community Development Authority, which are 
shown as discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were audited by 
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Pension Trust Funds, 
University Funds and discretely presented component units, is based solely on the reports of 
the other auditors. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
Government Auditing Standnrds issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the 
reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the general purpose 
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the State as of June 3D, 1999, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. 
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--,! 
The Honorable James Geringer, Governor 
of the State of Wyoming ---.. 
Page 2 

The year 2000 supplementary information on page 153 is not a required part of the general 
purpose financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB), and we did not audit and do not express an opinion on 
such information. Further, we were unable to apply to the information certain procedures 
prescribed by professional standards because disclosure criteria specified by GASB Technical 
Bulletin 98-1 as amended are not sufficiently specific to permit meaningful results from the 
prescribed procedures. In addition, we do not provide assurance that the State is or will 
become year 2000 compliant, that the State/s year 2000 remediation efforts will be successful in 
whole or in part, or that parties with which the State does business are or will be year 2000 
compliant. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report on our 
consideration of the State/s internal control structure and a report on its compliance with laws 
and regulations, both dated December 10/ 1999. 

Our audit was made for the purposE;! of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. The combining, individual fund and account group financial 
statements and schedules listed in the table of contents, which are also the responsibility of the 

. State/s management, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and to meet legal 
reporting requirements and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the 
general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of 
the other auditors, is fairly stated in all material respects when considered in relation to the 
general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

We have not audited the other data included in this Comprehensive Arumal Financial Report 
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on such data. 

~a~  ?~p  

Denver, Colorado,� 
December 10/ 1999.� 
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Combined Balance Sheet 
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED 
COMPONENT UNITS 
JUNE 30,1999 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL 
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS 

$ 27,299,116 
o 

o 

s 

.TIES, EQUITY AND OTHE,R.•<.:.;.;RE::;;;D.:.;IT;,:S;.....-_------_..,,---,-_---.-_--,-_..,..,.,.....,.,...,......,......j 

.11'1 lies l' 

uity and Other Credits 
rilf~·~----.....,-,.,..-----~--n --­ """'-~+".,.....,·,·, ·~.-.-P."' Old"'· ""iifT?"'''', "':=. 

Retained Eaming-; (Accumulated Deficit) 
Fund Balance (Deficii 

Total Liabilities, Equity and Other Credits $ 191,559,463 $ 668,087,723 $ 3,497,974 $ 27,494,665 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

o o 
.~'ll' 

FIDUCIARY� 
FUND TYPES� 

TRUST� 
AND� 

AGENCY� 

o 
~ 

ACC0I1NT GROUPS 

GENERAL GENERAL 
FIXED LONG-TERM 

ASSETS DEBT 

o 
If 

UNIVERSITY� 
OF� 

WYOMING� 

1-:()~- ~79;W, 

$ 318,816,612 $ 47,517,494 $ 7,986,867,893 $ 331,326,829 $ 106,831,062 $ 607,738,387 $ 10,289,738,102 

(continued) 
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Combined Balance Sheet 
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED 
COMPONENT UNITS 
JUNE 30, 1999 

(CONCLUDED) 
COMPONENT UNITS 

WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT WYOMING WYOMING COMMUNITY Totals 

OF BUSINESS BUILDING DEVELOPMENT Reporting Entity 
TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL CORPORATION AUTHORITY (memorandullI only) 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 
Assets 

Cash and Pooled Investments --- $ 87,400,173 $ 8,505,383 $ 21,832,202 $ 25,321,830 $ 
Cash With Trustee 0 0 0 0 
Investments 6 0 0 360,610,841 _____0
AmOWlts on Deposit with U.S. Treasl!')' 0' 0 0� 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 0 0 0 0� 
Accounts Receivable (net) 0 . 263,456 0 4,017,704� 
Interest Receivable 1,153,593 174,093 --- 0 7,264)92� 
Due from Olber'Funds 2'5L32I,~5  ..!!. O_-=--- -R�-Due from Primary,oOovernment 0 18,719 0 0 
Due from Component Unit 0 0 0 0 

~ - ----.Due from Oiher Goveroments 48,598,859 0 0 0� 
Taxes Receivable 0_ 0 q� 
Propeity Held for Resale 1,050,638 0 0 0� 
Inventories 17,070,534 0 0 0� 

0- ---­Prepaid Expenses 0 0 0� 
Loans Rec~L\'iI)Jle  (net) 0 9,137,125 0 663iQ§!l,2!(lo� 
Advances Receivable 0 0 0 0� 
Fixed Assets (net) 172,470,987 899,245 28,145,078 7,491,276� 
Other Assets 0 0 575,680 Jt,990,751� 

Olb~De~ts  _ 
Amounts to be Provided for Retirement 

of Long-Term Debt 16,377,926 681,353 0 0 120,448,045 
Ariiounts -:t\ vailable. for Debt Retirement 0 0 0 - 0 - 3M2,29' 

.~VJ,~~pN~. 19;679,374 50.552,960Total Assets and Other Debits $ 1:~a  :AAA AQS ~ 

. , , . $ $ .10;079,176,974 $ 11,809,191,9Q 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 
Liabilities -­
~oWl~  ~yal1k.!J1d  Accrued Liabilities $ 2,0$5,74<1-..$ lJ93J37 1..._--9 .!-7...m,758.,! 13SM7,2Q& 
Due to Other Funds 25,321,785 0 0 0 105,446,573 
Due to Other Governments 0 . 0 0 0 46,124,991 
Due to PoniaI)' Government 1,069,065 308,285 --- 0 --- '0 -~-"l,513:5~O  

Due to Component Unit 0 0 0 0 15,85"9 
~togartioip.!n,g;_  0 O' 0 _194,109,14~ 

~ 

-~- ---~ Compensated Absences Payable 12,993,761 117,712 0 0 - 48,395,041 
Capital Lease Payable 0 0 0 0 4,822,564 

~ ~~~- ~~-claimS and BenefiisPayable 0 0 0 -0 343;833,730 

--- 0__
AdvancesPaya~  0 0 

~ .0 -'....M51,~~ 

Deferred Revenue 0 0 - 0 7,841,205 35,995,393 
Arbitrage Rebate Payable 0 0 222,229 0 496,208 

~_. 

BondSPayable 0 0 50,051:"i77 -:-908,746;509 - J:~SA7.1, ___0 __ 
!,e~~its\E!J;DJltlIe!<iiP Trust 32,44m6 ...2._- _0 281,qoo,~ll  

Early Retirement Obligation 3,990,619 -~- 0 0 0 8,474,929 
Pension Benefit Obligation 0 0 0 0 13,217,300 
Oiher tiabilities' 0 0 612,011 - 13,126.15S - - '293;"261,321 

Total Liabilities 89:m,99'6 _ 2,Q19.!5~  ~ _ 0 50,886,023 937,33,3,627 2,533,287.,203_ 

Equity and Other Credits 
Contnbuted Capital 2;069,988 o o 5~804;5u2_0 ,
Investment in General Fixed Assets l69,8.7],@ 899,2J§. o 
ReUlined Earnings (Accuil1ll1~d  Deficit) 1,015,959 o o 136,578,845 

FWld Balance (Deficit) 
Reserved for Encwnbrances 1,472,413 
Res~lY~'(gt..Lo~s  Receivable 9,137,1£§, 
Reserved for Advances o 
Reserved for Inventories o 
Reserve!! forPension Benefits o 
B..esave.!!:Oth£[. Q 
Reserved for Trust o� 
Dmeserved, Undesignated 6,151,056� 

Totalljglliiy and Other Credits 17.,65.2,~ 
 

Total Liabilities, Equity and Other Credits $ 369,444,495 $ 19,679,374 $ 50,552,960 $ 1,079,776,974 $ 11,809,191,905 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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8 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES, 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

FIDUCIARY 

FUND TYPES 

GENERAL 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

TOlalt 

Sales and Use Tax 

Mineral Severance Taxes 

PiborT.... 
~.~  

Fillet and Forfeitures 

UseofPro,pe"Y 

1o~1Di:ome 

~_f.alr1(j1ue'''f ..~  • I 

Law, Jwtlce and Sarery 

5m.~~~ ...,.. __,uo:Illeoo_~  

Inlerest 

Total Expenditure. 706,lll.60l 

66,074 

14.ll7,447
-. _.9,. ..... l 

J.", ._ . ; ~1;i,1,i 

L.E'!o:.aIDilkkl!l;yIJl~  

Over (Under) Expenditures 

.' n, - 1>.' .-. ".. ". -­ "•. , .~- ll'"! 

oiI.orJIDuiolo& Souoceo (\1"') 

Operaling TransCcrt QUI 

TOlll Other Financina Sou.rces {Uses 

Sec Notts to Financial Sl.atcmenl 
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COMPONENT UNITS 

DEPARTMENT WYOMING WYOMING Totllis 

OF BUSINESS BUILDING Reporting Entlly 

TllANSPORTATlON COUNCIL CORPORAnON (memorandum on)Y) 

13.012.080 

o 
o 

333.063 

o 
o 

"._•• 'V' 
.um-':::1 

15.142.439 

o 
o 
Q 

293.469.323 

9.824.625 

<11\703;1911 

Q 

293.535.391 

2~d5~,-072 

.0 
359A24 

331.801.811 

- .10' 
0 

1J.I03.199 

0 
0 

333.063 

I;" '9~  

_ ~141 

).591.269.015 

9.696.665 1.228.890 (333.063) 53.111.131 

9.6?M~ 

i.m 
0 

96.906.321 

0 

-
h 

1122~~ 

0 

0 

0-0 

0 

ll·531.105 
___0 

16.7 

(333.063) 

(f 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(38.488.237) 
~ .... ­

Ilt~~.1'  

0 

1.3&4.062.106 

'rr.r06,w 
[~;. 

(15.531.1051 

15.531,105 
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Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings/Fund Balance 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, 
SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

FIDUCIARY 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES FUND TYPE 

NON­ Toul. 
INTERNAL EXPENDABLE Primary Government 

ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST (memorandum only) 
OPERATING ·REVENuES 

OlherTaxes $ 999.540 $ _ ~()-.J __ _ 0 S ~.~.... 
Mineral Severan;;;T~  o 0 48,120,819 48,120,819 
Use of Property 
rDves~D.Oncome  

_ _ ~ ~~~~~__0A"" 
O· 

0 
0 

35,524,298 
--0"" ~  

35,524,298 
-

!nteresllncome __0:;.__ _ 0 30.253.'12& -30.253...~o.J  

Change in the Fair Value of Investments o 0 2,140,147 - .. - ..­

Charges for Sales & SeTVI....;.;·c..;,es;,-. _ ~  .....;,14...8.o;,251,956 66,024,415 0 ~n,~,v,J" 

Licetise & Pennits -0 O' 32;325 32.:J2sl 
Reyenue from Oth""e""rs,,-_ 

Total Operating Revenues 149,251,496 
o 

66,069,364 
44.949 

116,706,873 
695,856 (;80.805 

§.3'75.9SL 0. 
1,224,973 0 

113,102 6,380 
-- 0 0 

152.279. 0 
14,437,329 122,902 
2,733,865 22,641 
~~~~8~	 0 

912,554 0 
o 88,783,761 
o 0� 0 

r 0 ~ '~ 

141,324.045 72.430.8~  __ '88,!I~l!.6.84"  _ 302,iS9Q.628 

OP,e~g1!:!come  (Loss� 7,927,45~6,361,535) 27,771,189 29,337,105 

N0!'l OlJ!RA.IING REVENUES ~XPENS~)  ...� -J 
Grants Received� 1,043,836 0 0 1,043,836 
Grant and Aid Payments� (891,520) 0 0 (891,520 
FaGilI~evtnue 	 - .. b 2.305 0' ~OS'  

Jmmsl.kevenue ~_  .~  8.1~4J!!I  1.252,673� 0 9rlQUl! 
Change in the Fair Value oflnvestments 1,663,085 (561,007)� 0 1,102,078 
Interest Expense for Capital Lease� 0 (106,616) _ 0 (106,616 
Gain on15laPiiiiJofFiie'dASsets� -0-~6Ql.28~  - O! 6()1~87  

~NQi1QIlm![ng~evenu~__� 0 10.5;196. 593.635. 698j831 
Total Non operating Revenues (Expenses), Net 9,965,849 1,293,838 593,635 11,853,322 

IDcome (LOss) Before opw.tingTiibsfers 17.893.300 ~:067~~  28.364iB24 '41:t9()A2 

o 1,500,000 0 1,500,000 
(5,488,463) 0 (3,936,000) (9,424,463) 
-0' 0 001 

, • .,~.  (~.A!t463)_  -1.$00.000 (M3(;,@O) - - ---Q.274.~ 

_12,404,837 (3,567,697 __--:2:.;4~,4~2;:;:8,;;;,;82;,;4  33,265,964 
~lation  ofCOlllnDuted Capital 0 0 -0 ... 0' 

RelaiDe4~~(AccUIlJll1a~~.!tlL...­

Netlncom~"(~~,  _~~_.  

Fund Balance (Deficit), July I, 1998� 47,340,163 31,629,247 
o (614,467) 

Pdor PenOd 'lI.lljuatmelit F. 0 (2!~1 

~H~~Wate4 Q~sitL , ------!!7,340.163--28.8U.8~ 

Fund Balance (Deficit) as Restated July I, 1998 
Residual Equity Transfer In� 0 0 

Relained.&mui8s(Accumu1&iCdPeficitY~--.	 ­
S 59.745,000 t 25.3'18,122 S 

Residual.~l):. Tran~O~t 

l 'und Balllllce ~ficjtj,  June 30. 1999 . - __~(.:.;,;,..;;;....;.....,,;;;:,r,;;.:.;ao__..............;&;;,;,;,jI=;";:;;'''''';'' .:ilri~fo:.l:I~ 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements 



STATE OF WYOMING· 11 

COMPONENT UNITS 

WYOMING� 
DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY� 

OF DEVELOPMENT� 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY� 

IS� 0 S 0 S 999,540° ° 48.120,819° ° 35.524,298
'0 ~.87Mll) ~;87~.4Th' 

o _ 820.624 -31.0.14° ° 2,140.147 
_-----......;4.:,;09;,::.2:;;06 ° 214.685,577-� ° ,¥ 0 32.:325 

o 0 680;805 
409,206 65,697,040 398,133,979 

,� ~ !'... Q;iZ,' ~)"Y".Io - --- - ­
° 

2.441,011°o� °
o� o 

362.202 ° °� °o 
9~7 

° 

16,037 1.886,858 31,240.000 

°� 0 1,043,836° (6,361,207) (7,252,727)° -- ~7;763.927  7.766;2.32 
I� 0_ 0 MOM~l° ° 1,102,078° ° (106,616).

0- 0 '601;287 
.0. 0_ _ _ _~.~1)93.831° 1,402.720 13,256,042 

16,037 ! . . . 
1,500,000° ° (9.424,463)°0 °0 ' "01 

0 () (7.924...~1 

16.037� 3.289,578 36,571,579 
0 170,960 170;960 

... 
999.922 133,118,307 2,703,266.469 

(614.467)° °0 (2;m;961 
99M22 ------.J33.111;3117 2.1' 

°� ° 
S 1'0'1'1,0<0 t 136.578.8"5 ,S 



'2 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 

Investment Income: 

From securities lending activities: 

Security lending gross income 

Total additions 785,369,579 
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14 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
Budget & Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

GENERAL, BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE & BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET BI\'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
,JULY It 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARJANg 

UVENUBS 
:Taxes:. 

Property 0 S 0 S 0 S 0 S 0 
5.1les&U'e 472.100~000 23,400,000 495,500,000 21,169,695 0 
M~~ 130,300.000 -~3';"OOo,oooj'-"--iT7300,ooq- 3,402;641' -0 

35,300.~  ..... __(~\l!l..m>  33,000,000 4,703,71~ 0, 
Licenses &. Permits 3,000,000 503,742 3,503,742 3.560,488 0 
Fines & Forrc:illlres ~,77IJl3  3,100,000 ,U,~?hm 0 

O,-~Ju~ 

."""""'-"j -~~&OO-Use ofl'r<19<ni 5,101,488' "1~88 (~:m~~' 0 
IIDlefCSllncCmJe ll,mOOO _(5.2ZQ,QIi!!)__~~Q,9!JO  2S.~A?t  ',0 
Interest From Oilier Funds 200,000,000 5,500,000 205,500,000 8,102,384 0 
Federal Mi.oeral Roy-allies 0 0 0 0 0 a..- bi~  aDd s....fCOi 68;599,iW" "r- 2.491,095~- -71,090,991 • 99,286.65) 0 
~6nm 2.Q,~"§,m.- " '~JJ,L34 22.~Z.q,9 .70~?~~ 9­
Transrers 193,180,542 1,229,484 194,410,026 262,988 0 
Federal 21.124,014 661~6,O95 0~~~&~.'- ~ .!?~28~----H-9"O --0 

TOTAL 1,829;709-634_ 38,450,871 J.848,I60,505 1.449.323,167 0 C449,3UJ67 (41&837.U 
,Mise<Uaa.<Mii 2,400 2.100 

EXPENDITURES 
Im-~,~A~p!.!prilliODI__ . _.~  .....--...~. __ 

OeaeraJ GoVCmmalI •• ,,' IOM1M'4 .' 2\,0.16,(18 128,716;832 
.~'i9.!! . ~ ~,ill,LQ2.,.. __.ML6;244 41"804.3~  :cn"m,l:lt 
Business Regulation 6,626,899 444,548 7,071,447 3,103,306 
Health SClViees 6~739,754 9,676,199 624,415,953 219,871,603� 
SociaJ SiMceS' -,-- 168900;284 J:$oi,m 1'11,407,3\9 ... lhI,..� 

Rcsrudon ~~ ~g,-.. S2~§72 ,.§>~~;?,O ~!~m
 

Law, Justice &. Sarety 139,129,122 6.846,194 145,975,316 

=~~  ~.  1- ~- ---~.  - ---0- -- 0---.- -----0- - 0 

~l  _ 62.1$9,236 '-056,51) 61,815,149 30,180'1Il 582;748' JIJ62,B63 36j452,~86  .. 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,115,011,130 51,029,461 1,832,040,591 804,757.272 30,987,521 835,144.793 996,295,798 

+14,698,504' $ (18,578;590)' $~36;1I9.914-$ 644.56S.m-S- '(30.981;521)-$ ibJ1iJ?' 

See NOlC:S to Financial St3lemenlS 



STATE OF WYOMING· 15 

lANCE 

BUDGET 
AS OF 

JULY I. 1998 

o 
.330.305 

180.151.518 
3.336.816 

~ 

56.746 

Wl~.~ 

?37.1~ 

~. 

797.616) 
o 

,~ 

Lice:asesk Pc:mUts 
FiAes& Forfeibllcs 

'iii'i'llljIcny 

(alnesl from Other FUDds 
Fldcnl Min~t~~ties 

4.421.787 
1,536.797 
'447.300 

147.038) 
543,188 

nwren 
Fcdcnl 

~SU86 

295.798 

t.1U 
021,949 

o 

968.141 
943.638 

'S77;~as;-!586"  

#VALUEI 

EXPENDITURES 
1999-1000 ADproprla.lJollS 

!.-':!'Ph'" !b~~6  

BUliness Regulatio. 14.119.126 
KcallbSetvica 4.285.•274 

r-sCiCliismteeS - .-~476
l ......l~~  'XN"IJ!!!­

• •...•,-- • "-,-_. #VALUEI 
o 
o 

S.39S,J14 

(LOS$) 'IV. s 

SPECIAL REVENUE 
BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

4.844 

IIS;066,340---592;ass;oU 3Ql;·IJJ.� 
_ 0 11.M;92§ M.O~,~406?!- _� 
252.155 14.371.281 3.956,491 

1.000 4~86,2. 74 3.220,802� 
,0- -',206<.476-- -U1"l7S'� 

IIVAI,.i!!?1 .ff..~__ 'VALUB!­
4,680.000� #VALUEt 60.809� 

0 0 0� 
- 0 0 ,0- --0 ---0 0 

662.479' 6.057.863 JA19.909 ......529..... .J.564.4n 2i49j.425 
#VALUEI #VALUE! #VALUE! #VALUEI #VALUBI #VALUEI 

WALlJE' iVALOilt IBI 

(co'Uoucd) 



16 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
Budget & Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) 

GENERAL, BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE & BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONCLUDED) 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

o s o s o s o $ 
o o o o 

Sec No... 10 Flnucial S1Jlemen1i 



STATE OF WYOMING • 17 

AlICE 

o 
'77 

27,001 
o 

73,499 
o 

3,187 
78,713 

43,905 
17.513 

TOTALPUNDS 
(Memorandom OnlY) 

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES!BI\'S '" 
ASOP SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

JULY I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

tlVALOIiI IVALUBI $ lIVAL081 tvALUIlC 81 s .V, 
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18 • STATE OF WYOMING 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS� 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Non­

Internal Expendable 
Enterprise Service Trust 

Funds Funds Funds 

G AC11\Il1'IES 

2~30 o 
o o 
o o 
o o 

o 
o o 
o o 
II II 
o 

1,605,196 
(614,467 

o 

1lIES: 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash Received for Principal Loan Payments 0 __'_' _,__ • 
CasliPtid OUt fo~-""-"""--"'" '" 0 a A 7i.. 1.A 2"""� 

~ (j,flnvt$nents. ,. "';,,.'" 0� 
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities ofInvestments 0� 
Expenditures Capitalized to Construction In Process .. 0 _� 
iriie[eSTlnCO'iiie""'~-; . 1 9,755;829 "''10'/U.f ft"N'LL~2D'  

NELCASHPROWED B..Y lNYES'1'MBN:r.A.Cl'IYlTlES 9.7SS.B29 

s 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Totals 
Primary 

Government 
(memorandum 

only) 

IS i.l0.QQY,/O;;J" 
.................. n""'l� 

Department� 
of� 

Transportation� 

7Yz,,,-uu..:..'" 
l\ 

gOl6) 
o 
o 

~19  

- 0 

o 
0' 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

27,682,193 
SlD33:403 

S ·2.539.415.596 $ 

COMPONENT 
UNITS 

Wyoming 
Community Wyoming 

Development Building 
Authority Corporation 

Reporting 
Entity 

(memorandum 
only 

727~ZI $ V~~~,*8Y...I 

l\ -------­

o 
o 
o 
o 

~6.82.9-5-2 

@,j@ 
388,432 

(1,078,259) 
- 0 

• 9 
117,175 

s 

tl 
o 
o 

0 _~077dW 

0 3,319,706 
0 (1,078,259 
0(3;533;868 
Q a06,~.~  

0 384,441 

o 

(continued) 



20 • STATE OF WYOMING 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS� 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST AND COMPONENT UNITS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONCLUDED) 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Non­

Internal Expendable 
Enterprise Service Trust 

Funds Funds Funds 

Interest Expense o o o 
Amortization of Commitment Fees, Loan Discounts, and Lease Incon o o o 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Advances Receivable 

Total Adjustments 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTMTIES $ ~"uv,v~_.. \ "---e~~I" \__ ,U_U,vU'1 

Supplementary Disclosures ofCash Flow Information 
Cash payment for interest 

Supplementary Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities 
Capitalization of interest associated with the other .deferred credits 

ReconclllaCion of Casb and Casb Equivalents to Amounts Sbown In tbe Balance Sbeets: 

Cash and Pooled Investments 
Cash with Fiscal Agent 
Cash in Other Funds 

Total 

Nonexpendable 
Trust 

Funds 
$ 2,150,240,383 

68,429,728 
o 

$ 2,218,670,111 

$ 

$ 

Department 
of 

Transportation 
475,361 

0 
86,924,812 
87,400,173 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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STATE OF WYOMING· 21 

COMPONENT� 
Totals UNITS Totals� 

Primary Wyoming Reporting� 
Government Department Community Wyoming Entity 

(memorandum of Development Building (memorandum 
only) Transportation Authority Corporation only) 

$ __2-9,337,'10]_ $ ('6,037 $ l,886t858 $- (J33,O~L  30,90,6,937 

3,P09,213 
~  

36,967 0 
~-~-

0 3Mo~180 

{32,393J57~  __ 0 _m,'102,.5.!~)____0_ J51 ,O2.6,08~  

0 0 55,517,022 0 55,517,022 
0 0 (462,323) 0 (462,323) 

~~-0 0 -2,525:9i1- ~  170,3.13 2,,696)84
!L ___ __~  ll,733 __ __0 L __.1P33 
0 0 2,296,986 0 2,296,986 
0 0 108,002,819 0 108,002,819 
0 0 (143,436,119) 0 (143,43<?,119),
0 0 904,lLl1 0 904,041 

(14,126,552) 0 0 0 (14,126,552) 
9,471,143 0 0 0 9,471,143 

~ 

(12)88,019) 0 0 - 0 (2,388,019) 
m,693 0 0 0 178,693 
144,945 0 

--~ 

0 0 144,945 
(44,137) 0 0 o (44,137) 

0 
~--(K049,Z29) -- 0- - 0- (f;04§;229) 

.wJ2L 0, 0_ 200,29~L'___ 
90,513 0 0 0 90,513 

249,034 0 0 0 249,034- - -0 .....--­
(23A72}~88)  (21,720) 0 (23,494,208) 

8,.889,:193 - 0 0 
-~ 

0 18,889,39J 
(130,000) 0 0 0 (130,000) 

(2,221) 0 0 0 (2,221) 
~ 

(i54,54'sf 0 '0 0 "(Js4,545) 
9,5.83 0 343,745 O. 35'3,3?8 

(41,517,953) 9,247 7,011,361 170,313 (34,327,032) 
$ (12,180,848) $ 25,284 $ 8,898,219 $ (162,750) (3,420,095) 

2,040,056 

222,229 
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22 • 5TATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Endowment 

Current Funds Loan and Similar 

Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds 

REVENUES AND OTHER ADDl1'lONS 

Education and General Revenu~  s 53,082,207 S - ...Q...L. - 0 _1 
Auxiliaty Enterprises Revenue 29,527,544 0 0 0 

Slate Appropri.3lions (T!.3-"sfers) 

Appropriations-Other SlJIte Agellcies (Transfers) 

91,697,164 

0 

0 
---~  ,0 

0 

0 
, 0 

0 

F~ App(9P.r@ons-Resmcted 0 3,661,362 0 0 

Gills and SequeslS 0 1,547,511 101,343 1,370,010 

G~anLS and Contracts 0 37,468,341 0 0 

[nvcstmcnl lncome 3,452,772 1,375,870 695,898 3,362,692 

Inlerest on Loans R~Yable 

0__ 
0 ~111. 0 

Stale Allocation of Mineral Royalty Income 14,034,897 0 0 0 

Expended for Plant Facilities 

(including $8,298,851, charged to 

current flmd expendilUIes) 
o __ 0 __ 0 _ 0 

Relircmcol of Indebtedness o 0 0 0 

Payments ~n  Capilal Leases o - 0 0- 0 

Other Sources o 0 0 0 

Total Revenues and Other Additions 191,794,584 44,053,084 1,023,989 4,732,702 

'EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
___ 2­

Education and General 143,9_6),ill- 1Q,671,537 _-2. 
Auxiliary Enterprises Expenditures 30,676,220 0 0 0 

Indirect Cost Recovered 0 4,564,52,~  0 0 
~~- ...T"'~  ..:. 1_0:-

FlDlding Reversions to Sl3le (Tr3l1sfer.;) 47.844 0 0 0 

Loan Cancellations and 

Allowance Account Adjustments 0 0 1,227,499 

~~iniE!~liv~~d~C.oJJection  COOlS 0 0 0 0 
n 

Expen.ded for Plant Facilities 
~- ~-

(in,luding.non-<:aJli~ -�
expenditures of 5560,829) 0 0 0 0 

~5~~enl o~ IndebtednESS 0 0 0-- --- ~ 

Amortization of Discount on Revenue Bonds 0 0 0 
~-

0 
0___2.- __

Interest on'lndebtedness •.0 ~O 

Disposals and Other adjustments to Plant Facilities 0 0 0 0 

Refwl(ls and Non-Qpcraling Expcndilures 0 0 01~8~8 

Other Fund Deducrions 0 0 107,288 934,5&4 

Increase in Capital Lease Obligarions 0 0_ 0 0 

Total Expendilures and Other Deduclions 174,687,919 45,253,890 1,334.787 934,5&4 

Transfers Am2ng FWlds 

Mandatory 

Principal and Interest (6,140.1») ..Q. 9_ _ 0 

Non-Mandalory (2,293,799) 262,693 613,116__ (550,710) 

TOlJll Transfer.; (8,433,984) 262,693 613,116 (550,710) 

Netlncrease(D~~e) forY"", 8,672,681 (9)8,113) 302;318 3,247,408 

fund Balance July I, 1998 as reslated 46,097,816 6,997,885 36,272,319 69,173,669 

FlDld Balance IIDlC 30, 1999 54,770.497 5 6,059,772- S 36,574,637 S 72,421,077 

Sec Notes to Financial StatemenlS 
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Plant Funds 

Renewal and Retirement of Investment Total 

Unexpended Replacement Indebtedness In Plant all Funds 

o $ $ O:"C$ Q ..J3,~0 s· 
o 0 0 0 29,527,544 

o 0 0 0 91,697,164 

2.000,000 ' 0 0 -.--.-- 0 2,000.000 

.~t 

52,618 o 
o o 

31P17' 69.1.61 

Jl. 
o 14,034,897 

o 0 0 1~J."l4-!- _~ 

o 0 0 4,215,000 4,215,000 

o 0 0 883,020 883.020 
"----24-.864---- 0 .. _ .-.L_·~·-o  ---=---"i:"864 

2,109,159 69,161 5,392 16,329,3§L 260,l!7,432 

, u 

2,l5.1Q80 

2.157.080 

jl.~@ 

(171,464) 

103.536 

',865.185 
(16,916) 

5.848,269 

0 
0 

0 

0,1 

0 

0 

U9M.29 (9S3.liI2) (;16.862) 9.161;396 ..21;9:'4,#5 



24 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combined Statement of Current Funds, 
Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 

Current Funds 

Unrestricted Restricted Total 

REVENUE 

1l.~1 --~  

Student Tuition and Fees $ 35,059,003 $ 0 $ 35,059,003 

Govenunental Apl'!2priations-State (~  91,697,164 
-­ 0 9~~697,164 

Gov'emmetJtal Appropriations-Oilier State Agencies (Transrer~.)  0 0 0 

Governmental ~PProRri~tioliS.F~raJ  0 - 3,643,574 
~ 

3,643,574 

Mineral Royalty-State Allocation 14,034,897 0 14,034,897 

Gifts and Private contracts-- -----­ ~£6d50 - 14,064,372 - 18,940,722 

Governmental GmitS and ContractJ! 3,577,342 22,109;632 25,686,974 

En1!9.wm~!lt .!!l£.~ 2,007,408 
~ 

853,959 
~ 

2,861,367 

Sales and Services ofEducational Departments 5,840,163 0 5,840,163 

Other Sources 5,174,713 0 5,174,713 

Total Educational and General 162,267,040 40,671,537 202,938,577 

-­ -
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises 29,527,544 0 29,527,544 

Total Revenue 191,794,584 40,671,537 232,466,121 

EXllENDIRTRES' 

Educational and General 

Instruction 65,5~:!,336  .!.2.~~  66,855,~~8 

ReseatOh 8,032,104 27,250,346 35,2g2,450 

PUblic Service 7,473,397 _ 3,584;910 11,05$,307 

Academic Support 15,313,934 379,401 15,693,335 

Student Services 5~679 _ 0 5,890,679 

Institutional Support 16;266,243 28,7024 16,294,967..� 
~til&and:Mainte1lance ofPlant QJ87,298 _ 0 13,387,298 

Scholarships 12,075,864 8,097,054 20,172,918 

Total Educational and General 14~,963,855 40,~71237 184,635,392,_._ _ _, ------~----~~-~-

.Awiili~'E!lteIpiises 30,670,220 0 30,676,220 

Total Expenditures 174,640,075 ~O,671,537 215,311,612 

Mandatory Transfers 

J'rincijl~U!!!!!.fI!~~  ,6,140,185 0 .6,140,185 

Total Transfers 6,140,185 0 6,140,185 

1.~_0,780,260 4Q,62.1,5,37 ~21,451, 797 

Excess of restricted receipts over Transfers to Revenue o (1,182,978) (1,182,978)� 

2,~3,79~) " 262,693 _ (~:03I,106)
 

(47,844) 0 (47,844)� 

() (J7.828) .. (11,828)� 

Total Transfers and Additions (Deductions) (2,341,643) (938,113) (3,279,756)� 

Net Increase (Decrease) $ 8;672,6.81 $ (938,113) $ 7.734,568, 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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Notes to the Ceneral purpose 
Financial statements 

For the 'Year Ended June 30, 1999 

NOTE 1 

Summary of Significant Accounting policies 

A.� Basis of presentation 
The accompanying general.purpose financial statements of the state of Wyoming, (the state), have been 
prepared In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to governmental 
entities. The financial statements for the University of Wyoming (the university) are prepared in 
conformity with the American Institute of Certified public AccQuntants' Industry Audit Guide· "Audits of 
colleges and Universities." . 

Theflnanclal statements have been prepared primarily from accounts and records maintained by the State 
AUditor. Financial data forthewyomlng Retirement system lWRS), Wyoming DepartmentofTransportation 
(DOn, university, Wyoming Community Development Authority (WCDA) Wyoming Building Corporation 
(Bldg. Corp) and the Wyoming Business CouncillWBC) have been derived from reports prepared by those 
organizations, based on Independent accounting systems maintained by them. 

Effective JUly 1, 1996, the State adopted GASB statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. This statement requires the state to report 
Investments which have a maturity of one year or more as of the date of purchase at fair value. Changes 
In fair value are recognized in the statement of revenue and expenditures. WCDA adopted GASB statement 
No. 31 effective July 1,1997. 

For the year ended June 30, 1999 the state recorded a prior period adjustment of ($2,128,961) wIthin the 
Computer Technology Fund. The adjUstment was made to restate amounts recorded as fixed assets In the 
prior period. These amounts related to capital leases which were subsequently determined to be expired 
and/or not within the capitalization guidelines of the state. 

Financial reporting entity 
The state' is governed by an elected Senate and House of Representatives. AS required by generally 
accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the state and Its component units. The 
component units discussed below are Included In the state's reporting entity because of the significance 
of their operational or financial relatIonships to the state. 

, The State has Implemented GASB Statement NO. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity. Entitles over which the 
state has significant operational or financial relationships such as boards, commissions and authorities are 
considered component units. Component units are either discretely presented or blended. Discrete 
presentation entails reporting component unit financial data In columns separate from the financial data 
of the primary government (the statel.. Blending requires the component unit's balances and transactions 
bereported With the balances and transactions of the State. The WRS, although part of the state, has its 
own financial statementaudit, and a fiscal year end of December 31. 
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The following organization is the state's sole blended component unit: 

The wyoming Retirement system administers the statewide retirement plans and Is legally separate from 
the state. R.etirement plans are reported In pension trust funds. The state appoints a voting majority of 
the WRS Board, sets the contribution requirements and has a fiduciary responsibility for WRS assets. 

The following organizations comprise the state's discretely presented component units: 

The Wyoming Department of Transportation administers the state's construction and maintenance 
programs for roads and bridges and is legallY separate from the state. The Governor appoints a voting 
majQrity of the DOT's Commission and Is able to remove appointed board members at will. The financial 
Information included for DOT relates to its fiscal year ended September 30, 1998. 

The wyoming Community Development Authority is an independent authority which provides low Interest 
financing for Wyoming home buyers. WCDA Issues negotiable. notes and bonds to fulfill Its purpose. 
Neither the faith and credit nor taxing power of the state may be pledged for the amounts so issued. The 
State appoints a majority of WCDA board members. 

The wyoming Business council is an independent authority which provides economic development and 
growth for the state. WBC is discretely presented In this report because the state appoints all of the 
directors and provides a material subsidy to WBC. . 

The wyoming Building corporation is an independent authority which provides financing, constructing, 
owning and operating real and personal property to be used by the State. WBC Is discretely presented 
in this report because the state approves the appointment of the directors of the corporation. 

TO obtain the component unit financial reports, contact: 

wyoming Department of Transportation� 
5300 Bishop Boulevard� 

P,O. Box 1708� 
cheyenne,VVY 82002� 

Wyoming community Development Authority� 
123 South Durbin Street� 

P.O. Box 634� 
Casper, WY 82602� 

Wyoming Business Council� 
214 W. 15t11 street� 

Cheyenne, WY 82002� 
-

wyoming Building corporation 
C/O Kaiser & CO 

2020 Carey Avenue 
cheyenne, WY 82001 

c.� Fund accounting 
The State uses funds, account groups, and component units to report its financial position and the results 
of .its operations. Fund accounting Is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial 
management by segregating transactions related to certain functions or activities. A fund is a separate 
accounting entity with aself-balancing set ofaccounts which represent the fund's assets, liabilities, equity, 
revenue, and expenditures or expenses. An account group, on the other hand, Is a financial reporting 
device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the 
funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds and account 
groups are classified Into six categories: governmental, proprietary, fiduciary, accountgroups, university 
funds, and component units. Each category, In turn, Is divided Into separate "fund types" or "account 
groups." 
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1. CovernrnentalFunds 

a.� General Fund-to account for all financial resources except 
those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

b.� special Revenue Funds-to account forthe proceeds of specific 
revenue sources lother than exp~ndable trusts or major 
capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for 
specified purposes. 

c.� capital projects Funds-to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or construction· of major capital 
facilities lother than those financed by proprietary and trust 
funds), . 

d.� Debt Service Fund-to account for the accumulation and the 
paym'ent of general long-term debt principal and interest. 

2.� Proprietary Funds 

a.� Enterprise FUnds-to account for operations la) that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
enterprise-where the intent of the governing body is that the 
costs lexpenses, including depreciation> of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or lb) 
where the State has decided that periodic determination of 
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net Income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, 
management control, accountability, or other purposes. . 

b.� Internal Service Funds-to account for the financing of goods 
or services provided by one department or agency to other 
departments or agencies of the State, or to other 
governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

3.� Fiduciary Funds 

a.� Expendable Trust Funds-to account for the assets of a legal 
trust agreement held by the State as trustee, for which the 
principal and interest may be spent. 

b.� Non-expendable Trust Funds-to account for the assets of a 
legal trust agreement held by the State as trustee, for which 
only the investment income on the principal. may be spent. 

c.� Pension Trust Fund-to account for the assets held by WRS, as 
trustee, for employee retirement systems. The financial 
information included for WRs relates to its fiscal year ended 
December 31,1998. 

d.� Agency FUnds-to account for assets that the State holds on 
behalf of others as their agent. 

4.� Account Croups 

a.� General Long-Term Debt Account Group-to account for the 
State's unmatured long-term indebtedness of the gOvern­
mental type funds that has not been Identified as a specific 
fund liability of a proprietary or trust fund. ISee note 5) 

b.� General Fixed Assets Account Group-to account for the fixed 
assets of the state's governmental type funds not accounted 
for In a proprietary or fiduciary fund. Infrastructure Is not 
recorded In the State's accounting system. 
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5.� University Funds 

a.� Current Funds-unrestrlcted-to accountfor economic resources 
of the university which are expendable for any purpose In 
performing Its primary objectives and have not been 
designated for any other purposes. 

b.� Current Funds-Restrlcted-to account for resources received 
froni donors or other outside agencies that are restricted by 
them for specific operating purposes. . 

c.� Loan Funds-to account for loans to students and resources 
available for such purposes. 

d.� Endowment and Similar Funds-to account for gifts and 
donations that ar~  subject to the restrictions of gift 
Instruments and funds which the board of trustees of the 
University hasdet~rmlnedare  to be retained and Invested 
until the board,ln Its discretion, authorizes the expenditure. 

e.� unexpended Plant Fund-to be used for the acquisition of 
physical properties for Ihstitutlonal purposes but unexpended 
atfiscal year-end. 

f.� Renewal and Replacement Funds-to account for funds set 
aside for the renewal and replacement of Institutional 
properties. 

g.� Retirement of Indebtedness Fund-to account for funds set 
aside for debt service charges and the retirement of 
"Indebtedness on I)nlverslty properties. 

h.� Investment In Plant Fund-to account for all long-lived assets of 
the university and all construction In progress. 

I.� AgencY Funds-to account for funds held by the University as 
custodian or fiscal agent for others. 

a.component Units 

Component units account for the activities of legally separate organizations for which 
the elected officials of the State are financially accountable. The activities of boards, 
commissions and authorities other than those blended are discretely presented as 
comPonent units. 

D.� Basis of accounting 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by Its measurement 
focus. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current financial 
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, onlycurrent assets and current liabilities are 
included In the balance sheet. 

All proprietary funds, nonexpendable trust funds and pension trust funds are accounted for using a flow 
of economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities 
associated with the operations of these funds are Included In the balance sheet. Fund equitY !I.e., net 
assetsl Is segregated Into contributed capltal,and retal,ned earnings components. The State has adopted 
GASB Statement NO. 20, Accounting andFlnancla/Reportlng for Proprietary Funds andOther Coverrimental 
Funds that useProprietary FundAccountIng. As permitted by GASBStatement NO.20, the State has elected 
not to adopt Financial Accounting ScimdardsBoard (FASBl Statements Issued after November 30, 1989, 
unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements. 

The modified accrual basis of accounting Is used by all governmental fund types, expendable trust fund~,  

and agency funds. under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and avallablel."Meas.urable" means the 
amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectlblewlthln the current periOd 
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or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The state considers sales tax, 
federal mineral royalties, property tax, mineral severance tax, and unemployment compensation premiums 
as susceptible to accrual If the amount was earned on or before fiscal year end and was collected within 
60 days after fiscal year end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is Incurred. 
principal and Interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when 
amounts have been accumulated In the debt service fund for payments made early In the following year. 

The accrual basis of accounting Is utilized by proprietary fund types, pension trust funds, and 
nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded at the time liabilities are Incurred. 

The State reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a 
potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition In the 
current period. Deferred revenue also arises when resources are received by the State before It has legal 
claim to them, as when grant funds are received prior to the occurrence of qualified expenditures. In 
subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the State has a legal claim 
to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue Is removed from the combined balance sheet and 
revenue is recognized. 

Agency funds are custodial In nature <assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of 
operations. 

The University funds are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Summer session tuition and 
expenditures are recognized within the fiscal year In wh!ch the session Is predominately conducted. 

E. Budgets 
Wyoming Statutes require the Governor to prepare and-submit a biennial budget to the Legislature each 
odd numbered year prior to the beginning of the legislative session. Budgets are prepared for a biennial 
period beginning July 1st of even numbered years (July/9a-June/DO) and are supplemented, If necessary, 
With supplemental appropriations during the odd numbered year's legislative sessions. The Legislature 
may add, change, or delete any Items 10 the budget proposed by the Governor. 

The Legislature appropriates substantially cash basis budgets for a majority of the funds at the program 
level <administration, revenue division, investigations, etc.> within an agency. The state budget office 
maintains budgets for budgeted funds atthe series level <personnel services, support services, etc.> within 
a program. Agency budget analysts are allowed to transfer appropriations from one series to another 
series within an agency's program but the Governor must approve all changes in appropriations at the 
program level. The State's legal level of budgetary control is at the program level. 

Supplemental appropriations and additional appropriations approved by the Governorare Included in the 
column titled "B11's & Supplemental BUdget". In the budget and actual statements, encumbrance 
accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments are recorded as 
expenditures and liabilities In order to reserv.e that portion of the applicable appropriation, Is employed 
for budgetary control purposes. Some unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of each biennium. 
Encumbrances are reported as a reservation of fund balance,and carried forward for use In future years. 
Revenue budgets are not legislatively established but are determined by individual agencies or the 
Consensus Revenue Estimating Group. The following funds have legally adopted biennial budgets: 

Gb~AL FUNDS 

cener.lI'.Fund state Revolving Fund Telecommunications FUnd 

Special Revenue fUnds _AllY l'UNllS Group Insurance fUnd 

Environmental QualitY fUnd Enterprise fUnds Wyoming SUrplus ProPlirty fUnd 

BOard & RegUI~torx, FtJnd LiQuor commission fUnd personne~rralnlng Fund 

statutory Reserve Fund canteen Fund state seif-iosurance Fund 

Special projects Fund
" SUbSidence Insural'iCe Fund FIDUCIARY FUNDS ,

communItY COllege Grants Fund Honor Farm AgrlaJltural sales Fund EXpendable Trust FundS 

school Debt 5el'Vlc:e program FUnd wYoming Health Insurance Fund Mln~rs Hospital Land fUnd 

Foundation program Fu,fit - , Workers' compensatlon'lnsurance Fund .Omnlbus Land'fUnd 

W3terfUnd Internal service fUnds ., ponatlons and BeQueslifUnd 

Legislative IlOV3lty Impact ASSistance fUnd COmpUterTechnolOllV fUnd OIl-su,I'Cnarge conservation Fund 

GOvernment ROyaltY DlStJ1bUtions Fu~d MotQr vehicle Fund unclaimed property Fund 

Budget1IeServe Fund central Duplicating Fund state Land'Fund 

Flex Benefits programs 
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F. Cash and Investments 
Current statutes require all cash and investments of state agencies other than those of the university and 
the WRS to be pooled and invested by the state Treasurer's Office. The state Treasurer maintains different 
cash and investment pools for the common School, permanent Mineral, Worker's compensation, and Water 
Development funds and one cash and Investment pool for the remainder of the fund types. Earnings from 
the cash and investment pools are creeited monthly, utilizing a formula based on the average dally 
balance, to the applicable. accounts and funds. The majority of the funds maintained by the state are not 
legally allowed to earn interest. The interest earned by these funds Is credited directly to the general fund. 

The State reports all Investments at fair-market value, except for certaIn U.S. Government securities and 
land held by the state and the University. For the purpose of the statement of cash fJows, the state 
considers all assets held in the cash and Investment pool to be cash equivalents because the Investments 
are not identifiable to specific funds and the assets can be withdrawn at any time, similar to a demand 
deposit account. 

C. Primary Covernment Short·term InterFund receivables/payables 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between Individual funds for goods 
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "Due from Other Funds" 
or "Due to Other Funds" In the balance sheet. Due to/Due From Other Funds does not balance by 
$25,321,785 on the Combined statements. DOT shows due to/due·from as Internal transactions which are 
eliminated In the note. 

To the extent that certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of June 30, 1999, 
balances of interfund amounts receivable or payable have been recorded as follows: 

Receivable RInd Payable FUnd 

computer Technology Rmd (Internal service) 895.940 

unclaimed property Rmd lEXPlfnd3l)le Trustl ~,419  

I,. ".,­

Environmental Quality Rmd lSpeclal'Revenuel 2.385 

Board &Regulatory FUnd lSpecl~1 RevenUe) 1~.146 

oame &Fish Fund (Special Revenye) 38,n3.. 
special Projects Fund !Special ReVenue) 4,491 

water Fund·lSpeclal Revenue) 13.500 

state Revolving Fund \SpeCIa1·Revenue> 225 

Liquor COmmission Fund lEnterpnsel 62 

WOr1<ers' COmpensation Fund lEnterprlse) 296,1~ 

General Fund (General) 535.652 

Motor VeI1lcle'Fund (Internal servlcel 

capital proJects.Funds lcapltal ProJects! 6 

came &.FIsh Fund·lSpeclal.Revenue> 684 . 

water Fund·lSpe<;lal Revenue) 471 

General Fund'(GeneraD 614 

central Duplicating Rmd ontemal service) 

Board &RegulatoryRmd !SpeclarRevenue! 4.660 

came &.Flsh Fund !Special Revenue> 8.in 
Speclal'ProJect Fun~ !Special RevenUe) 11 

water Fund !Special ReYenu81 420 

wor1<ers' compensation Fund lEnterprlse) 216 

Group Insurance Fund antemal service) 4ao 

General'Fund (GeneraD 53.186 

Telecommunications Fund antemal service) 

B,oard & Regulatory Fund lSpeclal Revenue! 9,414 

came &Fish Fu nd !Speclal.Revenue) 35.960 

.Statutory Reserve.Fund lSpedal RevenUe) 195 

water Fund !Special Revenue> 5~ 

capital Projects Funds lcapltal'ProJects! 584 
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-.celvllllle FUnd Payallle FUnd 

computer TecMOIoov FUnd anternaJ service)� 

Motor vehicle fUnd anternal servlceJ� 

centr.!1 Duplicating FUnd anternal servlceJ� 

Wyoming SUrpluS Property FUnd, anternal ~rvlce)
 

stlteself Insurance FUnd (lhternal service)� 

" wor1<ers' COmpensation FUnd (Enterprfse) 

General FUnd (GeneraU 

cenerafFtind (General) 

Board & Regulatory FUnd tsPeclal Revenue> 

came ,& Fish FUnd tsPeclal Revenue) 

water \'Und,(SpeclaJ Revenue> 

Croup Insurance FUnd antemal service> 

LIquor COmmISsion FUnd (Enterprise) 

Treasurer Agency Fund (AgenC'/l 

foundation program FjJnd tsPeclal Revenue) 

Mlneral,ROyaltles FUnd (SPecial Revenue), 

General FUnd (General)� 

!'arm Loan LOSS, f\!nd (Special Revenue)� 

Montoomerv Trust FUnd,lNonexpendablel� 

Miners HoSPita, Land Fund <Expendable>.� 

Omnibus Land "tmd <Expendable>� 

state Land FUnd (Expendable>� 

common SChoOl Loind FUnd fNOnexpendablej� 

SpeCial Projects FUnd (Special Revenue)� 

" state Land FUnd (Agency.) 

ceneral FUnd (General)� 

Permanent Mlneral,FUnd (NOnexpendable)� 

water FUnd (Special ~venue)
 

Revenue Agency FUnd (AgeOC'/l 

Revenue Agenev 'Fund (AgenC'/l 

General FUnd (General) 

Budget Reserve FUnd (Special Reven'!e) 

wor1<ers' com~nsation FUnd (Enterprfse) , 

General,FUnd (General) 

General FUnd (General)� 

SpeCial Pr0ect5 FUnd iSpeC1a1 Revenue)� 

Revenue Agency FUnd (AgenC'/l 

Treasurer Agency FU~d (AgeOC'/l 

Unrestricted lIJW) , _ 

Restrfcted lUWJ 
Loan I'Und lIJW) 

Plant FU nd 'lIJW) 

.. 

161.483 , , 

'. 
, 
" 

487 

97 

49 

97 

49 

287 

847,352 

40,187 

4;969 

2,881 

57B 

112,868 

102 

22,788 

5,023 

7,~  

32.057 

53,096 

3,675,616 

12,115 

.. I'......, 

34,433 

10,948,763 

4,992 

3,808,627 

7,910 

1,524 

536,016 

238,548 

57,070 

297,881 



32 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Ree.IV8~ _ PlIYaIlle 1'IInd~ , 

unrestrk:ted lUWl 4:t3,:t38 

wvomlng,Retlrement 5'l5tem 17.707 

Wyoming Retlnunent SVStllm 

a-1v8IlIe_ 

colJ1l)Uter Technok/QY Ontemal service),� 

tentrarDUPlleatlng Fund ontemal.ser;vlCel� 

TelllCOmmunleatlo~ Fund~antemalselVlce) 

C\lneral Fund (GeneraD� 

T)'eaSUrer Agency Fund,lAlIencVl� 

central DUPlleatll10 Fund',O~1 ~Icel
 

Telecommunklatlons Ontemal'5erVlcel� ... ,\.� 

oeneral Fund (Geilerao� 

central DUPlleatlng Fund ontllmal servJce)� 

COmputerTechnoklllY Dntemal~;'"
 

'~., ~, 

Te!ecommunlCatl91lS Fundontemal servlcel 
" ,lJ

General Fund <oenerao 

Revenue Agencv',Fund!Agency) 

Envlror:lInental clualliv 1'U1)d'lSP8da1 Revefi~el 
I'OunClatlOn program, Fund>~r Revenuei' 

Department OfTran5~ri 

Departmer)t Of Tr3I)$P9f1atlOn� 

Unlverslt\l Of Wyomirlg"� 

'state Land Fund !Ageney)� 

sPeCial Pl'Olects Fund <SPeC1a11~nuel
 

Wyoming BusIness ~ncIl
 

tomputerTec:tmOlogy Fund DntemaI,servte:!ll 

Te~munldtlons Fund Olltemal Sl!rvlcel 
, .. 

General Fund lGenerab \ 

Treasurer AlleriCY 1'U"!llA;e!lCYl 
Uh/Wrslt\l Of wvomlnO 

H. Inventories 

197.:196 

68 

14._ 

711 

U97 

82,843, 
941!;B22 

1;580,342 

131 

15.728 

'23;514 

23,514 

4.oes 

118•400 

8D7 

12,480 

:t.m.~ S U82.eo8 

Inventories are reported In the university funds at the lower of cost (fIrst-In, first-out> or market except 
for livestock Inventory which Is reported at net realizable value. The DOT reports Inventory values, 
Including work In process, using an average cost, less an allowance for obsolete Items. Inventories are 
reported In the proprietary funds using the lower of average cost or market. In the governmental fund 
types, Inventories are accounted for at cost (average cost or first-In, first-out> followIng the purchases 
method (Inventory Is expensed when purchasedl. However, as Inventories on hand at June 30,1999 are 
significant, they have been recorded as assets In the governmental funds. 
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I.� Advances to other funds and component units 
Interfund loans receivable are reported as advances and are offSet equally by a fund balance reserve 
account which Indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources .and 
therefore, are not available for appropriation. AS of June 30, 1999, balances of Interfund loans receivable 
are as follows: 

a_tvllll. FUnd PIIYlllIUllncI 

lludget Reserve Rmd'lSpeclal Revenue)� 1.664,433 

Environmental Q~a"tY Fund l5peclal ReVenue)� 1,100,000 

capital ProJects FUnd (capital·ProJects)� 127,433 

Telecommunlcatlons FUnd antemal service)� 427,000 

SUbsidence Insurance FUnd (Enterprfse>� 10,OOQ 

perman!lnt Minerai Tl\Jst FUnd lNOnexpendablel� 137,150 

Treasurers Loan Il.d\r.lnce Fund lAgel1CVl� 137,150 

General Fund, <cenerau� 3,850;000 

Treasurers Agencv FUnd'lAgel1CVl� 3,650,000 

Special proJects·FUnd lSlle<llal Revenue)� 200,000 

5.651.583 5,651,563 

J.� Fixed assets 
General fixed assets are not capitalized Inthe fund used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital 
acquisition and construction, which are reflected as expenditures In governmental funds, and the related 
assets are reported in the general fixed asset account group. For financial reporting purposes, 
depreciation Is not recorded on general fixed assets, Fixed assets of the proprietary funds are capitalized 
In the fund In which they are utilized and are depreCiated on the straight-line basls,Flxed assets of the 
University are capitalized In the University funds. Depreciation Is not taken on University fixed assets, 

,Estimated useful lives for fixed assets reported In proprietary funds and WCDA are as follows: 

Class� Estimated Life 
Buildings &Building Improvements� 40 years 
vehicles� 5 years 
Equipment� 3·17 years 

Fixed assets are stated at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost 
where no historical records eXist. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair market value on 
the date received. The state.capltallzes all buildings which have a value or cost greater than $25,000 and 
all land and other fixed assets which have a value or cost of $5,000 or more at the date of acquisition and 
have an expected useful life of one year or more. The state currently does not capitalize Interest costs 
incurred during construction of governmental fund assets. Public domain ("Infrastructure") general fixed 
assets consisting of highways, bridges, curbs, drainage svstemsand lighting systems are not capitalized, 
as these assets are Immovable and of value only to the state. 

K.� compensated absence$ 
Employees of the different state agencies earn vacation leave based on the number of years of service and 
sick leave of one day' per month. Employees are vested and allowed to accumulate up to 480 hours of 
vacation leave. In'addltion, employees are paid for one half of accumulated sick leave upon termination 
of employment with a maximum payment for one half lV2) of 960 hours. The amount of vested 
accumulated leave that Is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources Is 
reported as an expenditure and a liability of the governmental funds expected to pay It. Amounts of 
vested accumulated leave not expected to be liquidated With expendable available financial resources Is 
reported In the general long- term debt account group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts. 
The amount of vested accumulated leave of proprietary funds Is recorded as an expense and liability of 
those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30,1999, the state's liability for accumulated 
vested sick and vacation leave was $6,408,082 for the university; $117,712 for the Wyoming Business 
Council, $1,509,447 for proprietary fund types, and $27,366,039 for governmental fund types. AS of 
september 30,1998, the liability for compensated absences for DOT was $12,993,761. 
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L.� Long-term .obllgatlons 
Long-term debt Is recognized as a liability of agovernmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early In the following year. For other long-term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is 
reported as a fUnd liability of agovernmental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations Is reported 
in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from 
proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. 

M.� Fund equity 
Contributed capital Is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions 
from developers, customers or other funds. portions offund equityare reported as "reserved" to Indicate 
(11 amounts not available for expenditure, such as equity represented by inventory and prepaid items; and 
(21 amounts legally segregated for aspecific future use, such as those pledged for debt service, retirement 
benefits, or legally binding contractual agreements. Designated fund balance represents tentative plans 
for future use of financial resources. . 

AS of June 30, 1999, the Self-Insurance, Internal service fund, and Wyoming Building Corporation, 
component unit, reported accumulated deficit/negative total equity of $3,657,807 and $333,063 
respectively. The accumulated deficit recorded in the State Self-Insurance fund Is the result of unpaid 
claims which have not been fully funded. These claims will be funded through future premiums. The 
negative equity of the wyoming Building Corporation Is due to operating expenses for the year. 

The fund balance "reserved-other" as reported in the combined balance sheetls as follows: 

unlvill'llty DOT 

Property Held fOr Resale 

CUrrent Funds Restrfcted: 

unencumbered� 5.662.558 

Loan Funds: 

u.S. COV9mll\ent Loaf) ReflJndable 5:870•621� 

Loan Funds 50.704.016� 

Plant'Funds: 

unexpended� 5.686;808 

Renewal and Replacement� 1,459.809 

Retirement Of Indebtedness� 162.083 

Investment In Plant� 552.97.1.272 

s 490,516.967 1.~.638 

Designation for Insurance Benefits - $10,628,297 of retained earnings is designated In the group Insurance 
internal service fund for anticipated future catastrophic losses. 

Contributed capital- The changes in the State's contributed capital accounts for Its proprietary funds were 
as follows: 

Internal senile. 

SOURCES� Motor,VehlCIe WCDA 

Beginning Balance� 3.035,517 5.918.287 2.069.988 

COntr1bUtlng SOurces 

COntr1butlon fl'O/l1 other Funds 

Federal 

Depreciation Of'ASsets ACquired by FederarcrantS 

Ending Balance 

N.� EnCumbrance Accounting 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of funds are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, Is employed 
for governmental fund types. Encumbrances outstanding at June 30, 1999, for which the goods orservices 
have not been received, are shown as a reservation of fund balance. 
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o.� Property Taxes 
The counties in the State levy property taxes inthe first half of August and submit a portion of the tax levy 
to the State. The tax leVy is divided Into two billings: the first billing Is mailed In the first half of 
September, generally September 1; the second billing is generally mailed on March 1. The billings are 
considered due upon receipt by the taxpayer. The taxpayer has the option of paying the full amount on 
December 31. In accordance with State statute, the lien date Is between August and September of the 
following year. 

P.� Interfund Transactions 
Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenue, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that 
constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially made from It that are properly 
applicable to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses In the reimbursing fund and as a 
reduction of expenditures/expenses In the fund that Is reimbursed. 

All other interfund transactions are reported as transfers. Non-recurring and non-routine permanent 
transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. Operating transfers do not balance on the 
Combined Statements because the University uses a different basis of accounting than the State to report 
transfers. All other Interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. Operating transfers for the 
year were as follows: 

Transfer From Transfer TO 

State Land RJnd'lEXIlendablel 

omnibi:is Land RJIld lEXpenda,l1lel 

statutory Reserve RJnd especial RevenUe)� 6,715,228 

caPltal,ProJects RJl)CIS (Capltall� 16,510,665 

statutory Reserve Rmd (special Rellenuel� 1,500;000. 

State Self Insurance RJnd,lIntemal service)� 1,500,000 

General RJnd·(Generall 

FO\Jndation program (Speclal'RevenUel� 32,602,000 

UniVersity of Wyoming� B7,138,858 

Wyoming Business COunCil� 7,328,361 
~; .\ 

capital proJects·Fund (capltall 

Statutory R,es€rve ~lal Revenuel 

Legislative Royalty ImpactS ASslstantll Fund l$peC!3I"RevenUe) 

Minerai ROYaltles'RJnd especial RevenUe)� 13,247,m 

Minerai RQy3It1es Fund l$peC1a1 Revenuel 

2,407,363 

Donatfons and'BeQuests RJnd lEXpendablel� 12,527,001 

covernment ROyalty.Dlstrlbutions r;und,especlal Revenue! 

State RevolVIng Flmd !Speclal'Revenue)� 1,255,880 

special Projects RJnd especial Revenue! 

State Land Fund·lEXpendable!� 500,000 

common SChOOl Land RJnd (NQnexpendablel 

-3,936.000 

liquor Commission Fund·a;nterprlsel� 5,488,463 
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Transfer FrOm Transfer TO 

MllJers Haspltl1 Lana Fund !EXpendableI' 
, - . ~ 

Bu,dget ~eserve Fund (Spedal Reveooel 

Legl5latli1eROv3ltv Impacts'A5Slsta,nce ~nd lSPe,C1a1 RevehU~l
 

~Olley,oev~opment Reserve Al;count Fund (SpeCIal Revenuel� 

stltuto~ Reserve'Fund lSPeClal Revenue!� 

Government ROyalty DlStr1butJ0f)5 Fund lSpe<:1a1 Revenue)� 

special Projects FundlSpeClal Revenue!� 

Farm Ll!l3n'LOSS Res (SpeCIal RevenUe!� 

ce~1 Fund cceneran 

O. Residual Equity Transfers 

Transfer From TrlinsferTO 

StatutOry'Reserve Fund ~lal Revenue!� 

OAAP HOlding FundlSPeClal ReVenUe)� 

sPeCial Projects Fund lSpe<:la1 Revenue!� 

POlley Development Reserve AealUnt Fund tSpedal RevenUe!� 

SUpply WoIre11OUse Fund ontemal servlcel� 

stJtutorv ReserVe Fun~ lSpec/a1 RevenUe! 

8,510 

38.361.829 

10,609.706 

11791 

5,3n,178 

330,094 

689,068 

2.630,613 

241.538,298 $ 

61,495,28:l 

241.538.298 I 

389,515 

389,515 

354:018 

30.148,262 

614,467 

R. Reconciliation from the Budgetary Basis of Accounting to the GAAP Basis. 

Budgetlrv BasI5 Excess IDeffdll 

• Reven,ue over expenditures� 

Change In \lccrilals Of certain expendltu'res� 

Charoe In accrtia~ Of certain revenues� 

ClJrrent year encumbrances� 
Rel!8nues from prlor biennium approPtlatJOns� 

Expenaltures from prier b1ennlu'm,3r>ProPtlatJOns".� 

NorHliJdQeted func15� ,"
OAAP Basis Excess lDefIdenev Of Revenues and other Flnanclng'SOUrces over nJnden ExpendItures. ..~ 

ahd other, Flnanclhg lJSeSI 

S. Memorandum only -total column 

cenerafFund - SDeClaUlevel1lle Fulidl 

40,784,490 $ . 178,548,Olllll<­
, ...38;182,540 15,1••156. 

~J:..",1'~}....~ j' ,....110'!.831.~71 G3".505l 
" ... 

30,987.521 ,- 25,\11U48 
1

411252;rn I' 29,585,1.- ~'t~ 
C63,353:1741 176.858,lM6l" 

.IlLZWlII 

- _..II.114,117A931 $ IG8j748,4181 

Total columns In the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only' to Indicate 
that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data In these columns do not present financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows In conformity With generally accepted accounting principles, 
nor Is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made In the 
aggregation of this data. 
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NOTE 2 Deposits and Investments� 
Generally accepted accounting principles require all deposits and Investments of a governmental entity to be 
categorized according to the level of risk associated With the deposits and Investments. In addition, GASB statement 
14 requires separate deposit and investment risk information to be provided for each of the State's component 
units and other agencies. This note includes separate deposit and investment disclosure for the University, WRS, 
DOT, STEA, and WCDA. However the cash and investments for these entities, which are held in the State cash and 
investment pool at June 30, 1999, are also included in the disclosure for the State as a whole. The deposit risk 
categories and the Investment risk categories used In this note are as follows: 

Deposit risk categories 

category 1) Deposits that are federally insured or collateralized with securities held by the State (component unit)� 
or by Its agent in the State's (component unit's) name. .� 
category 2J Deposits that'are uninsured but fully collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial� 
institution's trust department or agent in the State's (component unit's) name.� 
category 3) Deposits that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial Institution or by its agent� 
but not in the State's (component unit's) name and uncollateralized deposits.� 

Investment Risk categories 

category 1) Investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by the State (component unit), or its agent� 
in the State's (component unit's) name.� 
category 21 Uninsured and unregistered investments for which the s~curities  are held by the counter party's trust� 
department or agent in the state's (component unit's) name.� 
category 3) Investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party, or by its� 
trust department or agent but not in the state's (component unit's) name.� 

state of Wyoming 

The following table presents the deposits held by the State at June 30, 1999 categorized to give an indication of the 
level of risk assumed by the State. The categories used are defined above. The carrying amount of the state's bank 
deposits was $134,558,115. The bank balance was $129,329,859. The difference between the carrying amount and 
the bank balance is a result of transactions in transit. 

Deposit Risk categorv 

Bank Bal~nce carried at 

Biink Deposits 5 1.623.614 5 0 5 0 5 1.623,674 5 6,851,93;0 

L1nkITDOAIBld Deposits 38,517,650 83,003.350 . 0 121.581,000 121,581,000 

certificates of DepOsits 6,125,185 0 0 6,1~5.185 6,125,185 

46,326,509 5 83,003.350 5 0 5 129,329,859 5 134,55B,115 

University of Wyoming 

At June 30, 1999, the University had $33,167,640 on deposit with the State Treasurer. The carrying amount of the 
University's deposits, other than the amount on deposit with the state Treasurer, was $12,325,571 and the bank 
balance was $14,202,887, which are categorized below to give an Indication of the level of credit risk assumed by 
the University. 

Dellosit Risk categOry 

Bank Balance 

Deman/tDePOSlts 386,936 5 11,415,951 5 0 5 11,802.887 

certificates Of DePOSits 0 2,400,000 0 2,400;000 

386;936 5 13,815.951 5 0 5 )4,QD2,887 
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Wyoming Retirement system, Department of Transportation 

Deposits for WRS, DOT, and certain WCDA accounts are In the pooled cash account managed by the Wyoming state 
Treasurer. 

wyoming Community Development Authority 

At June 30,1999, the carrying amount ofWCDA bank deposits was $2,057,143 and the bank balance was $3,028,672. 
The difference between the carrying amount and the bank balance Is a result of transactions In transit. All bank 
deposits at June 30, 1999 were covered by insurance or collateral held in joint custody receipts with the financial 
institution. 

Investment Authority 

State statutes authorize the State to invest in securities Issued or guaranteed by the u.s. Treasury or agencies of the 
United states government; bonds issued by wyoming agencies or political subdivisions; corporate notes, bonds, and 
debentures; commercial paper; banker's acceptances; loans specifically identified by statutes; and other securities 
specifically authorized by the legislature. During the 1996 session, legislators authorized monies In the permanent 
fund to be Invested in common stock of United states Corporations not to exceed twenty-five percent 125%) of the 
State's cash balance. The State invests in collateralized mortgage obligations which are reported in the balance 
sheet at market. These securities have atar'rying value of $174,451,355 and a market value of $170,616,310 as ofJune 
30, 1999, and are included as corporate and U.s. agency obligations in thedisciosure of custodial credit risk. These 
Instruments are collateralized and paid from cash flows on mortgages and are subject to prepayments by 
mortgagees which can result from interest rate fluctuations. 

state of Wyoming 

The following table presents the investments held by the State at June 30,1999 categorized to give an indication 
of the level of risk assumed by the State. The categories used are defined above. 

Investme~t Risk category 

I 2 L 

U.S. Government securities 22,791.871 S 0 S 299;337,797 322,129,668 S ' 316,740;248 

U.S..Agency Obligations 1,692,469,731 0 583,027 1,693,OS2,7511 1,639,255,755 
I 

COrporate securities 891.963,789 0 57,563,639 949,527;428 , " • -t 
902,759,879 

RepurCllase Agreements 

EQultles 282,933,370 

192,315,767 . 
0 

0 

. r . .' oJ 

0 

0 

282,933,370 

192.315)767 

~"""f'  

ji?~, ::1 
....}~ .~ 

337;381.,223 

r 
192,315,767 

COmmercial paPer 9,914,3.87 0 0 .9,914,387 .. 8;818,900 

SUb-Total 3,092,388,915 S 0 • S . 357,484,463 3,449;873,378 J"":". ~ U.97,271 i772 
, 

Non-categorlzed Investments: 

Mortgage purCllase program 15,~52,949. 

;.\.{\
-f.,. ~ 15,652,949 

COmmunity COllege 80nds 457,000 I 
~;. "' 457,000 

Guaranteed Investment contra~  42,961,967 ... 36,708,149 

oetJ!rred comPensation Plan 181,753,626, ~;  .. ~ 194,109,143 

Agricultural Loans 15,312,903 15;312,903 
~""'\:"-,  

students Loans 5,537,705 ~.'  P,:~. 5.537,705 

samail·Business Assistance Loans 17,067,534 ~  17,067,534 

Amounts on Deposit Wltl1 U.s. Treasury 187,227,832 167,~7,832  

SUb-Total .445,971,516 452,073,215 

Total S '3895844 894 S 3,849,344,987 

Investments in certain loans and other Investments held by the State Treasurer cannot be categorized because 
securities are not used as eVidence of the Investment. In addition, the State holds $12,216,151 of WCDA mortgage 
bonds, which are Included in the mortgage purchase program in the disclosure of custodial credit risk above. 

Investments which are reported in category three are securities lent out which are collateralized by cash and 
securities which are subsequently used to purchase investments held by the State's agent, In the agent's name. 
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securities Lending Transactions. state Statutes permit the state Treasurer to lend Its securities, through the use 
of an agent, to broker-dealers and other entltieswith simultaneous agreement to return the collateral for the same 
securities in the future. The State's agent lends securities, of the type on loan at year-end, for collateral in the form 
of cash or other securities at 102 percent of value. Securities lent for securities collateral are classified according to 
the category for the collateral. At year-end, the state hasno credit risk exposure to borrowers because the amounts 
the state owes the borrowers exceed the amounts the borrowers owe the State. The contract with the state's agent 
requires it to indemnify the state if the borrowers fail to return the securities (and if the collateral is inadequate 
to replace the securities lent> or fail to pay the State for income distributions by the securities' issuers while the 
securities are on loan. 

The following represents the balances relating to the securities lending transactions at the financial statement date: 

securities lent 

lent for cash collateral 

u.S. OOvernment &Agencies securfties 

Domestic corporate Flxed,lncome securities 

lent fOr securities COllateral 

u.S. GOvernment & Agencies securities 

Domestic corporate Flxe(J-Income Securities 

Fair Value of Underlying securftles 

82.917.814 

48,045,600 

217,003,010 

9,518,039 

357,484,463 

cash Collateral RecelvedJ 
Securities CC1"atera"Lvalue 

83,826,943 

.48,572,383 

221,402;213 

9.710.993 

363,512,5.3.2 S. 

cash COllateral Investment Value 

83,826,943 

48;572,383 

o 

o 

132,399,326 

All securities loans can be terminated on demand by either the agent or the borrowers, although the average term 
of the loan is one day. Cash collateral is invested in the lending agent's short-term investment pool, which at year­
end has a weighted-average maturity of twenty-seven days. The relationship between the maturities' Of the 
investment pool and the State's loans is affected by the maturities of securities loans made by other entitles that 
use the agent's pool, which the state cannot determine. The State cannot pledge or sell collateral securities received 
unless the borrower defaults. 

University of Wyoming 

For endowment funds, the University has authority to invest in equity or non-equity investments. state statutes 
authorize agencies of the state to Invest public funds in United states treasury bills, notes, bonds, or other 
obligations which are unconditionally guaranteed or Insured by the United States Government or an agency thereOf. 
AtJune. 30,1999, these Investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level of credit risk assumed 
by the University. The University also has $2.9 million invested in money markets which is not Included below. 

COrporate securities 

u.S. COvernment securities� 

Sub-Total� 

land� 

Mutual Fund� 

Investment Held by State Treasurer� 

Other� 

Sub-Total� 

Total� 

Wyoming Retirement System 

Investment Authority 

Investment Risk categorY 

2 carrying Arncunt 

35,797,791 o o 35,797,791 

5,181.724 52.773,61'3 o 57,955,337 

40,979,515 52,7.73,613 '. 5 o 93,753,128 

1,243;890 

14,469;196 

19,259.203 

2,359,470 

36.331.759 

130,\l84,8s7 

State statutes authorize the WRS to invest In securities Issued or guaranteed by the U.s. Treasury or agencies of the 
U.s. Government, corporate debentures designated as medium grade or better, and common and preferred stock 
of grade B+ or higher as rated by standard and Poor's corporation; however, up to 10% of the equities can be 
Invested In B-rateQ securities. By law, investments in common stock are limited to 35 percent of the book value of 
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WRS. Additionally, the amount Invested In common stock of anyone entity may not exceed 1% of the book value 
of the assets of WRS or 1% of the total Issued and·outstanding common stock of that entity at the date of purchase. 
Investments 

The following table presents the Investments held by WRS at December 31, 1998 categorized to give an Indication 
of the level of risk assumed by WRS. The categories used are defined above. 

certain short-term Investments are not categorized because securities are nQt used as eVidence of the Investment. 

Investment Risk C3tejlOrv 

2 canvtng An\oUnt 

1i.S. GOvemment 5eCUntfes ep9.745,227 o o ~,Q6$.11l4 

Bonds 545.121.1~ o o 554,592;508 

common and Preferred stoelC 1,692,••240 o o 2;s22.fl9O,lIS4 

,..ortgage<Hlacked ~,ntles 507.189,40g o o 555,1118.515 

small Buslnes,s Administrations LOa~ 6.947,546 10 8;S;U,548 

SUb-Total' 3.a61 ,691.555 S' o 4,274,414;557 

Non<:ategol1zed Investments: 

CIsh W1t1l state Treasurer 2,858.'1. 

OOmestfc L1QulCllty.Qlase sank 104,801_ 

•
, 

5eCUntfes Lending COllateral Pool 16O,084.ll97 

Totallnv~~~. 4~.tse;D90 

WyomIng CommunIty Development AuthorIty 

The WCDA trust Indentures and State statutes authorize the types of Investments In which WCDA Invests. Among 
these authorized investments are certificates of depOSit, obligations of the u.s. Treasury,· agencies and 
Instrumentalities of the U.S. Government, and repurchase agreements With banks With the underlying securities 
being obligations Of the U.S. Treasury, or agencies and Instrumentalities of the U.S. Governmenf The Investments 
are carried at amortized cost. The following table presents investments held by WCDA at June 30, 1999 categorized 
to give an Indication of the level of risk assumed by WCDA. The categories used are defined above. 

Investment RisIl C1tl\QO~ 

2 

u.s. COvemment " AQeI1CV 5eCUr1tfes S 181(073,294 S 0 

euaranteed lnv~nts  and RepUrctlaseAgreem$lS 179.161.000 
,. 

0 o 
C8rtfflcated Of oepasllS 576.547 0 o J7f,541 

Toti!l S aeo.610,ll41 S :0 o s aeo,01il,l41 . 

f 

WYOMING BUILDING CORPORATION 

The WBC Includes money market fUnds and arepurchase agreement In cash and cash equivalents..At June 30, 1999 
$129,571 was held In money market funds which are Invested In U.S. GovernmentSecurltles held by acustodial bank 
and $21,702,631 was held In a repuchase agreement With a national broker/dealer structured to provide a 5.5% 
return. The funds In the repurchase agreement are fully seQJred by direct obligations of the U.S. Government held 
by the corporation's agent. The offering agreement for the bonds require that the WBe estimate payments due 
to bond holders during the construction phase be maintained In special reserve accountS. AS of June 30, 1999; 
$2,973,332 was on deposit In such accounts. 

WYOMING BUSINESS COUNCIL 

Deposits for WBC are primarily Invested In the pooled cash account managed by the State. WBC 31so has funds 
deposited In a bank money market account and certificate of deposit that are fully Insured by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At June 30, 1999; the amounts deposited In these bank accounts totaled $54,815. 
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WYO-STAR 

The state currently maintains a statewide investment pool which provides a vehicle to local governments for 
investing their short-term cash reserves. ThiSfund, called the WYO-STAR (Wyoming State Treasurer's Asset Reserve>, 
is reported by the state as an agency fund due to the State's fiduciary responsibility. The ending balance of deposits 
and investments of this fund was $202,856,533 which is included in the-state's deposit and investment risk disclosure 
above. 

NOTE 3 Loans Receivable 
As of June 30, 1999 the net amount of outstanding loans was $380,313,945. The largest portion of loans outstanding 
are farm and irrigation loans, which total $155,302,976, have rates which vary between 5% and 10%, are 
collateralized by mortgages on land, are required to be repaid within a maximum of 30 years and are for the 
development and improvement of farm land. The second major category of loans outstanding are water loans 
which total $88,585,566, have rates which vary between 4% and 8%, are collateralized by mortgages and pledges 
of revenue, are requiredto be repaid within a maximum of 50 years, and are for the construction, maintenance and 
evaluation of water facilities. 

Loans receivable as of June 30,1999 are as follows: 

CROSS BALANCE ALLOWANCE NI'TBAtANCE 

ceneral FUnd 

sale Of land 33'.109 5 0 5 33.109 

Special Revenue FundS-

Irrigation loans 

Emergency Farm loans 

City & Town loans 

Farm loans 

Drainage District 

permanent Minerai Tru~t-JolntPowe~ Act loans 

Hot Springs state,Pad< 

Clean coal 

water loans 

Minerai Royalties-SCh90lloans 

co)/ernment ROyalty Dlstrl~utlon-local Covernment loans 

,;arm Loan ldSS Reserve-sale of Land 

State RevolVlng-Munldpalwastewater 

eXpendable Tl\lst FundS 

Mlne~ HOSPIl<l1 Land-sale Of Land 

Omnibus Land-sale of Land 

Oll,SUrcharge conser;':ltlon.energv'conserVatlon loans 

State land-sale of Land 

NonexP7,ndable Trust FUI'\dS 

COmmon SChool Land·sale of Land .- . 

s8;585,566 

2.647.245 

157,657 

2,842,289 

, 30,567,280 

32,528 

54;763 

355,217 

127,250 

2-,486,615 

34,500 

21,653,196 

858,042 

20,700,000 

139,943,091 

1S.359,885 

42,766 

60,160.301 

0 

0 

. 0 , 
0

'. 0 
~ 

I •• . 
0 

0 

, 43,987 

0 . 
0 

34,500 

521,860 

0 

5,727,008. 
0 

0 

0 

0 

88,585.566 

2,647.245 

157.657 

2,842;289 

'30,567,280 
~  

32,628 

54,763 

311',230 

127,250 

2.486,615 

0 

21,131,336 

858,~2 

14,972,992 

139,943,091 

15,359,885 

42,766. 
60,160,301 

S . 386,641.300 S 6.327.355 S 380.313.945 

University of wyoming Loans Receivable 

As of June 30, 1999 the total amount of outstanding loans was $22,448,449, net of $824,551 In allowance for doubtful 
accounts. The outstanding loans primarily consist of medical school contracts, which have rates from 0% to 8%, 
repayment schedules of 96 months after leaving school and allow for loan cancellation based on the number of years 
of residency at eligible clinics In the State of Wyoming or upon practicing fUll-time medicine in the state of 
wyoming. ­
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wyoming Community Development Authority 

WCDA loans receivable consist of mortgage loans receivable as well as economic development loans receivable. AS 
of June 30, 1999, mortgage and economic development loans receivable consist of the foliowing: 

SIngle-Family program Funds. 1978 Trust Indenture. bearing Interest at 5.096 to 13.596, 25 to~ year term. FHA: 

Less: Uneamed Discounts 

Reserve tor Losses on Loans 

Single-Family Program Funds,1994 TRJst'lndenture;bearing Interest at 5.096.to 8.2596, 25 to ~ year term, FHA, 
or ~rlvate.mortll3llecompany Insured or guaranteed bY RD, VA or mortgage guaranty fund: 

Less: Reserve for Losses on Loans 

393,165,764 

. wyoming Homeownershlp Bond Fund, mortgages receivable; bearing Interest at 7.62596, 3O-year term, FHA, 
or private mortgage company Insured or RD guaranteed: 12,299,563 . 

Multl-tamlly program FunClS,1982 Trust Inaenture, bearing Interest at 12.0096, 40 year term, FHA InsureCl: 4,727,254 

MultHamlly HOusing Revenue Fund, bearing InteFest at a variable rate. ~ year term. collateralizeCl bY a mortgage: 13,905.000 

FeCleral programFuM, with various terms. Inclu,Cllng Clefeh'ed payments anll flxeCl rate. 10 to 30 year·term: ~,543.B84 

Less: Reserve tor Losses o.n Loans l2OO.000J 

S,~.B84 

HOUSing Trust Fund, bearing' Interest at.096 to 13.0096, 2 to 30·year term, FHA or private mortgage company InsureCl: 14,512,393 

Less: Reserve tor Losses on Loans 12,522,513) 

11,989.880 

Mortgage Loans Receivable, Net 6l!O,385,751 

Economic Development Loans Receivable 2,694,529 

Total Loans Receivable 663.080;280 

Wyoming Business Council 

Wyoming Busine~s Council loan receivable consist of economic development loans, technology development loans, 
as well as rural rehabilitation loans. AS of June 30, 1999 loans receivable consist of the following: 

CROSS BAlANCE ALLOWANCE NET BAlANCE 

ECOnpmlc Development FuM 7,128.168 400.000 '5 6,728,168 

economic Development FunCl 413,878 o 413,878 

Economic Development Fund 1,126,609 o 1,126,609 

Technology Development Fund 815,418 123,647 691,771 

Rural Rehabilitation FunCl 176.699 o 176,699 

Total Loan Receivable 9,660.m $ ilL 523.647 5 9,137,125 
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NOTE 4 Fixed Assets� 

The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets by class: 

Balance Balance~';~~-r~~  

June 30, 1998 Additions Deletlons June 30,1999 

., ~.

Land -.-•. ;.~.~ I,\ol·~ (""JL .~~: ;.1 1 S 27,222,325 S 0 S 266 5 27,222,059 , "" ... .. .1." '. '.. ,",/-,
Buildings ,'-,' >{!~  • 249,974,513 4,322,789 1.18B.944 253.108.458~~~  Ill- j,".4' i-- .-.~'  ~::  .. ,35.375,942 ~j':,71:"  4,569,914 ,,1.--.(, 7,780,433 32,165,423 

, -,. 
h " . "c. ,}tlr-,COnstruction In progress ',r ,._I\~ ,'j~ , 17,484.680 3,970,7t4 2,624,505 , 18,830,889 

: "(:." ~:i;~.-'.r.J' • 
lr rif'C '"X tTotal oeneral fixed ASsets ),. .... fl,ti.•, .'.:.# 5 330,057,460 5 12,863,417 5 11,594,048' S 331,326,829 

The following Is a summary of the proprietary, nonexpendable trust, University plant funds, WCDA, and DOT fixed 
assets at June 3D, 1999 or the applicable fiscal year of the component unit. Depreciation for the University plant 
funds and nonexpendable trust funds Is not ~ecorded.  

llltomal NonexpendlbJe unlvetSltV . ~ -ng w,oo""ng 
£n~: Trust O! IluIkllog,."""" , \C.F<lndS Funds WYOmIng - WCllA !lOT COundl CO!l>OI>Uon~ 

••077,2'5 5 19.098.573 5 0, 5 12,228,485' 

BuildIngs 0 581.145 0 288:117,450 8,336,848 70.e?4.3~.! ...
,f<ll'~  ~ -'r:...,;. ,...�

FumJa.." FbCtlJm:. "EQuipment 1,385..... 31.N2.714 0 84,352.218 840.538 85")102..... see.etB�"·J'·'}Yi
':;I~ 

• cleasellOld Il1lQrovemtntSi 0 0 0 0 0 0 12.827 

-~. .- \ I:" ....... ' ." ... ,�construction In Progress 0 0 ~ , 0 113•• 0 4,242.001 0 '28.145.078 .. rl1-- ..... l 

':.. - '~~;  '~.  ..Sub-TOtai 1.365,889 32,~.8~.  8.on.215 ~1.$62,'2$O  9,1n!382 173,001,897 89t,245 28.145.078 

e 
.'L
'. 

.·r·; 
I,: .. 

Less: AC:tlmU&at8'd-DePred~tlon ~1S.19fi 24.ne.038 0 0 1,688.106 538,910 0 

Net Fhd AsI5Its $ 450.693 5 7.533,824 5 .eP17.21S 5 !81.682.23O 5 7,491,27. 5 1n.4'X).987 $ "',24$ S 28.145.078 



44 • STATE OF WYOMING 

NOTE 5 Long-Terlm obligations� 
During the year ended June 30, 1999 the following changes occurred In liabilities reported In the general long-term 
debt account group: 

BalaIlte 
Deletfons June,3D,1899 

Revenue Bonds 

" 
COmpensated AbseIlCe$ " 

capital Leases 

Arillf,..ge Rebate Payable 

S ,,'
;:., ·"':lT~~.; 

r..­ ~ !~. " ""r.~ r':" ~ 

I I ,. t, ~  

, 

61,158,418 
~ 

25,738,693 

2,416,832 

258,091 

$ 
JJ J,'
"';:fl'·. r,. ...... ""-'-., 

~ .\:.1: • ;.t~~r;  l'" 

.:~  :t:~<  

0 

14,196,522 

0 

1},888" 

$ 895,000
t 

-; ~ 12,570,176 
...~.,  J~  

776,715".,1- ~f)!"'i.~r,."'~ "1 

;~.  ~i{_t;' ~T-· ~' 0 

$ 

"':If' • 

'] 'TI 
1 

~:l~ 

J .~",~ -> 
;f i~  ~~  ...~ 

,
ell,263,418 

27,366,039 

1,640,117 

273,979 

i 

Judges pension seneflt 

Ear1y Retirement 
• 0 

.l­

12,n5,965 

5,212,504 

~.  

~ ~ 'M.~•• ~1  

,\:, ", 'J,IIII: f",' . '. 
1,062,599 

I 
0 

~'~' •~ :~i.r..~ .~~ . 
}-::!_J:: ~~.: 

. ~'~~I:~' .~~. 

621;255 

1,142,295 

{; Jl .... ~_; '1JJ 
\" L~ i 

.,.. -I _. 
13,217,300 

4,070,209 

Total,Gene,..1 LOng·Tenn Debt $ 107,561,503 $ , 15,275.000 $ 16,005,441 $ 106,831,062 

The state has entered Into various capital leases, operating leases, and lease purchase agreements for land, buildingS, 
and equipment. All capital leases are for equipment. Lease contracts are required by law to contain afiscal funding 
clause indicating continuation of the lease Is subject to funding by the legislature. It Is expected thatIn the normal 
course of operations most of these leases will be replaced by similar leases. 

A. capital leases 
The state Is obligated under certain leases accounted for as capital leases. The leased assets and related 
obligations, within the Governmental Fund types, are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account 
Group and the General Long·Term Debt Account Group, respectively. Leased assets and related obligations 
of the Internal Service Funds are accounted for within those funds. The carrying value of property 
capitalized under capital lease agreements is $1,039;970 for governmental funds, $869,703 for Internal 
service funds. 

Future minimum lease payments under capital lease by furid type as of June 30, 1999 are as follows: 

L .• :" ""- J .....1.1 _Year Ending June 30 ,~.' ~ _,:1[1 '. Covemrnent,al Rind Types Internal 5eNlce Funds UnlVersl!:Y Of wvomlng 

-:-- rr;:r ,.-,.., '"\. ~. "_ '-t~-. ~ "j" 
2,813,1ell $ 832,813 $ 1,027,827

2000 . '~~.,.  ,~: j .~~: ::~.~.~i1::  .~ ~" ~~~l'tv ~~ S ,. I 

2001 
I 

f.1'I..;)o\ _ n~' .~ 1 ~",.rr,.,'i" '., I:J!"~'- "'~  ~."'.  ': 2,571,220 '.., 6M97 , 882,736,J,.;.r... , - ·-;" ...ll ~~  :~!  .--= "'f ~'(;\:~l---i~  ;;;, \\ !.!""'1,1 ' ~~~,:~\ ;' ~ ., .-',.., ..2002 ~- r. ·':"'!L ':'•.~ ".. '.... r.. ;'~.  ! l.,~_~,  "':~~""l  ' ~~  t:.~,.~.,' -'~,·:.r  3,796 j. '" .~  4M17 , f~  390,283 . . . f. i..,:'- .,)J.," ':--,.,;,tIl.~i-:,  ,-~~.'Io  _~  ....... ,' ...}.-.'~,".~~ .. l;., .~ ....?... /P~  --;,.. ~ .,-~r~:q. ~'.. ".
2003 .'.,. 'o{'.~  I "'Ii'" '-',' .<·,c",,~ ?'",1' 707 0 .• "'c 206,38$0. ~  - '~'J  .. j ~;J'L'I"''' 4 t· .. ;;II " ~ "] -~  . 

. ~  . ' :;' ,,~~  ';,,;f1 ;.~. ~ - "'\ j.- r.~  ~  .~,  ~  ~~;.  t. i.l t-·. L ;.After 2003 _ ~ ; \ c., .'I._~~:, .~: ;~.., :1'. J. " 0 0 7,446 
c\'•.~""'  ."~.~  .~~.  ~.i}i.  .~,'I.~~"'~:\.~'~  -'l,' It.. ,~'-,  " 

Total Minimum Payments ~I: "i:'{]." . 't ,'n>;- "It: d ;,.' ~ . 5.388,903 , ,- .. , 943,527 2;514,86'f 
r' .. Il .. l-t.~ ~ii;l - r;" til ji l1~1  q .~ 

Less Interest . J.. P Jr • . i " ...:,,'" ,". ~  ... 305,640 -" J .. 
4~.o37 233,704 

...:_ I~  ":.1,' \. '".. J a ~.II ,~-'. • 
Less otner - '..1" l"i"l 'J I ~ ,.. ~ .... ,~,443,1A6 ' - 0 0~ ,.~_  v 

;r. . 'i]Present value Of Lease Payments ...v~ ~~ 1, 1 ~. $ 1,640,117 $ l101A80 5" 2,280,lIS7 

B. operating leases 
The State Is committed under various leases which are considered operating leases. These leases are not 
recorded In the balance sheet. The operating lease expenditures/expenses are recognized as Incurred or 
paid. 

Governmental funds rental expenses under operating leases for the year ended June 30, 1999 were 
$4,253,781. 
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Future rental payments for operating leasesare,as follows: 

3,875,~55  

1,436,634 

1,132,900 

619,205 

1,201 ,n1 

9,266,115 

The Wyoming Business Council has entered into operating leases for office space, equIpment and avehicle. 
Total rent expense for these operating leases for the year ended June 30, 1999 was $35,074. Future rental 
payments for these operating leases are as follows: 

110,761 

90,602 

87,946 

93,988 

7,490 

0 

$� 390,687 

The Wyoming Building Corporation is leasing land under an operating lease. The lease provides for annual 
rental payments of $2,000 through June 1,2023. 

C.� Lease payments receivable 
The state possesses significant amounts of land of which the majority was received from the federal 
government when the Wyoming Territory was incorporated as a state, Such land is leased to third parties, 
and the related leases are accounted for as operating leases. Future minimum rents receivable under these 
lease agreements as of June 30, 19'99 are as follows: 

Year Ending :/!Jne 30 General'FtJnd SPecial Revenue Fund None.xpenllable trust Fund 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

.yter '2003 

414,373 

372,936 

331,498 

290,061 

247,624 

621,560 

S 
.. -~,  . '1'_'". 

...... or 1'l.1~  '.I";" 
~..:.  'T -.'t, , I 

~ _"'! j=u'~ ~~r,!:, +-, 
I,.lc.~- ,. 'i ':.-1' 
y . .'~ r.-:: l • ~' .. , 

~r~~?~;i~  

3,293 

2;964 

2,634 

2,305 

1,976 

4,940 

S 
,,-.~  IU 

'­ ' .. 
~-:~'~+'':',~,. ~ r 
.. L .''f.l... '' ..­
t.,~~~ L~ II~_ ..... ~.  " 
l :.' 'I'; . 

~.-':~\  

.'.Or ~ 

3.179,994 

2;961,995 

2,543,995 

2,225,996 

1,907,996 

4,769,991 

S . 
..~ 

~I f. .)
ro',:' " . 
.,' ~~~. 

t •.¥i. 'to. ~":. t. 
~.  ~",~~<t  

'·.•v•.I 

3,597,660 

3,237,995 

2,879,127 

2,519.362 

2,157,596 

5,396,491 

2,279,052 ~  19,112 S 17,489;967 S 19,796,131 

. ,. '­
, Of Crazing Leases� 602 ,Il 15 n 3,937 ,o'} " 4,454 

iLl' .~t~  .~_~  

, Of Special use Leases� 17 ~Lf  ~~  1 161 ,;. ;";::1~- 179" 
, Of croP snare Leases 0 '_r_ ~ 0 

•1i� 
.~•� ...-( .. ..• " j r·O,� [l:. .~  .

• 1 

TOtal Acres under Lease� 306,698 ... -.. , 2,762 3,150,506 
~ , 

- 3,459,966 

D.� Bonded debt 
The governmental funds bonded debt reported below for the general long-term debt account group 
represents remaining principal payable on capital facilities revenue bonds. Funds for the repayment of 
thE1 principal and Interest on these bonds are restricted to the federal minerai royalties distributed to the 
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The following table presents WCDA bonds outstanding at June 1999: 

~~:"'~	 1 

COVemmental Fund Revenue Bond Debt series _ J,:--:',.< Amount ISSUed .' S~  Interest Range 96 Balance June 30.1999 
,� ~. r ~ • ~" 

,.~,. .... w� L\.~..J~\o  

Single Family Mortgage Bonds r~  c., 1985 series AS' ,- 100,001.287 '. 5 0 
..... ': ' ..1� I":~. • 

SIngle Family Mortgage Bonds ;.e_·" '." 1986serlesB l'J" '" 60.001.760 '. 8.25 ,3.175.000"'f' r!1'� . -,~. , , ,; , • 
SIngle Family Mortgage Bonds '+ T": .f.e' 1987 series A ...._..;..!l'.:.;. "~~. .\ 42.935.000 J' i 0 

~f~M  .. t~. Il;rt"'"~.:L...,;,r'Jll hi, _,\', ... 
Single Family Mortgage Bonds 'b _ a., 1987 series BIC "",,~  '.1' j 38.000.000 c-' 7.&-7.9 . j- r:" 1;565,000 

Single Family Mortgagesonds ~":  ,.. 19875erlesOIE r;:;- I·,t "'fr~~'  r"' J 34.999,906 'J~ -tl~: l,,~ 4:"'. 0 

Single Family Mortgage BOnds '~":.i'· ~.", -; 1988 series PJB ,~" ;71 ,. , " ~.~; 40,465.000 ~.. '( .•:" "! i" • 0 

51rigle Family Mortgage Bonds ;~:~.. ..,~.  1988seriesC ':":~~:'o,  -; ~~~. 25.000.000 ; 7:85' -.~"""'" :. 440.000 
~~r~ ~ 1',~ i- r 1:,( "': . , d· ,),: ~ I , ~ .;-. f". f\. •• 

slngleFamllyMortgagelionds -t': '.<.; 1988 series DIE ~':" .."" .•:'." 40.000.000 7.2·7.4 ..".\,~.  '. e, 705.000 
~"_''''''1'· ... HI.'.' ~.  :J.' ::.I 

Single Family Mortgage Bonds .:;,. i' 1988seriesF -:'o'hi-:_" ~.1 ij,il 40,000,000 : 7.35-7.45 , t L 1,380.000 
j,t -,) tv...! ,I~" ,~.'~..... • "L"r-

SIngle Family Mortgage Bonds I' "';'~ .,~. 1988 series C ~~'::l,: ,"I};',,-' 40,000.000 , 6.~7.25 , .. , _ 23.140.000 
,. 'I ' ...~ , ~ 'I t ,'. ~ 	 ~  I 

Single Family Mortgage Bonds .' ~:~  ,., 1988 series H ' ~ . :1';. ','. ~':i1 ,,:(~ 40.000'.000 6.3·7.15}. • j', , ... ' 36.850.000 
I' ~,  t ' ), .,1, -,~....  ~  t..J l ":.; '1' 1. _ •• 

S1ncle Family Mortgage Bonds ,t""~  ~.~  1989 series A ,_ ~r .," ~.-:  _ :' _ 14.735.000 7.8." 2,435.000 
, • t .. J,: ,. ., (, 

SlngleFamllYMOrtgageBorlds :p;. :.~... : 1990seriesB/C '. ~'-':'~,~  ':,t' 45.000.000 .7.4-8.125 ".. 6,655,000 

SlngleFamllyMortgageBonds ' ..l:.. 1991 series A r r+~·  . \:.. 42.800.000 6.7-7.3' ",. - • • 12.7liO.000 
-~ -, . -;;,., , .t ~  " • I ' ~.' .­

Single Family MOrtgage BOrds '" ~:'-f."'J"  1991serlesB ..... , '" 'i~  . ' 19.695.000 ~.  7.4 r-.~ ,~- r 10.695,000 
, ~I ~ t :1::,:'-' ..:., ~T (I ;",.. I' I',"t'" r., - .. I, )i 

Single Family Mortgagtl BonclS _ "'r~ jr..... ' 1992serlesB .. , ", .. ,':, 10,625.000,' 7.05 ....' ;-, " ..\.' ~  , 5.625.000 
'-... #" lJlf .l Jjhl.h. ~ ~  ~ ~  1I.T"1 I' ..,.' ," ,

Single Family MOrtgage. Bonds '!.. ~  . ' _, 1993 series A' '.,.... v ~ ':/"'1" 92,270.000 :, 5.8~.1  i'. , 86.270.000 
, ...... -:-1: -"'"1"1~ ~ n.,-,·I~:j,i I.'l~ ,~ 

0 

..... 
• 

SIngle Family Mortgage Bonds " ~" iEo- 1993 senes.B· , ~'~,~,.' '( ,T .~ "." 42.680.000 _ 6.85 ~: .. , •• 1-'" 5.BBD.000 
r . ...;.. ~ '-.a I~' '-,... - ,:.-." ... I-: • ~,.t ... "'" ' 

SIngle FamllY'Mortgage Bonds :C;. - ~ 1993se(1es e ;,{.t,.,2 .. ,J 1 ~ r." 29.565,000 ~. 4.7-5.8 .~' L :'i r ~ .• ,;._:, 18,805.000' 
~.,. p.' r,..~l.~,,,.(f  . I "II" ,~  

SIngle Family Mortgage Bon<!S A. ~.<,  1994 series B 'j •.. :t '. :... .....'~' 22.500,000 ~ 5.55-6.7 ,''1" -.jt : ''''J' 12,775.000 
, ~ ,~ ," ...~' , 't~~ "'1'� ,r" ~  " ~ 

SIngle R1mlly Mortgage Bonds ",'':'' _. It' 1994seriesCID i\"ho' '. '.J ~  35.000,000 5.75-7.0' l- : ~_:,:,h'r:\;'"  : 18,030.000 
.r"'l'. ..,..- .... toi'=T(� .... ~,'  :;.. 

SIngle Family Mortgage Bonds -':\-'; \ 1998 seroes A /'" " r~,..  '. t 27.960.000 5,97 \c" ltJ... ~'  ,]'1. ~,  26.895,249� 
. ;,~'~."k_'1  , l'l J~ , rt ~\,  ' ]r ~.I"  r_~  'I.� 

SfngleFamllyMOrtgageBonds r.-. ~'~ 1998 series B "~):'"~t,"·1 :. I 15.000.000 '. 5.3 :'c::'-'-"''':'; l-t-, 15.000.000� 
~., ~ , J --:l" ~:--'"~ {' I.~;.. , ". It,:: ,to ',r.• " 

HousJng Revenue Bonds ~:.  "'t'~'.:  1994 series 1..2 -~;.:- I';;.t., 15.000.000 5.11-7.25 .Jc~ ~t ['c, • J 9,230,000 
" of' '. " :-:- .;. 1. J ~ " ..... -: _ :., ".1 ,

HOUSing Revenue BOnds {., ..,..'....t.{ oJ ~ 199~ 5er1es 1·2 ~..,. ~ ....... 25,000,000 ,;1, 4.1Hi.3· .."t.. "';;:,. ~: 1-
4

.. :7~'"  _i- 17,635,000 

Housing Revenue Bonds� 'f{ ~]~ " '. l\ 1995 series 4-5 i'~ "l.c', .. ,l.. 'J. 35,600.000 4.lHi.25 ~ " ,r 'tfl"J/": ';"" l 25,930.000 
\ t:.,;•.rti ) t· 1-.- ~'t4: ' ';'.: I:-"t ~- l ..., f ~ _,1"'r� r 

Housing Revenue Bonds }, L\;:',;, y; 1995senes6 ,•• J ~~  "~':J: 15.D97.21lO .: 6.1-6.25 .: r.' 1 ~ ':;, , • ~'. 15.169,109 
,.,," ... ~ - .,.'j.. . ....},� L· ~';J:  . ~./" [1� (I •• 

HOusing Revenue BondS� '!,',. '!J~' rii..tJ· 1996 series 1·2 11, .,1'.'_2 " .t..: ~ 30.000.000 \ 4.lHi.3 !!.'_._-;\. ,'.' 22,795.000 
I ~F~~~r{,  '~'J).;'- r .,'),----:. • 

Housing Revenue Bonds ~.'.(.  i\ ,L ' ".- 1996 series ~  1-;." ~,_·t: .,;'. "'~~ 35.000.000 r, ~.55 :,j ' .. ,~, ~ ..t..;..I.' .t-~'  26.170.000 
:. ..F;o'.. \.... t. {r",_ ." -,,,'� , ·.'.· ..·111 ii-'.a. ". r' 

Housing Revenue Bonds <.... ..:.yM 'I .' 1996 series 5-6 .' _4...... '. 40;000,000 4.7-6.2 ". " .. ~  ,°'.1 .;~.  35.185.000 
. -I'~-(.'~ ."hl I o.f ." ~  r� ',,- ~  I; .....l!r. 

HOuslrlQ Revenue 80nds ~:_  .• '01 I~':J:, 19985enes7 ~_,.  ~_  t-~~,-'~':'1:ki"  60,000,000 }.. 3.9-5.3 ~{'1~'t~i~.~l'Ti ~. ~I' 30,000,000 
~. "1." \{ ( t·· .. ;.<,.1.- •� . I ... ,1 c'" 

Housing Revenue Bonds '1' ". ': :',; ~ '- ~. 1997 series 1 i ~.....'':< 'f :: rp ~, 10,435.000 :,' 5.45 I'~_':"''\;' ,c '.. 1;';1 6,145.000 
I ~".  \:'. ~  .. ~  !'t'"', - ' ,•. I"~" rr" ".' 

Housing Revenue Bonds ," ).""': ~~.~~  1997 series 2 ..\ ."'i!; .i-:~' 50.000.000 4.&-6.35:"\ ' ~. I 46,855.000 
;,., ,.~k':' ....:..,. ......\ _\ ,;" -f~~"  ....... ' I, ~'••- .:"-" 

Housing Revenue BondS '" • ·... l .~~.  1997 seftes 3 ", .~'  It.. - 10,325.000 5.25. 'r . ".' "'1: 10,325.000 
-' ",I ,l;~..  ~  t' ~.,'- :.. ----J '" ~"".'  

HOUSing Revenue Bonds .~  ~~:,}  , I. 1..997 series 4 , . 1_ ~". ~, 50:000.000 ~ 4.5-5.85 J •• ~  .• ' "I ..-1 46,385,000 
~ "I·~ r.J • 1 "~r-·'" 1 ,. ;.~_-.I toe' :r :,,1 

HOUSing, Revenue Bonds .J~(  .. I~~  .:' " :'. 1997 series 5 I~ 'l-.":'f', 100.000.000 3.55-5.3 "", .;. : T ·..f..... ,~ ... 40.000.000c 

HOUSing Revenue Bonds :;.." .,~.".,'.. , _ 1997 series 6 &7 ".;Ii,~, - 60.000.000 4.9-5.65 •.1',,'0; \ ::,'.'" ~ 48.810.000 
~ ~'1o' '.1!'}.;1 1 .r rr ~  ... ~l\~', I ''If'~ 

Housing Revenue Bonds .. I.:f -,:"',. 4'.''..:\ - 1998 series 1,& 2 l> y... ~:r ''"' 40,000,000 4,15-5.55 ,~- . ~ ~. ;-. ~  39.800.000 
. '. fil 1", ~11-l~1- < ~ i ..~ "- J't II... I 

Housing Revenue Bonds� .;'~njJ~  ..::,}.. 1998 series 3 ....-'.,,r. >'f '" .1 30,000.000 3.8-5.35 ,c,. -,....~- , 30000,000
'Il''.:l:. ...' -I ~~Lr  ,J ... ; \' " .... '. ;~  ,..' ~1J.;;, .. ~ ," ~ . 

.Houslng'Revenue Bonds. cO;, ~" >, 1998 series 4 5 5 " l' .:l ,"0 40.000.000 L 3.6-3.7 .~ J ';J'..' i L':!l 40.000,000
,t' .. ' ...·1 ~. • .. , • '::= I' r: ... --: ~ ~I" '!~ - ' 

Housing Revenue 80ndS '. ,.;' " .. 1999 series'1 - ~:' l. ~'. ~A 30.000,000 .' 3.SS-5.32 i'!, ~"  .... f ~', 30000000 
_ " • n :..~.,... r ~l,  .J ~..... J. ~a:.,  " 

HouslngRevenue80nds ' • 'do j, , 1999 series 2 &3 ".' ~d1:."  4O.ooo;00P 3.75-3.8, ,.C !." I 40.000.000 
..... 1 -� ... :. 

Housing Revenue Bonds Draw OOwn series 1999 ~.  (,_: 50,000.000 85 of L1BOR .. ~ , ' 29,376.000 
.J 1 , 

Multl-Fllmlly Mortgage Bonds 1992 series A , '5.530.000. 6.9-6.95 '. 4.855.000 

Multl-Fllmlly Mortgage Bonds ., ,. ~  1997 series A .C' 7,3QO.000 variable� 7,300.000 
~ •� _ ~ I. 

Multi-Family MOrtgage Bonds ~ 1999 series A� 6,605,000 " variable 6,li05,ooo , 
HOmeownersnlp Bonds 'series I� 24,964.754 6.7 ~ . 12,216.151 

Bonds TOQI� 5 1.69.9.389,987 $ 908.746,509 
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E.� prior Year Defeasance of Debt 

state of Wyoming 
In prior years, the state defeased certain revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bOnds in an 
irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust 
account assets and the liability for the defeased bondsare not included in the state's financial statements. 

. AS of June 30,1999, $7,585,768 of1991 CapitarFacilities, $12,885,000 of1989 Capital Facilities and $11,150,000 
of1990 Capital Facilities bonds outstanding are considered defeased. 

University of wyoming 
In prior years, the university defeased certain revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an 
Irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service 'payment on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust 
account assets and the liability for the defeased ponds are not included "in the university's financial 
statements. As of June 30, 1999, $4,000,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased. 

F.� Early Retirement Plan 
Past Wyoming Session laWs provided for an early retirement incentive program that was available to 
several hundred eligible State employees during 1987 and 1988. Those employees with at leastfifteen years 
of service and aminimum age of 55 were able to retire early with special benefits determined by employee 
age. In Fiscal Year 1995, Wyoming Session Law 207 provided for another early retlremen't Incentive 
program. This also allowed employees with at least 15 years of service and a minimum of age 55 to retire 
early. under both plans, qualifying employees of less than 61 years of age at retirement receive 20 percent 
of their regular salary In monthly payments to age 62 and a $215 monthly medical Insurance contribution 
toage 65. those age 61 and older receive a lump sum payment of three months regular salary and the $215 
monthly medical Insurance contribution to age 65. The early retirement plan is funded on apay-as-you-go 
basis where payments to early retirees are funded from the fund and account from which the electing 
employee'S salary had been paid prior to retirement. The number of people participating In the plan is as 
follows: University, 114; DOT, 189; and all other State agencies, 191. The amount of post employment 
benefit expenditures during fiscal year 1999 for the University, DOT and all other State agencies were 
$559,564,$1,022,919 and $1,445,077 respectively. The liabilities fOr the early retirement plans as of June 30, 
1999 are as follows: 

unlversltyofwvamlng .,� All. other St;lte AgenCies 

1995 Early Retirement� 1.665.113!l S· 3,990,61~ 4,484,310 

The University and DOT have discounted their liabilities for early retirement at 8%, While the State used no 
discounting. The University Included their early retirement liability under the caption of "Accounts payable 
'and Accrued liabilities". 

NOTE 6 Pensions 
state employees are eligible to participate in one of five different pension plans, depending on their current 
employment position. WRS Is the administrator offive multiple-employer cost·sharing public employee retirement 
systems CPERSI, as authorized by the State legislature. The system consists of the WyomlngRetirement System, the 

. wyoming state Highway Patrol and Game &Fish warden Retirement Programrthe Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund 
the Paid Firemen's pension Fund, and the Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund. WRS issues a standalone financial 
report. It can be obtained by writing Wyoming Retirement System, 1st floor East· Hers~hler  Bldg., Cheyenne, WY, 
82002 or by calling 307"·777~7149.  The WRS's fiscal year end statements are as of December 31, which the state uses 
for its June 30th report. 

The State administers the wyoming Judges Retirement Plan, an unfunded single-employer defined·benefit pension 
·plan. NO report Is Issued for this plan. 

Defined Contribution Plan� . 
The State feglSlaWre authom:es, In W.S. 21·19·101 through 106, eligible university'emplOyeeS to have the option of 
participating In either WRS or Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association· College Retirement Equities FundCTIAA· 
CREFl: The governing body"of the university establishes and administers TIAA-CREF for the employees, a defined 
contribution plan. The same required percentages apply to TIAA·CREF as for WRS, which Is 11.25%. The university's 
contribution Is fUnded as Itaccrues an"d, along with that of the employees, as determined, Is Immediately and fully 
vested. The university pays 100% of the required contribution. contributions for fiscal year 1999 were $5,475,191. 
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Plan Decrlptlons 
wyoming. Retirement System: 

The Wyoming Retirement System is a defined benefit, contributory retirement plan as authorized by W.S. 9-3-401 
through 429. Itcovers substantially all employees of the State and of the public school systems of Wyoming. The 
plan also covers employees of those political subdivisions which have elected to participate In the plan. The plan 
allows for normal retirement after four years of service and attainment of age siXty. Early retirement Is allowed 
provided the employee has completed four years of service and attained age fifty, but will result Ina reduction of 
benefits based on the length oftime remaining to normal retirement age. The plan provides retirement, disability 
and death benefits according to pre-determined formulas and allows retirees to select one of seven optional 
methods for receiving benefits. Employees terminating prior to normal retirement can elect to withdraw all 
employee contributions plus accumulated Interest through the date of termination or they may elect to remain 
in the plan and be eligible for retirement benefits at age fifty. 

wyoming state Highway patrol and came and Fish warden Retirement Program: 

The Wyoming State Highway patrol, Game and Fish warden, and Criminal investigators Retirement Fund Is a defined­
benefit, contributory plan, established by W.S. 9-3-601 through 620. It covers sworn officers of the Wyoming state 
Highway patrol and law enforcement officers employed by the Wyoming State Game and Fish Department and the 
Division of criminallnvestlgationwho are not covered under the Wyoming Retirement System, sworn peace officers 
of th'e Division of Criminal Investigation and Capitol police Officers. The plan allows for normal retirement at age 
fifty-five With early retirement allowed at age fifty. The plan provides retirement, disability and death I;>eneflts 
according to pre-determined formulas. Terminating employees are entitled to a refund of employee COntributions 
plus accumUlated IntereSt. The maximum service pension Is 75% of payroll after 33 or more years of service. The 
minimum years of service required for monthly pension benefits Is 6 years. 

volunteer Firemen's pension Fund: 

The Volunteer Firemen's pension Fund Is adefined-benefit, contributory retirement plan, authorized byW.S. 35·9-601 
through 615. It covers volunteer firemen who elect to participate in the plan. The plan provides retirement, 
dlsabllty, and death benefits according to pre-determined amounts primarily determined by age and years of 
service ofthe participant. participants may withdraw from the plan at any time and receive refunds of participant 
contrIbutions plus accumulated interest. 

paid Firemen's pension Fund: 

The paid Firemen's pension Fund Is a deflned·benefit, contributory retirement plan, as authorized by W.S..15-5-201 
through 422. It covers paid firemen who elect to participate. The plan provides retirement, disability and death· 
benefits according to pre-determined amounts primarily determined by years of service and average salaries. 
Participants may withdraw from the plan at any time and receive refunds of participant contributions without 
interest. . 

Funding Policy 

The Wyoming Retirement System statutorily requires 11.25% of the participant'S covered salary to be contributed 
to the plan, paid by the participant and the employer In a manner as determined by the employer. Included in this 
plan are law ~nforcement members, notcovered by the Patrol &Warden Plan, who by statute receive an additional 
3.2% contribution (100% of which is paid by the Statel. The Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game &Fish warden 
Retirement program statutorily requires 22.35% ofthe covered employees' salary to be contributed, for employees 
participating In this plan (100% of Which Is paid by the State agencyl. Participants of the volunteer Firemen's 
pension Fund contribute $12.50 monthly to the plan; although such contributions may be fully or partially paid by 
political subdivisions on behalf of participants if approved by the governing board. The State pays 50% of the gross 
annual tax collected annually on fire Insurance premiums to the plan. The paid Firemen's Pension Plan requires 
participants to contribute 8% (Plan Al or6% (Plan Bland employers to contribute 21% (Plan A) or 17% (PlanBI of the 
participant's salaries depending which plan option Is selected. The State pays 50% of the gross annual tax collected 
on fire Insurance premiums to the plan. Contribution requirements of plan members and their employers maybe 
amended by the Wyoming State Legislature, as proposed by each pian'S administrator. The State's 
employer/employee contributions totheWyomlng RetlrementSystem fortheyears ended December31,1997, 1998 
and 1999 were $88,568,447, $91,071,889 and $93,509,700, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each 
year. At transition a pension asset of $-0- was calculated, in accordance with the provisions of GASB 27. The 
difference between the~calculated  amount and the previously reported asset is $371.8 million. The State's 
contributions to th~  Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game &Fish warden Retirement System for the same year 

_ ends were $1,522,752, $2,193,114,and $2,105,409 respectively,. equal to the reQuired contribution for each of those 
ye;:lrs. At transition a pension asset of $ -0- was calculated In accordance With the provisions of GASB.27. The 
difference between the calculated amount and the previously reported asset is $5.8 million. Contributions to the 
Volunteer and paid Firemen Pension Plans are paid by the volunteers, employees and political subdivisIons, as 
determined by statute and gov.ernlng board. consequently, plan contributions are not disclosed here, nor Is a 
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transition adjustment. 

wyoming Judges Retirement Plan: 

The Wyoming Judges Retirement Plan Is an unfunded, single-employer, defined·beneflt retirement plan covering 
supreme court and district court judges. State Statutes require the state to make payments to retired judges each 
month, for applicable retirement amounts, directly out of the general fund. Judges are not required to contribute 
to this plan. The plan allows for normal retirement after eighteen years of service. Reduced retirement benefits 
are also provided to judges retiring after six or more years of service and attainment of a specified age. The 
maximum retirement benefit is 50% of the salary currently authorized by law for judges, for the court from which 
they retired. The plan Is established by W.S. 5-1-106. The leglslC!ture authorizes any changes to plan provisions. 

Calculation of the accrued liability was performed by the state AUditor's office as of June 30, 1999. significant 
actuarial assumptions at June 30,1999 for the Wyoming Judges Retirement Plan included (a) a discount rate of 6.7% 
per year compounded annually, (b) projected salary Increases of 3% per year compounded annuallyattributable to 
Inflation, merit, promotion and longevity (1.5% for inflation, .5% for "standard of living improvement" allowance, 
and 1% for.merit, promotion and longevity), and Iife.expectancles after retJrementare based upon the 1983 Group 
Annuity Mortality Table. 

Membership in the plan as of June 30, 1999 consisted of 15 retirees, 7 survivor annUitants and 1 disabled person 
receiving benefits. Active plan members numbered 19, while there were 2 inactive member entitled, but not Yet 
receiving benefits. Of the currently active and participating judges, 5 are vested With a net present value liability 
of $2,979,787 and 14 non-vested with a $6,789,418 liability. 

participating governments Include one state agency and nine municipalities, for a total of ten. 

. Required supplemental Information follows. 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
I 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PRoGRESS 
(In Thciuaandl) 

ACTUARIAL� 
ACTURIAl ACCRUED� 
VALUE OF LIABILITY (AAL)� 

ASSETS (ALL)ENTRY A9E� 
'(A) (B)� 

50 512,210 

50 512\045 

50 5'12,461 

50 512,775. 

6130/99 $0 513,247 

SCHEDULE'OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

ANNUAL 
REQUIRED PERCENTAGE 

CONTRIBUTIOtol CONTRIBUTED 

L. 
5512.765 100% 

5538,175. 100% 

5566,915 100% 

5555;556 100% 

$586,076 100% 

.... 
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NOTE 7 Risk Management 

-~-~  --.-- --."-~-~-~=~--:-:---:c,------::c=---::-----:------

Self·lnsurance funds 
The state maintains two self~lnsuranceplans; the State self-Insurance program and the state employee medical, life, 
and dental Insurance pro'grams. Each of these plans are reported In Internal service funds. The University 
administers Its own risk management program and reports a liability In the University funds. A brief description 
of each of the plans is provided below: 

A.� state Self-Insurance - Wyoming statute 1-41-103 created the State self-Insurance fund to handle liability 
Insurance claims brought against the State. The range of losses financed Includes general liability, 
automobile liability, pollee liability, medical malpractice ilabllltyand civil rights. In addition, this plan covers 
Peace Officers liability for the political subdivisions within Wyoming. The state generally does not maintain 
reserves; losses are covered by a combination of appropriations from the State's general fund In the year 
In which the payment occurs and by assessing State agencies a pro rata share of anticipated claims 
expenditures for the fiscal year. The estimated liability for claims against the State Including Incurred but 
not reported claims Is $7,710,316 as Of June 30,1999. The estimate Is based on past experience, a review 
of pending claims, an actuarial evaluation and other social and economic factors. The above estimate Is 
not discounted and there is no outstanding amount of claIms for which annuity contracts have been 
purchased In the claimant's name as of June 30, 1999. 

B.� state Employee Medical, Life, and Dental Insurance - The state co-administers employee medical 
Insurance With a third party administrator. The Stateself·lnsures medical costs and assumes all the risk for 
claims Incurred by plan participants. The life Insurance and dental Insurance plans are administered solely 
by Insurance providers. The State does not retain any risk of loss for these plans as the Insurance providers 
assume all the risk for claims Incurred by the participants. 

During the year ended June 30, 1999, the state contributed up to $200 a month for insurance premiums 
for eaCh covered participant towards these plans. participants are responsible for paying premium charges 
In excess ofthls amount. 

As of June 30, 1999, the claims liability Including Incurred but not reported claims Is $4,901,465. A liability 
is recorded in the accompanying financial-statements for the estimated claims liability. The claims liability 
Is based on past experience, a review Ofpending claims and other social and economic factors. The above 
estimate is not discounted and there Is no outstanding amount of claims for which annuity contracts have 
been purchased In the claimant's name as of June 30, 1999. NO significant reductIons In Insurance coverage 
were made In the last fiscal year. 

C.� university Risk Management 
The University Is exposed to various risks of loss Including torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of 
assets, and teacher's liability. The university has purchased commercial Insurance for these risks which 
include Insurance for property and liability. The uninsured risk retention per occurrence Is $100,000 to' 
$200,000 for propertyand $50,000 to $1,000,000 for various liability risks. A liability for a claIm Is established 
If Information Indicates that It Is probable that a liability has b.een Incurred at the date of the financIal 
statements and the amount ofthe loss can be rea'sOnablY estimated. 

The following Is a reconciliation of the unpaid claims liability: 

~~"  t~i;,J 

• ,1 
..I 1,1 

state seIfofnsurance state EmploveeMec:lk:al unIvritV 
1999 1998 1999 1998 1. i998 

Claims lIallility at Beginning Of ~I year 6,614.046 $ 5,145,555 s 4.3all,610 $ 4,432,571 $ 25!l.ooo $ 255.000 
Qlrrent, year Claims .. changes In estfmates 2,237,28;1 2,237,280 44.734.778 41,309,86i 2SC.seS 480,544 

calm PaYments 1.141.010 76B.m 44.172.m 4'1,4ll2l83l1 254'­ '480Al!4 
calms IJalJllltyat End Of FIsc3J Year 7,710.316 S 6.614.048 s ,\;9lJ1M$ '$ 4,339.610 '$ 2$5,QO!l S 25S,DOO 

Insurance enterprise and public entity risk pools 

The state ofWyomIng administers three Insurance enterprises: workers' compensation Insurance, the wyomIng 
health Insurance pool, and mine subsidence Insurance; and one public entity risk pool, local government self­
Insurance. The three Insurance enterprises and the public entity risk pool are reported In enterprise funds. None 
qf these funds have acquisition costs; therefore, no costls amortized for the period. Unpaid claims and claim 
adjustment expenses are estimated based on the ultimate cost Ofsettling the claim Including the effects of Inflation 
and other social and economic factors. These funds use the accrual basis of accounting. The Insurance enterprises 
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and the pool do not consider anticipated investment income In determinlng if a premium deficiency eXists. A brief 
description ofinsurance enterprises and th~ pool are provided below. 

A.� Workers' Compensation - Wyoming statute 27-14-101 created the Wyoming Workers' Compensation Act 
(Act>. This Act requires all employers engaged in extrahazardous employment to obtain liability coverage 
for the payment of benefits to employees for job related Injuries and diseases through the Workers' 
Compensation Fund. Eligible employers complying with the provisions of the Act are generally protected 
from suit by employees. Employers not required by the Act to participate in this program may elect to 
do so at their option. AS of June 30, 1999, approximately 14,145 employers were Insured under this Act. 

The fund Is used to account for the state's Workers' compensation program which provides time-loss, 
medical, and disability payments to qualifying individuals sustalningwork-related injuries, or death benefits 
to dependenffamilies If the worker were to die from such Injuries. To fund these benefits, the state 
charges employers monthly premiums based on rates It establishes for each employment classification, the 
employer's experience rating, arid the total payroll for covered employees in each particular classification. 
The Act requires that rates be established at a level to maintain an actuarially sound insurance program. 

An actuarial study has estlmated.the liabilities and the ultimate cost of settling claims that have been 
reported but not settled and of claims that have been Incurred but not reported. Because actual claims 
costs depend on such complex factors as Inflation, changes in doctrines of legal liabilities, claims 
adjudication, and judgments, the process used in computing claims liabilities does not necessarily result 
inan exact amount. Claims liabilities are recomputed periodically using a variety of actuarial and statistical 
techniques to produce current estimates that reflect recent settlements, claim frequency, and other 
economic, legal and social factors. 

A provision for Inflation In the calculation of estimated future claims CQsts Is implicit In the calculation 
because reliance Is placed both on actual historical data that reflect past Inflation and on other factors that 
are considered to be appropriate modifiers of past experience. At June 30, 1999, $382 million of claims 
expenses are presented at their n'et presentvalue of $252 million. These claims are discounted at anannual 
rate of 6 percent. The State dbes not use reinsurance agreements, therefore the state retains full liability 
as the direct Insurer. 

AS a result of changes in estimates of insured events in prior years, the provision for unpaid losses and 
allocated and unallocated loss adjustment expenses increased by $55.3 million in 1999. The increase was due 
to an increase In the actuarial estimates of the ultimate liability for older accident years, having a net effect 
of approximately $67.8 million, and the accretion of the discount of approximately $12.5 million. 

B.� wyoming Health Insurance Pool- Wyoming statute 26-43-101 created the Wyoming Health Insurance pool 
(POOII for the purpose ofproviding health Insurance for state residents. Qualifying state residents who are 
denied Insurance by private carriers or leave coverage because of excessively high premiums or restrictive 
coverage mayJoin the Pool. The pool began providing health insurance coverage to participants on January 
1,1991. The statute creating the pool contains asunset provision which calls for the pool to be terminated 
on June 30, 2001, unless authorization is continued. The state co-administers the pool along with a third 
party insurance provider; however, the pool retains ali risk of loss for claims filed by pool participants. As 
of June 30, 1999, 194 residents were covered under the pool. . 

The Pool's liability exposure per participant Is a maximum lifetime benefit of $250,000. premiums are 
collected from Pool participants to pay Pool expenses; however, Ifsuch premiums are Insufficient to meet 
expenditures, the. state has the authority to assess all carriers who write health Insurance policies in the 
state, to cover pool deficits. 

The estimateo liability for unpaid claims and loss adjustment expense is based on·data developed by the 
I'ool's third-party administrator. Since the Pool has limited historical experience of its own, Industry 
experience Is also considered in determining the estimated liabIlity, The liability Includes estimates ofthe 
costs to settle individual claims which have been reported, plusa provision for losses Incurred but not yet 
reported. The undlscounted liability for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses Is $500,000 at June 
30,1999. 

C.� Subsidence Insurance - Wyoming statute 35-11-1301 requires the Department of Environmental Quality 
IDEOl toadmlnlster an insurance program to cover mine subsidence loss to specified structures In the State. 
The wyoming mine subsidence Insurance program provides Insurance to any Individual whose home or 
business exists over or near any underground mine in the state: On October 29, 1986 the DEQ received a 
funding grant from the Federal Department of Interior's Office of Surface Mining to assist with 
administrative and claim costs. A grouting program was Initiated in Rock Springs in 1986. A cement type 
of material Is used to fill those abandoned mines subject to the greatest risk of subsidence. AS of June 30, 
1999 there were 639 policy holders with In-force premiums. This program had an actuarial valuation 
performed In 1992 which Is used to estimate liabilities and. the ultimate cost of settling. clams that have 
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been Incurred but not reported. The state uses this Information to determine that premiums charged to 
participants are sufficient to meet anticipated claim expense. 

The following table summarizes current period activity for the State insurance enterprise funds and public entity 
risk pool. 

wyoming workel'5' compensation wvoming Health Insurance Fund SUbsidence insurance Fund 

1999 1998. .,. 1999 1998 

Oalms L1abllltv at Beginning of FIS<;31 Year S 234,708,516 S 236,21 3,224 S 300,000 S 320,000· 
~  . 

~  

Incurred Claims & Claim Acuustment'Expenses: 

Provision 'for Insured Events of the current Year 35,147,616. 28,37\074 2,666,752 1,~1,393  ° 
Increase In prbillslon for InsurE!d Events of Prior 
Years' . 55,276,691 ~  42,194,217 ° ° ° 

~ 

, 
•Total Incurred Oalms & Claim Adjustment Expense 90;424,307. 70,565,2'91 2,666,752 1,581,393 ° 
Claims ~ Claim Acuustment Expenses Attributable to� 
Insured Events Of current Year .. 15,528,600) <5,632,523) 12,285,O88l (1;412,804) °� 
Claims & Claim Adjustment Expenses Attributable to� 
Insured Events otPrlor Year 67;826,439 166;437;476l (181,664) 1188,589) 138,0001 158,0001� 

Total Payments 03,355,039) 02,069,999) 12;466,752) (1,601,393) 138,0001 158,0001 

Total unpaid oalms & Claim ACUustment Expenses at 
End of Fiscal Year S 251,n7,784 S 234,708,516 S 500,000 S 300,000 S ° S 38.000 

Note' 8 Segment Information 
The State of Wyoming operates enterprise funds which are Intended to be self-supporting through fees charged 
to the public. Enterprise fund activities operated by the State Include the following: 

Liquor Commission Fund-This fund Is used to account for the operation ofthe State Liquor Commission which 
purchases and sells alcoholic products to distributors throughout the State. 

canteen Fund-This fund Is used to account for the purchase and sale of consumable goods to residents at the State 
institutions. 

Subsidence Insurance Fund-This fund Is used to account for insurance premiums received and claims payments 
made for house and land SUbsidence In subsurface mining areas. 

Local Covernment Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums paid by local governments to 
participate In a risk sharing Insurance pool. The state administers but does not participate in this pool. 

Honor Farm AgriCUltural Sales Fund-This fund Is used to accounHorthe revenues and expense of producing and 
selling agricultural products to State Institutions and other consumers by the State Honor Farm. 

wyoming Health Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums received from residents unable to 
obtain health insurance and the expense of purchasing Insurance for these residents. 

wyoming Workers' compensation Insurance Fund-This fund Is used to account for activities of the Wyoming 
Workers' Compensation fund. 
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The table below r.eflects In a summarized format the significant enterprise fund activities which have occurred 
during the year ended June 30,1999. Interfund transactions have not been eliminated for purposes of this analysis. 

UQuor COmmission wor1cers' compensation Honor Farm .Wyoming Health All other 
Rmd Insurance FUnd 'AgrtcultUral FUnd ' Insurance FUnd Enterprtse FUndS 

'.. 
operating Revenues 40.761,705 S 104,734,450 S 310,856 S ' 2,266,874 S 1,1n,611 , " 

oepreclatlOn Expense 17,402 68,916 10,341 0 0 
",. -" 

4,679,024 3,677,604 :.J" I;' 1,566 ,~  (472,202l , , 41,459 

operating Transfers:� 
.,.... . ....�l.......· .• ~'.l
Transfer-out 5.488,463 o 0 

~ 

0 0.... ",'J< 
.• 'J." . ,Transfer~n o o 0 0 .. 0 

" 
~- -: 

Net Income t809,4391 1390,788> ., J 189,480 

Net Wor1<lng capital 2,448,460 1,916,379 2,484,421 

Total Assets 7,437,682 306,577,489 2,020,237 .' 2,563,272 

Total EQuity IDefIcltl 2,331,742 53,316,043 2,482,563 

Grants Received o 91,545 

Note 9 .Commitments and Contingencies 
Federal crants 
Grant monies received and disbursed by the state are for specific purposes and are subject to audit by the grantor� 
agency. Such audits may result in requests for reimbursement due to disallowed expenditures. Based upon p'rlor� 
experience, the State does not believe that such disallowances, If any, would have amaterial effecton the financial� 
position or results of operations of the State.� 

Construction in progress� 
AS of June 30, 1999, there were twenty-one uncompleted construction projects as follows:� 

'oescriptlOn. .t,;;-,;' \·<;,~·r  COntraetedAmount Expended AmOunt COm'mlttedAmount 
"'. _,-" ~  '1' _ 

Barrett Building 'r,", .. :,;.' s "" 14,~,OOO  S 12,237,156 S� 
. • ..... - ~ ; f'· ,',( )~_,  '!/ . ~ tl~,.. , .-!'" - ~t
't,1 i 

Flaming Gorge MartnaRehatl ~r., '. ~""'~' .. ",,, ',' ., ;",' 76,911_ ,.l'~.'l"  52,510 }.' .~'!,  0 
... ~  ".'l i..... ... ~ •• ·"'t~L  .l., t~ ~'l'" .. -1;"('" -.,. _" 'h.. _ I'J,.._

WhIskey BasIn well ". 'Oot;'" .",i.·." .. l" 4....1 • t·':-"..,. -e'" \.- 111,300 ,T .... ......;,: ~ 0 I.·~'"  ,,(,- 1-; 0 
.... ; I·'.~~,. ",' • "",";~' ":~I  ~r,.~""~~·I:", t~L'~ ,.._~. I r, ..... ,. fJ-r'--f:i.·,Ii",4I.""" 

Clar1<'sFOr1<WaterolvBOX '\. ,~I·.,"',:..,·'~I'1  I'.,h""'~""  125,000 /''', "~/'-.  60,195 i\\V;:',l" .ti 0 
1i'~; ~.;';., '.., ,...r,.I.,"I'... " ~_~-.,.,,~  ':p' i t .:-~' -"" r ......... l~l.I  l~.• 

SUnBSnWarden5tatlonlCablns ".':: ~·C.'~.i  ."''''Yo''' _' ,'j<. , N ..' I J .i:;,; 21,047 'I'~  "J']'" 0 ,1,.". l~  - ., 0 
r: ~ i'" II".'" ")I. ~ fer"' J- rl'i''ot-l\.. ~  :,;~~  ..\, '. j,_ I .- "it: - "':-1)"1 

ResldentfalHQuse'HOSPltal .,~' )~t ·"t· A·· ..··: ... 
t-, 

I~) ...~  ......,:+." -or" '300,000 ~~~,:'; .}~~(,~ 3.971 ~ .~- ~.1 "", .. ~  0
l f i'.:.. ... I. \ • .,;. .. _ fI,). __ ~::~r,).'- .. _~Ifc;,.d~ ~<O-.J -~ i-'~-rI - ~ ::'-"~.I  oJ ,II. 

ArChttectfOr HospItal Bldg ", : .'t,~t.. ,~.-~_.:L '~,'l;; :!ib'·"" 250,000 ,..-, ~-r,1 19,e57., I"" 0 
r I " ... I"~  . c ..",,, 'T ',~~, ,"

New Bulldlng'HOSPltal ~. • '~ '. ": ,:: • ~'"  ".:' -, ,.>? ~ 6,831,000 239,742 ,,",' 140.736
'.. . 5 ,t~  "oiL;' -SJ i~ J"" ~_. .. ,1.1 ,:r ~ ~ t... 1..10,;.';, 

WBSoAdmincap Out!aV 1" , :-:r. ,~.. ", i 1.l:.~~.~,'" .t, "(.' 2.049,000 1,9n,404 To 0 
" )~-., .... , -t!.,--"t-_...~  o,;".~.1.t:~",,",Jl:"'r"""  1,....~.\I~;l._  r .. ~.''''  

W8s-upgra~OOrms  ~',_  ~,~  1, I ",,_,"':'. )~~"-~."l.)  -r,~~  '~:'I"~~  162,000 .11,342 ,:J 96,640 
~  ol"'~  -' ,.'!';jih' ..... '· ',..-----I~tr' ~,- , 

WGSoElc &Plumb .,'. ,'. ..": .• -.."rt .' '~I\ ~.,;J ~ r " g",.1 , .' ~ " 385,000 SQ,9BO ~ 233,~38 

.. : Li; J ':,~.  ~.  jr j[ ~."  -'t.....~..I' ... ' o/:'.:'t"; ~ •• l' I 1 _ I~ 

WGS-stolt ' ,- ~  ," 'r~,c"  - 'I: <", ~I:'.:': ..~."~ ~';':P' '~J" .:'! '1.586,420 c 209,805 ";i'" 990,880 . '''''"1': ,"'..a. .'L1r-- ~'l~ ''''', ~I f.: t 1o ~- ..-lr~ ~L".-.J~. l;~~~ .. ... J ~ 

wcs-verdaJ ~. ,... r;,.~I"":,"" -il.;:~.r',~.1r 1'I"r '{~ _~..!)-<-~ ••;~  ,1.1:( ~  r ,,~~:~ ~~&:J 130,315 17.515... n,946 

WGS-Morton ~:#.:._~ ..(i'~~", J~JZ; d' ,~-'t.d~-" of,,:,,," ~ ". 352,750 ~ ~  44,183 ,. T 202,659 
.. ', ~I~'  h J ,".j ll'-,'-l~ooL  n 

Wos-Martln _ •...:. ""10 n:';1j ~  I"r " ~i'.  ~  i.'I J 

n 

• "] ~..;J  ra" ~ 188.290 2a,791 , ~ 109)124
':' t rl!. II •• n 'I .~.II  ~I  \. I J. . .~ '. 

WHCCoOormB ..;,..... \ .j-' ~ I ;:.LJ."'''-''. I, r " 2.309,700 " 1,243,824 976,517 
Yi!~ "," ~ r- ~if' ..l ..r \ ;- • t! _.;;.' [. t~L' ,r," • 

WHCCo£lOOtcamp ~'..i~,,::t, ~ .;. .. 
oI.l

.. ' '~."  1,111,112 85,136 ~  " • 1,017,284 
.. i.!'._ ~~  r "4.--' "". ~,., "It-- .---,.. ~:J ... .r .. ; j 

WHCC-oorm A ~~' _ .(J , [ .. ", . ~ r ,-" 1,619,511 1,619,099 0 
"'~''''T_ l ,'. ,,'. ~  

WHCOKltehen canst '."1' -: ~ :'l c' .' ,934,3ll9, ,,934,379 0 ! 
S 33,063,736 S 18,839.&89 S '1.154,. 

The University has contracted and/or appropriated 'funds for the planning and/or construction ofseveral facilities� 
With an aggregate cost of $12,450,000. AS of June 30,1999 the remaining commitment to complete these projects� 
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totaled approximately $3,720,000. These completion costs are financed by a combination ofState appropriations, 
revenue bond funds, federal grants and private gifts and grants. 

The Wyoming Building corporation entered into a construction contract with the State by and through the State 
Building commission. At June 30, 1999, there was a remaining commitment of .approximately $18,700,000 plus 
Interest to be earned on funds held In trust for the prison construction. 

contingencies 

Under the School District Bond Guarantee program the Wyoming Farm Loan Board approved the guarantee of $100 
million of bonds by the State during the year ended June 30, 1999. The state approved the following bonds as of 
June 30, 1999: 

SChOOl Dlstrfcts Approved Date Approved 

Albany county SChool District J1 

C3mpl>ell'COunt SChool District 11 

Fremont County SClJool District 16 

Fremont county SClJool District 114 

l 
, . ~I'  

~ ., I. .., 

-" '/~~ 

, 
. . 

June 6,1996 

JU'le 6.1996 

Marc~ ~, 1998 

May1.1996 

., 
f;·1 ~  

I 'r ~  .., .....1,' 
'::~i:,' 

3,100,000 

22,000,000 

1.440,000 

366.000 

."4,­ .. 
<, ..' 

2,920,000 

19,585,000 

1,430.000 

310,000 

Fremont county SChool Dlstrfct 124 I : r~ Noveml>er 5,1998 ~~,r;  1,825.000 , 1,805;000 

LIncoln COunty SChool Olst"rlct 11 
1" .. ~ I ••• 

APril 3. 1996 I ~,090,ooo 8,060,000 

LIncoln ~ntv SChool District 12 

Natrona COunty SChool District f,1 

Platte County SChool District 11 

SUblette COunty SChool Dlstrfct 11 

SWeetwaterCountySChoolDlstrfct/1 

.. -'" . .!:,.. '\ ~.. : 
~•• ..:-;.. ._ :'., I., 
~ ~'J ,r"
J ,,'~- ~t.;  ~"  

., . 'J 'It: ~l'  

~~ '- .," 1~" , • -, ~ ~ - ..'­
• ,'-­ "., • !, 

october 1,1998 

June 3.1999 

NOVember7,1996 

December 5,1996 

APrf1 3,1996 

. Jic 
' . 
n 
1"

.'j.. 

~IJ  
" 

2,250,000 

8,500,000 

3,000,000 

2,100..000 

8,400.000 

,"-.,... 

2,250,000 

7,550.000 

2,775,000 

1,825.000 

7,225.000 

sweetwater COunty SChOOl DiStrict 12 

Teton COunty SChOOl Dlstrlct'I1 

Uinta COunty SChool,DlStrfct 16 

Washakie COunty SChool District 12 

~ , 
•r ~, .­, . " • ! !, 

~ '1:.' f ,,'...' ~ 

<, r 
' , 

',­

May 8, 1998 

June 5.1997 

Apn13,1996 

February 4, 1999 

~-~ i 'l
""" ~... iIII'l. 

l'.
-' Ifl r" 
h~l  

,;.,.,~ 
18.200,000 

9,500,000 

5.000,000 

500,000 
, 

17.065,000 

8.100,000 

3,800.000 

500,000 

Weston COunty SChool Distfict 17' 
~ 

_ Ii 

~:~  " 

(.".I.? J 

j., 1'-:~  

... I March 5, 1998 
'1.1-r.ll' 

630,000 
. 

·:r.,~l·~. P 620.000 

94,901.090 
~ r Lf, 

" S 85,82Q,ooo S 214.180,000 

Wyoming Statute 35-11-1414, Water Pollution from undergroundstorage Tanks correctIveActIonAct of1990, requires 
that the State establish acorrective action and financial responSibility account which is funded by minerai severance 
taxes as well as certain registration fees. In addition, this statute requires the Department of Environmental Quality 
to establish a prioritized 'list of sites contaminated by tanks and to take corrective action. AS of June 30,1999,1419 
contaminated sites have been ldentified and 340 have,been resolved. The State is remedlating contaminated sites 
as funding allows, and the statute limits the State's liability for clean-up costs to amounts available In the corrective 
action accounts. This liability totals $19,422,051 at June 30, 1999. Management believes that the Ultimate costs for 
remedlatlng the known contaminated sites will exceed the amounts available In the corrective action accounts. 
However, given the statutory limitation on the State'sresponslbility for remedlation,liablllties beyond the amounts 
held in the corrective action accounts have not been recorded. The State Intends to conduct a program review and 
actuarial study to determine the potential clean-up costs associated with sites encompassed by the statute. Until 
such stUdies have been completed, the Ultimate cost of remediation ofcontaminated sites cannot be determined. 

The State is also a party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business. The State believes that 
the outcome of these matters will not have a material adverse Impact on the State's financial position or results of 
operations. 

The DOT has been named as a party to various legal actions relative to right-of-way, damage claim, and other matters 
arising In the normal course of operations, There are cases currently pending Which, If settled In favor of the 
plaintiff, would not have a material effect on the financial statements of the DOT, 

NOTE ,10 Subsequent Events 
On July 1, 1999, the State Issued General Fund Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes, Series 1999 In the aggregat~  

principal amountof $105,000,000 to cover temporary cash shortages.ln the.general fund. The series 1999 Notes will 
mature on June 25, 2000, 
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On July 9,1.999, WCDA agreed through resolution to an Increase In the amount that may be Issued and outstanding 
under Its Single Family Mortgage Revenue B,onds, Draw Down Series to $125,000,000. 

On August 10,1999, WCDA issued $99,200,000 of bonds In the 1994 Trust Indenture. WCDA will use $37,576,000 to 
refund the Draw Down Series 1999 Bonds and other bonds in the 1994 Trust Indenture. WCDA has scheduled the 
redemption of the Draw Down Series 1999 Bonds on September 1,1999,. 

On June 1, 1998, the state entered Into a financing lease with the Wyoming Building Corporation (the ·Corporatlon"). 
The leased assets,comprlse an expansion to Wyoming's sole State prison. The State owns the land and wllliease'lt 
to the Corporation pursuant to a site lease. The Corporation will lease the land and the ImprovementS back to the 
state. Constr,uctionwlll begin inJune 1998; projected completion of the project is July 2000. Interest on the bonds 
Is capitalized until October 2000. The state's monthly lease payments to the corporation will commence July 2000. 
The-future minimum lease payments by year for fiscal years 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, and 2004 are $3,189,693, 
$4,329,960, $4,337,652, $4,342,944, and $4,348 092, respectively. The balance of the lease payments through 2018 isJ 

$51,381.098. Total lease payments equal $71,929,439.. 

NOTE 11 New prono1uncement 
In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement NO. 34, BasIc FInancIal 
statements-and Management's DIscussion and Analysls- for state and Local Governments. The Statement 
establishes accunting and financial reporting standards for general purpose external financial reporting by state 
and local governments and special purpose governments. This Statement also establishes specific standards for 
the basic financial statements, management's discussion and analysis and certain supplementary information. The 
objective of this standard Is to enhance the understandability and usefulness ofthe general purpose external 
financial reports of state and local governments to the citizenry, legislative and oversight bodies, and investors and 
creditors. The State will be required to apply this Statement for periods beginning after June 15,2001, or earlier 
If elected. 

statement NO. 34 establishes new financial reporting standards for governmental entitles, which will modify or 
adopt a new approach to presenting existing information and provide some entirely new information. Major 
changes In reporting Include a change from the modified accrual to the full accrual basis of accounting for 
governmental activities arid a change in accounting for Fi~ed  Assets to Include Infrastructure. Fixed Assetswlll be 
presented at historical cost net Of'applicable depreciation. An assessment-of the effects of adopting Statement 
NO. 34 Is not yet completed. 
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Combining and Individual 
Fund Statements and 
Schedules 

OLD TRAIL TOWN-Cody, Wyoming 
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General Fund 

The general fund is used to account for all fmancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

GENERALFUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

BUDGET 811'5& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 
ASOP SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

./ULY I, 1.998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES EHCVlIIBlIANCES 

.. -0--­ -SalC5A Use S 472,100,000 S 23,400,000 S 495,500,000 S 244,018,103 S 
MineraJ Severance 130,300",000 117,300,000 0� 

'fiiJ 3,::KiI);OOO ....i:~:; 33.000.000 i~:;~~~- 0� 
~


 

~ilUres 
 

:!l'­.. 

-~ 

Quges for Sales and Services 
RcvetlUc from Othm 

Il@l. 
MlscellanCClus 

~REVENUES 

!MllJ:lII! 
1999-1000 Approprladou 
Goveroor's Office 

lIlIiiiid&i L9?iJ$7 laUia 2,16Jm ';114,434_We. UpItgt Lm 0 I3,YI:3f3OO 3U!lI! 
Special CoruingCII.t 716,704 (102,000) 614,704 159,500 24,000� 

4,868,105 3,530,000 8,398,105 5,097,512 0�

~·=rNitiD~  m,m 1!l.9lO I,~,ni -11.7,502 Ii� 
JlICI:;I1411b_1'lapD I,mooo (~669) "~,)41 0 , 0� 
~Hi"''''''''1IlJir '.7l?,w ';:71'J93�0 0 q 

SocretaryofSlate 
AdministratiOD 2,652,111 43,440 2,695,551 1,242,238 10,590 

2s;\l10 0 ....iB;oro 47,024 ~"O  

4,454,500 44,632 4.499.132 2,255,~70  11,659 

Anny N.tiono! Guard 
VeteranI P.duc.atioa 

Public Defender 
Administration 6,.583,236 580,507 7,163,145 4,029,980 480,900 4,510,880 2,652,865"-­ 41,~ 

MarketRcporting 0 
CoQSWDtJ ProtccUoo 205,828 

~6SI 

n.m 
251 

ft;A'n 
lU,2P6 !,w,17O 

0 619 

3,~  3,Ouil!6 
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Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONCLUDED) 

BUDGET BIl'S"" BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM 

JULY 1,1\198 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

~ 

Public"Pu.ndsP===:: 1,974,741 

r~ i:f'~ ~'~~~ It:i~:~ ~ 1t1~:~ :.m, 

AdmlnimilliOD 
f'ifl; Prevention 

l\lake Pfo 

Office ofHeahh Qu-IlHty 
Public Health 

Departmcot ofTraDsporbtloo 
SAllCS 

tlo.. 

SwcAid 
Slate SllIdeal1ncauivc Grant 

Admin4tntioa 
UVc:filO(.;k. Diseuc Co1Ur01 

j)jiiiiiiiIlj .......­

Board ofPhannICY 
Adminiwauca. 

ijiIICi 
Ii 

CDmcl100 Open"COS 
FicldServicC$ 
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BIENNIUM 
ENCUMBRANCES 

o 

Judk::i&l R.ctin:mc:ot o 
JlOditWSWri.. o 

0' 
9.­

Judicial District 18 o 
J'dicial)Jillri<t2A o 

0­
Judicial DistricI'JB 514,42.5 o l24,42l 231,141 237,141 2S7,21B� 
JudiciaJ. Dimicc 4 43B,no 43,094 481,864 209.980 209,980 211,8ll4� 

Wa1cJLitipUOD 
Judicial Diaric.,B 

AdminilUllivc Hearin., 
~~...~~~ 1,1'-','-'11,1,)'" .J/!UJ;~,"IJI  I,O.l":,V'tU,;))01 OV't,/;;J/,":/": -'V,)'O',;)":I o.J,)!/_!f~'>.ll  77Ot f ,,,,fJ'1Io, 

m 
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Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts, or major capital 
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Environmental Quality Fund-This fund is used to account for fees, fmes, penalties, forfeitures, and grants received which 
are restricted for use in the reclamation of the environment. 

Board & Regulatory Fund-This fund is used to account for the licensing fees paid by professionals as well as the related 
expenditures of regulating the specific professionals. 

Game and Fish Fund-This fund is used to account for all revenues which are restricted for the purpose ofhabitat, recreational 
facility, and wildlife conservation and enhancement. 

GAAP Holding Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues which were diverted when the State switched to the GAAP 
basis of accounting and related appropriation. 

Community College Grants Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax which is granted to community 
colleges by the community college conunission for emergency repairs. 

Municipal Rainy Day Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax which is restricted for payments and grants 
to municipalities. 

Economic Development Loan Fund- This fund is used to account for funds restricted for the purpose of making exonomic 
development loans to businesses and the related repayment of those loans. 

Small Irrigation Loan Fund-This fund is used to account for funds restricted for the specific purpose of making irrigation loans 
to businesses and the related repayment. 

Special Projects Fund-This fund is used to account for revenue for conferences and services, as well as the related 
expenditures which are restricted for use in special projects. 

School Debt Service Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for appropriations from the school district capital 
construction fund which are restricted for the purpose of grants for paying debt service at school districts with below average 
property tax receipts. 

Foundation Program Fund-This fund is used to account for federal mineral royalties, mineral severance tax and other 
revenue sources which are restricted for payment to school districts. 

Water Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax which is restricted for the purpose of maintaining and 
rehabilitating current water facilities, capital construtction, and fees received for water sales and storage at Fontenell, Sheridan 
and Palisades and the related costs of providing these services. 

Legislative Royalty Impact Assistance Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties which are restricted for 
specific appropriations by the legislature. 

Mineral Royalties Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral royalties which are restricted for the specific purpose of 
school capital construction. 

Government Royalty Distributions Fund-This fund is used to account for royalties received on mineral production which 
is restricted for grants and loans to municipalities, local governments, counties and special districts. 
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Farm Loan Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for revenues received from farm loans which are restricted for 
distribution to specific funds. 

Farm Loan Loss Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for a percentage of farm loan revenue which is restricted for 
the repayment of defaulted loans and to pay the administrative and legal expenses of the Farm Loan Board in making 
collections on defaulted loans and foreclosing mortgages. 

Budget Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for mineral severance tax and other revenue sources which are restricted 
for specific appropriation by the legislature. 

State Revolving Fund-This fund is used to account for federal grants from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; State 
funds from the Department of Environmental Quality corrective action account and from State Revolving Fund loan 
repayments which were to the Department of Environmental Quality for water pollution control projects. 

Policy Development Reserve Account Fund-This fund is used to account for diversions from the fund balances of the GAAP 
Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of June 30, 1996. 

Statutory Reserve Fund-This fund is used to account for the first $46,220,000 diversions from the fund balances of the 
GAAP Holding Fund, the REBBA Fund and the GAAP II Fund as of June 30, 1996. 

Workforce Development Fund-This fund is used to account for expenditures relating to workforce development activities 
for the Department of Employment. 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30,1999 

Game Community 

Environmental Board & and GAAP CoUege 

Quality Regulatory Fish Holding Grants 

Fund Fund Fund Fund 

§ S 12.3181939 S 28,8 .g 
0 0 0 

38,825 4,560 8,590 

299.800 1'19.427 360,023 

Hom Other F1mdL 0 '0 0 

Due from Other Governments 4,428,598 108,358 827,231 

Due from Component Unit 946,822 0 0 
i 

Loans Receivable (net) 0 0 0 
ul2!e 0 0 

Inventories 0 0 76,195 

Total Assets $ 58,587,990 $ 12,611,284 $ 30,087,131 $ 

___ JTIES AND FUNlUALt\N£I 
Liabilities 

Accounts Payable $ 4,405,449 $ 352,556 S 1,106,869 $ 

2,385 64;4071 89,'158 

:W.Q51 0 0 0 

Advances Payable 1,100,000 0 0 0 

Deferred Revenue 222,406 1,673,104 9,322,620 0 

0 360;551 29,493 0 

2.$:'152.29:1 .......1.450.618 16:5..48.140 .0 

12,834,163 476;507 1,809,060 

o 0. () 

Reserved for Advances o o 
Reserved for Inventories o o 
UnreseIVed, Undesignated 2Q,601.$36 9.684.159 

Total Fyqd Ba'lanco (Accumulated Deficit" 33.435.699 lo.t60.666 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 58,587,990 $ 12,611,284 $ 30,087,131 $ 340,023 $ 1,766,804 
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Economic Small School Debt 

Development Irrigation Service Foundation 

Loan Loan Assistance Water 

$ 

o� 
o� 
o� 
o� 

o o� 
o o� 
o o� 
o o� 

$ 3,818,028 $ 0 $ 0 $ 28,906,341 $ 0 $ 35,352,148 $ 233,367,220 

(continued) 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1999 

(CONCLUDED) 

Legislative 

Royalty Impact 

Assistance 

MineraI Royalty 

Distributions 

Government 

Farm Loan 

Revenue 

Farm Loan 

Loss Reserve 

Ivatmen1:s. 

JDtetest~Mblc 

Cash With Trustee 

Accounts Receivable (net) 

.$. 

-
o 
o 

o 
o 

Due from Other Governments 

Due from Comoonent Unit 

Inventories 

Due~to-OtherPimds 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Advances Payable 

Deferred Revenue 

Reserved for Advances 

Reserved for Inventories 
,.,-.-:"_................:. . 
U~OitdO$iPted 

~ 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 16,849,692 $ 27,276,139 $ 44,628,869 $ 59,237 $ 10,855,898 
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Polley 

Development 

Budget State Reserve Statutory Workforce 

Reserve Revolving Account Reserve Development 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 
......-­

9.:ns,48P~  4.8,130,701 ,$ 1L4M..275 S 68,15~:H9  s 280,906 $ 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 10,555 0 0 2,222 

.0 1,423,698 0 0 1125,033 

,0 0 0 0 0 

0 1,434,957 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 30~567;280  0 0 0 

1,664.433 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

$ 11,382,913 $ 81,567,191 $ 1,464,275 $ 68,758,379 $ 408.161 $ 

$ o $ 931,270 $ 2,881 $ 133,328 $ 0 $ 

536,016 225 0 195 0 
I) _ 0 0 0 

o 0 0 0 0 

o 0 0 0 0 

o 0 0 0 0 1,042.217 

'f" 536.016 931.495 2,881 133.523 0 69,643.240 

0 9.104,748 \5;291 107,048 0 121,495,257 

I) 30,S67,280 0 0 0 J2I,9S?~ 

1,664,433 0 0 0 0 1,664,433 

0 0 0 0 0 284,138 

9,182,464 40,963.668 1,446,,103 68.517.808 408.161 353;042.907 

10,846.897 80,635.696 .'1,461.394 68,624,856 408,161 598.444,483 

$ 11,382,913 $ 81,567,191 $ 1,464,275 $ 68,758,379 $ 408,161 $ 668,087,723 
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Combining Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

REVENuES 

Environmental 

QuaUty 

Fund 

Board & 

Regulatory 

Fund 

Game 

and 

Fish 

Fund 

GAAP 

Holding 

Fund 

Communlty 

CoUq:e 

Grants 

Fund 

Fines and Forfeitures 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Mineral Severance Taxes 
. 0IharIfues 

U-lIldllcmiiQ. 

~lIKfJJitYe!llgoOnvg!l!!pll!  

PedernJ MinernJ Royalties 

~.. for S.l.. and S~ccs 

Revell"" from Olhcn 

518,353 

o 
1,:l19,0~  

(386.049) 
0 

882,356 

4Q2,03% 

("'~""'}_'·IU""I1OI .. _ u· UI 

FedernJ Revenue 

Miscellaneous 

~'l'~;;"'...  ==> 

23,399,087 

0 

j'.7~,6~  

286,599 

0 

lJ!,S89,17~  

6,980,596 

0 

3J,639,%91 

0 

0 

0 
0 

1,~.oOo  I 

EXPENDITURES 

o 11.016 

Education 

Health Services 

0piW'0ulIay 

lAw mel JUllice 

~t 

Recreation and Resource Development 

Social Services 

u ?'!R.;r U 'v HI 

em.(U1lder) ~ 1,095,571 (1I,lS3) 0,3-49,222) (B77,3Q6) (2$8,1.521 

rces (Uses) 
0 

0 

0 

0 

,0 

4) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4) 

0 

0 

0 

.. 0 

of Revenues and Other 

Equity Trnnsfer to Component Unit o o o 
Chan2c in Reserve for lnventories o o o 

'ulld ~ (DefIcl1) It Junoao. 1999 s 33.435,699 S 10,1 $ 3~,023S  
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Economic SmaU SdIoolDebl 

MllIllclpal Development IrrIgatfon Special Service Foundatlon 

Rainy Day Loao Loan ProJeeu AJslstaoce Program Water 

Food Fund Food Fund Fund Fund Food 
,. 

518,890 $ 0 

0 0 

264,760 0 

J~  

197,167 

539,699 

1,037,194 

J49SM§) 0 ill 
0 4,500,000 0 94,584,571 

0 INUi96 0 0 

7.m,498 ,0 12,)45,251 

tL6?8 0 

0 0 2,445,583 0 

0 0,UP - -
0 0 

0 0 3J .'793.846 0 211 

0 0 0 $.170.2$9 0 

---2 
2,407,363 

0. 
0 

0 9 B6M§9 0 

0 0 4,765,649 

0 0 5,265,800 

0 0 0 

0 Q. 19.58U87 2,0101,363 .M .at 

43.815 9 0 12;JG9,4S9 Q,407,363), ,(~~)  ";1~7.137, 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

(continued) 
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Combining Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 

(CONCLUDED) 

LegIslative Government 

Royalty Impact Mineral Royalty Farm Loan Farm Loan 

Asslstance Royalties Distributions Revenue Loss Reserve 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES .. 

Taxes 

Sales and Usc Taxe' o OS 0$ 0$ 0 

Mineral Severance Twces o o 3,989,7S~ _ 0 __ 0 

Other Taxes o o 0 0 0 

Licensc;s and Penni.. o o 0 ~  0 _._ 0 

Fines and Forfeitures o o 0 0 0 

Use of Property o 8,OOO,OO? ~__ 0 _0_ _ 729,988 

Interest Income o 127,044 838 0 934,071 

Cbange in the Fair Value of Inv~ts  ~ 0_ 0 __ 0_ 0 

Federal Mineral Royallie, 12,88S,588 IS,S96,389 13,281,912 0 0 

Charges for Sal.. and Services o 0._ .2. 0 __ 125,OOS 

Revenue from Others o o 35,84S 0 100 

Non-Revenue Receipts o 0 __ 0 __ 0 __ 0 

Federal Revenue o 0 0 0 

Miscellaneous o 0 0 0 0 

TOIa1 Revenues _12>885,588 23,723,433 17,308,3S0 0 1,789,1§4 

EXPENDlTIJRES 

Current 

General 'Governmetil 746,814 0 0 0 0 

B~iness Regulation 0 0 0 0 0 

Education 0 4,638,249 0 0 0 

Health Services 0 0 0 0 0 
~~-

Law and Justic;e 0 0 0 0 0 

Employment 9 _Q- 0 ~  -�Recreation and Resource Development 0 17,300,032 0 19,281 

Social Services 0 0 0 0 
~ 

Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 

lotal Expenditures 746,814 4,638,249 17,300,032 --- 0 __ 19,2111 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over (Under) Expenditures 12,138,774 19,085,184 8,318 o 1,769,883 

Other Financing Sourc.. (Uses) 

Operating Transfers In o 13,247,772 0 _ 0 0 

Operating Transfers Out (23,857,478) (14,934,364) (1,585,974) 0 (2,630,613) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Us~l.  (23,g57,478) (1,686,592) (I,S85,974) 0 (2,~0,613) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources Qver (Under) Expendilwa 

and Other Financing Uses (ll,718,7<Ml 17,398,592 <!,~77~656)  o (860,712) 

Fund Balance (Deficit) at July I, 1998 (as restated) 28,S68,396 9,872,555 _ 44,077,S89 _ S9,237 ~  8,87~,248  

RCllidua1'Equity Transfer In o 0 0 0 0 

Residual E.quity Transfer Out o __ 0 ......:...-.. 0 __ 0 0 

Equity Transfer to Component Unit o 0 0 0 0 

Change in Reserve for lnventories o 0 0 0 0 

Fund Balance (Deficit) allune 30, 1999 s Ili,849,692 S 27,271,147 S 42,499,93J S 59,237 S 8,013,SI8 
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Budget 

Reserve 

Fund 

State 

RevolviDg 

Fund 

PoUey 

Development 

Reserve 

Account 

Fund 

SlalUlory 

Reserve 

Fund 

Workforce 

Development 

Fund Totals 

0 $ 

27,879,821 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Q 
0 

0 

.21,879;82\ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5.\39,570 

f1Jj2,ffi) 

0 

16,226 

'il4li4f8 
9 

8,869,232 

0 

13,111.344 

$ 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2,60~~, 

0 

0 

0 

2.60$,743 

$ 0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Q 

0 

0 

0 

$ 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

469,109 

/wAW 
0 

0 

34S.lJ89 

0 

0 

0 

510,5804 

$ 3,770,558 

68,186,320 

99,985,28.5 

28.353.347. 
1,074,261 

9,369,781 

2Z,8.5I,146 

(~:  

142,448,460 

20,4441762 

11)98)la 

'Qll.692 
42,103,868 

0 

.0459.851.248 

o 
o 
o 
o 

00 

831,945 

o 0 

o 83\,945 

67,008 1,331,018 

0 0 

89,900 \2.102 

0 0 

0 0 

205 0 

0 0 

201~$7---k~Q46 ~__ 

o M.~,OO3' 

o 
0 308,428,916 

0 3,296.642 

0 361,860 

34S,8~I.ZL4.~14 

0 66,014 

0 135,076,231 

0 5,266,231 

3f5.890 - 468.m~S.j  

'21,879,821 12.;~,399 2.398i1.86 (1,445,0'16) 224.694 (9.135,997) 

o 
.880 

1,255,880 

179 

_-'79 

224.694 

o 

o 
o 

66,494,417 

0 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

BUDGET 
AS OF 

JULy 1.1998 

o 
o 

lnterest Prom Otbc:r Funds .., v 

PcdmI Minml;;l. _. _. ,0,.. ',.' ; oJ .::­__~:' ''';<(.'.U;,; 0.:> ~l",;tl:\;.~ 

Trusfm 
P«knI 44 

'cle Grant 

w 
Abandoocd Mine Reclamation 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

l 
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BOARD & REGULATORY FUND 
BUDGET BI1'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BlENNlUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1.1998 BUDGET ADmSTEO EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

(continued) 



-- -

--

--

76 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

BOARD & REGULATORY FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

'!JOOd ofOp~ n 
~..,,:~, ...~~_0i'L )6;142. 0 36,142 17,85.4 0 1'7.85:'1 18,288 

Boan:! ofSpeech Pathology 
Administration :31963 7,~_~.I,p7 9.587 

Bo."iOrp~  t: 
A~oa  12M2? ~  " Q 12),617 ....!t.:!!!., _...1..-_---9. 
Licensing Board 370,602 0 370,602 144,979 10,150 

Board of Certified Public Accountants 
.~.  , '-<'W, ·,6dnilii1itndOii- ...·J'. -" --. 351,246'- \ 600 ,351:846', 1§9;2$9 4,6"1.

" 
~'qf.!'.lMi~~y  

Administration 0 29,687 

Hearin.8. Aid Se:::ec;;:ial:;;ist::.:.;B;,:o;ar;;;d..•__....,__....==__~_...,,_ ...."'.= -.. 
,~jitioo ( ( I_I,.O~~ 6, ~o,......,'  ,,~""""[T"'""""' 8.03 0, 1,433 1);33""orY" ... ,'1 1 ...
Qfifyg.~j  ." . - :.-...-- ­
Administration 47,511 0 ---47,511 31,254 0 31,254 16,257 

Board ofOutfitters 
,,~tiitl<;>l1  0 S20.2~ 251;661' -0' j 21U67- '26S,$$S2P",2~ ~' 

"-'CIIlaUfealih ProfessioDals L 

-. ~  ·A&ni~i~ttari~~~- " 53,831 93,183 147,014 64,905 3,101 68,006 79,008 

~===istrati~  ')c Id". c.-lV'Iri Q;l'\'tA"~- i;...,"'...... ...-..-.... 14,311 0 14;37'7 I 15;769 
, __.J~ti9ot~l'Jl9-!!d --~.'--

-. 
-,-~~-."""',--

- -:••_.•ca.;..... ~ C· .. ! .A._,..~~.____..:.._._. 

Administration 21,995 34,500 56,495 21,866 1,648 23,514 32,981 

Jt>~,i.}HS"~htIOD 199.cm- -.-- 19,841)'· 2f8;n1. J<16;0'l9 915 1'06;'964~ ~ ~. ',m~ 

.~ .t,jllOatd9t'.kw~ .\ -A.-: 
~' 

_·d_~_'-.A ~..~~--
Administration 29,572 0 29,572 19,591 0 19,591 9,981 

Veterinarian Board 
--""AdmiDiitn~ 58477 0 '58.477"'- 2%425" 0 ~25425"""" ~ 

TOTAL ~XPENDJl1/R!;S  25.J91,z13 1,045.247 26~6;~. 12;096,352: .5H:2S.4 J~@.s.86.  ·JM1Si87.4', 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 6,980 S (965,363) S (958,383) S 790,039 S (564,234) S 225,805 

21 

mailto:J~@.s.86
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SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUOGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULy I, 11198 BUDGET ADJUSTEo EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

o 

o o 
6.194,~ 1.849,944

-;OS 
J' 11 1" 

EXPENDITURES 

~~:~~~;~~~~J1?!..:;;t0: 

994,765 34,3!7 

82,565 21,976 

3.109,106 

4,500,000 
,II 

4.500.000 
sf, 

~:5oo,OOO 

(5,103,089) $__ (276,164) S (5,379,253) $ 6,981,249 S (936,045) S 6.045,204 

(oonrinucd) 



78 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures� 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 
(CONTINUED) 

CO~TYCOLLEGEGRANTFUND  

BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 
AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 

JULy 1.19\18 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

~Y&NUts' 

o o 
o o 
o 

.Q 
o o 
o o 

0' 
J! 
o o o o 

1,200,000 2,000,000 3,200,000 1,600,000 
o -~O -~O 

T....fm o o o o 
Pcdcl8l o o o o 

'0 '0 '0 
,000 3, 

(L06S1 s s fi 
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SCHOOL DEBT SERVICE ASSISTANCE FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

4 

o o o 
o o o 

.~ 

.0. 
o 0 0 0 
o 0 0 0 
o 0 0 0 

A I" 9 Q 0 
6,000,000 2,407,363 0 2,407,363 

0 0 0 0 
'0' 

o 

o 11 o 

(continued) 



80 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

FOUNDATION PROGRAM FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY I. 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENUES 
Taxes, __ 

Property S 113,433,289 S 0 S 173,433,289 S 97,354,432 S 0 97,354,432 
Sal"8<U,, 0 0 0 0 0 o 
MinenlSfimD<A:-- - ----O~ ~ 0 0 4,719.~3 "0 4;,719,ft 

.QtJ!!l'-:L1lICS __ ..l§.3_oo.QQQ '. ~O_  -!!i.3.Q.O.000 __ .0 ~  0 ,0 
Licenses & Pemtits 0 0 0 0 0 0 
fines 8< forfeitures 0 0 0 34,977 0 34,977 ,"' .• 
,USC'Ofl'ropertY . • 0 ~ 0 0 ~ - .- '() ,,0 -0--;;': 
~1ncOI)w~  __ 0 _ 0 O· 0 -", 0 0 

Interest from Other funds 2,400,000 0 2,400,000 1,939,307 0 1,939,301 
fedml Minml R0l'!!ti" 110,661,100 0 170,667,100 112,510,459 0 112,570.459
OiOig7io'rs.JC..lidSCiViccs - " 0 0 ~.  0 --00 -0' 
~ein&cfiomOthers  ..J-1.m,QAQ 0 ,.}~,In.<go  _ !2,3~5;2?t_ 0_ __ 12kl?A! 
Transfers 161,798,989 0 161,798,989 32,602,000 0 32,602,000 
federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Mi~lIanoous 0 u 0 -0 - 0 0- -- - 0-- 1M 

TOTAL REVEl'lUES . _ 551.711,398 0 5SJ.7JIJ9.8~  241,425.469 ,0 .261,625,469. r296.I4'5829)1 

EXPENDITURES 
I~~OOO  App,q,i1aIIOD• 

.s.~1 fo~~qq . 557,711;3,98 0 5.57.711.398 .297.750.5S0- '0 297JS!M80 26Il.02o'SIS.! 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 557,771,398 0 557,771,398 297,750,580 0 291,750,5S0 260,020,S18 

NE'i'INc(iM£(L(5Slh $ 0' $ 0·'$ 0-,$" 1J'6:"12S·iTIiJ -0-$ (J6,l23M11 I- - _..... --......_­""'---­
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BIENNIUM 
ENCUMBRANCES 

o 
o 

21, 

,9;5', 
;g 

NET INCOI\IE (LOSS) ill688~ $_ (3,816,611) $ (21,505,054) $ (9,321,670) $ (1,075,947) $ (10,397,617) 

(continued) 



82 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

LEGISLATIVE ROYALTY IMPACT ASSISTANCE FUND 
BUDGET BlI'S &. BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY I. 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

ou 
Property o o o o 

,.Sales &. Use o 
0" 

o 
'6 

o 
0" 

o 
If 

0IlI0r 
Licenses & Permits 
Pines & Forfeitures 
-of~ 

o 
o 
o 

o 

o 
D 
o 

10,609,706 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Transfers 
Pederol 

'AI.. 

EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

oS o '0 
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GOVERNMENT ROYALTV DISTRIBUTIONS FUND 
BUDGET Bl1'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
JULY 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

o 
o 
'0 

Tronsfm 
FcdCYlIl 

o 

o 
o 
i 

o 

o 
o 
li 

o 
o 
11 

EXPENDITURES__""1 

Grants 

(continued) 



84 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

BUDGET RESERVE FUND 
BUDGET Bl1'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

-=:-c 
JULY 1.1998 BUDGET 

, -.,...---,.---,. EXPENDITURESADJUSTED ---­ ----""""'..-~  

ENCUMBRANCES --_----,,­ ENCUMBRANCES - _ VARIANCE 

os os os 0 
o 0 0 0 

21.""~.S09
.0_ 

'0
0 

27.449.509
0 

21:449,509
0 

o 0 0 0 
o o 
o 

;1 

0 
0- --..­
O' 

I 
0 
-·O;! 
-2­ _ 

0 
- r0­

(I 
o 0 0 0 
o 0 0 0 
0'1 0 ~~----~ 

O' 0 .0_0 
o 0 0 0 

0­ .~--- _. ·'0 0-­ ~-

o 
0 t 

0
-0­ - -

0 
- r O 

0
'01 

0; , • ,0 _ _~ _ .21,449.509. " 0 21,419,$00 _ ~,449.s0ll~ 

EXPENDITURES 
lm:.1OOci~p""'Ha'."d"'9II=.-----~--

." .II~. ·81;liOS.54I 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 87,605,541 

0 
0 

81.605S1 
87,6~,5_4_1___  

38,361.829 
38,361~29_ 

0 
Q 

3M61,829 
38,361,829 

.9,24~m2 

49,243,712 

NtTl/iCOME ~QsS) (87.60S.st1) '$ --. - '~O $ (81,605;541) $ - '(l0&13,320[-S --0-'$--­ ([0,912,3205 
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1111'S & BUDGET 
SUPPLEMENTAL AS 

BUDGET ADJUSTE.D 

o 
o 

(continued) 



86 • 5TATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

STATUTORY RESERVE FUND 
BUDGET 

AS OF 
JULY 1.1998 

BI1'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

BUDGET BASIS 
REVENUES\ 

EXPENDITURES 
BIENNIUM 

ENCUMBRANCES 

jf 0' 

lJiiOrPnljlrny 
~In_, Prom Other P..llls 
PtdtlO1~a1ti.. 

Ita fiii'SiIii ~scntlOOi 

_li!mQdl!q 
Transftr'S 
PtdtlO1 

i 

" 

0 
0 
0 
P 
0 
0 
0 
Q 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 .'., 

0 
0 
0 

.'0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

EXPENDIT\JRF.8 

0 

Ani'o' 
VariOUii Locations 
Dofmed Main,elWI« 

v*t:IiJii.!iIlCiillliNiiiOii 
~ 

General Services 

~ 

3O,QOO 
J!LOlllI 

E!"C'i~~<men'  

lIHI! 
Livestoe1c Disease Control 
EPSCOR 
1iIIII,(fjlIjiiiIJ 
+r+itPdm 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

- -_._---_._--­

150,000 0 
0 3,000,000 

18,OO\l I 0 
1I.26Z.!2! 
19,126,756 , , 

'19.126:756)$ 12O:4SU281-r--:(39;m,,9liI-~(iJ.liJ1:1571~  
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TOTAL BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET B11'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
JULy 1.199. BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

.tI 
Public Service Conmtission 

Adminiatration 4,610,9:14 n,5S3 4,684,517 

Oiidilf~
J1I.faI@ie1im ~. 15.931 

Board orChiropractic 
Admioistntion 33.796 0 33,796 

(continued) 



88 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONCLUDED) 

TOTAL BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET Bl1'S &. BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY I, 1998 BUDGET 1DJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

"'iibiIlBoani 
~im 7sf,01L r ~ 75MlJ 26M..., _~MJ~ Pl...~.~ _4s...8>9)~ 

Wyoming Breeders Award 180,000 0 180,000 67,817 0 67,817 112,183 

. , 

lns~CC~A . 2,607,685 ,r 378,2~P  2,985,934 1,4n,954 I -300,000 1,75·1;954 1,233,980 
__0

A&cnIU~_ _J.M41 4,425__~.9>f~~_  4;425 --- M?s' 16;041 
Livestock Board 

BRIld Recording &. Pennits 335,562 336,755 143,920 01;19~_UviSlOcl rDiP<afoil'" _.- 4.804.334 4,804,»4 2,0iI4,317 . 430. 
_ : ......."---:: : 4�M~i!XD!C&ftd-

Administration 787,626 - 0 787,626 451,884 5,793 457,677 
Boani of Nursing ,

AdiliInlatratiQII 6n;8g3 0- 611;881 F, 358,188 ----:~  358,&18' 2'S9;03S 

1i!IIH,o'W< -!~~U_~ 0 J??~,_  .. 55.1&6 1.7048. .S§.934 142.452 
Oil & Gas Commission 

Administration ___ __ ~~I:~.S.?____I_.~~~3,~,~ 126~~~434.!.!L _ -2t]?51~03, ~"f~8t0pt0rii&ry 
~ ~142 0 36,ill.. 17,854 • 0 . 17~ -Ls.m. 

Board of Speech Pathology 
Administration 13,963 9,587--- ~~ ~~'1~

OlIIdofP~-:-
JP~mc 0._ --L2}-,m� 
370,602 0 370,602 144,979 

~51,246'- 6OO--r5I~ \j69~j9 4;611 ~ 

t 
,173,900 111. 

<,. ---­

51,373 0 51,373 29,687 0 29,687 21.686 

8,433 0 8.433 12,33
'­

31,254 0 31,254 16,257 

~2O;o2.J,6 0 'S2Q,ll6 2$1.~7  Ii-,-53,831 93,183 147,014 64,905 3,101 68,006 79,008 

25,14.r I 5,000, ,i6:rw- 14,371 ~-,­21,995 34,500 56,495 21,866 1,648 

·58;477 • -O~'5jj;~77 2$-;425 0 (15,425 
--P 18..Q,999_ -!!..0&!l0' 0- a 

0 7,000 7,000 0 0 
2,227,178 0 2.227,178 2,227,178 0 

JG;QOO 0 -30.000 -30.000 0 
1O.Q!;I!l. 

290,000� 
2,000,000� 

0� 
.9­
0 

750,000 
f.36i:6so 0---\;364.650 370.~- 203. 

~Fl~  I,mOOO 
Livestock Disease Control 150,000 
BPSCOR 0 

-18,000:WCH~ 

] 

~:&ttoon·  1I,2~  

Seact8Iy ofSIllIC 
Securities Enforcement 250,000 100,000 350,000 68.019 94,050 162,069 187,931
'Iloii:ldiitkOiii\i IUcIOi' 200',900 ,> 0 2!JO,ooo " ~028  0 46,028 153$12',- ". 
!!lI!!t~ . 
Wooohops 18,500 0 18,500 9,497 2,038 1I,5l5 6,965 

Administration & Information 
scuel,R>rary ; 1.669.581 0- 1,669.$81 • 994,165 3-4.381 1,029.152 

1.768,096 1,769,096 703,624 114,214 817,338 951.25811~ 

342,~ 3'l2~ l~ii' 1.soo '141,776 1~( 
~ ± 

Vocational Rehabililation 1,206,476 0 1,206,476 281,275 441,090 722,365 484,111 
Employment Resources 0 391,955 391,955 345,889 0 345,889 46,066 



--
-
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Unempl!')'lDtllllns_ 
Mj~'Jg~OrEl\&l1!S  
Employment Suppon 

~ep~~~!.,.tl..ea}9' ~_ 

, WyomiDiCarc Ceiltm 
$~~i=III~ __ 

Department of Family Services� 
Anistanct &. Services� 
~'TNI1-­


~~.QI1S-._,
 

Corrections OpCl1l.tions 
Public Lands 
r---tl3l15lJOlUlian 
~lina~eserv.~~ 

Mill Levy 
School PoundJuion 
EnViromneataJ~Qliifll\
 

_W~~.ily,
 

Water ~velopment 

Admlnfslntlion 
cmilifPIaniRiver 

Judl~ Qi!!ri.~.5~_ 

Waler Litigation 
~~/AssiJtane<: 

[G<ii<@SCiYices 
~OI>_ 

Mineral Royalty Grants 
Budget Reserve 
DWSRF~OII 

.!.cn:~!'9l.J:J1l1¢S 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

TOTAL BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
JULY I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

891,'112~- 2.158 900,410 58,994 86,986 
31.95.0� 0 31~9~0 _14,916 o 

0 869,118 869,118 0 o 
~-	 ~  

5,734,18-'- '0 5,734,181 T.I~.I([6 54,190 
2,ooo,QIlO ---!:.~t_Ol 2,000;000 528,463 '0-

4.83~,4~L 0 4,839,435 181.952 
--_~. 

300.000 0 300;900 -- ~39,2S4 

_~ 

14,453 1,011 7S,524 35,321 

"'0 4,500,000 4,500fllo, 0 o 
!,2.Q9.~ 2,~00Q  3~_Q9,9QO 2.1MJ§. o 
6,000,000 0 6,000,000 2,401,364 o 

551,~~ 0 551,71~~8 _ 2~1,?SO,.s80. o
_~  

':" 
802,083� 802;083 

~ 

3SI,514 o 

3,237,553 114.051 3,351,604 1,681,810 316,491 
~~­0 34fi14 345.114 1 i54,621 77;782 

298,459 0 298,459 298,459 0 
.J~09,106  ~O  10,~~,?~_  _ IQ,~<J?,1_06  ? 

1,50Q,,000·. 0 1'soo.OOO 1,500,000 0 
MM?J.·· _9__ ~M71  ~  A2bl.69 __ ~,1.Q.l  

31,300,000 0 31,300,000 5,302,348 12,190,318 
81,6OS,541 0 g~<!~,~.~!- .3!~.6l~29 0 
--.' 0 482.188' 482,188 91,926 0 
843;426,139 35.866.151 879,292,890 408.614;165 25.0.19,848 

(115,913,816) $ (25,581.409) $ (201.561,225) S (51,528,251) S (25.019.848) 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 
.I4~,980 750\.4~ 

14,911. IW4' 
0 869,118 

__
3;,,~f,f~ 2.510,885 

I,~1528;~ 

814,536 4,024,822­
41;ffi' 258,282 

35,321 40,203 

-0 1"P'""4.S00,OOO 
~.§;436~ ~~..1,564 

2,401,364 3,592,636 
291,15.J!,580 ~~818 

351,ill _~459.JQ9  

1,998,301 1.353,303 
232,409' "Ji256 

298,459 0 
1~ll?,7!J6 __~O  

1,500,000 0 
__ ~'i~.nL- ..~6il1 

11,492,126 19,801,214 
n 38,361.829 49,~3":E. 

97,916 384,2~2 

433,634,OIJl 445.65U11 

S (76,548,099) 
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Enterprise Funds� 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations: (a) that are fmanced and operated in a manner similar to a private business 
enterprise-where the intent of the State is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be fmanced or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the State has decided that periodic 
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, 
management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

Liquor Commission Fund-This fund is used to account for the operation of the State Liquor Commission which purchases 
and sells alcohol products throughout the State. 

Canteen Fund-This fund is used to account for the purchase and sale of consumable goods to residents at the State institutions. 

Subsidence Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for insurance premiums received and claim payments made fo( 
house and land subsidence in subsurface mining areas. (Note that claims payments are currently being made from a federal 
grant in another fund. This fund is currently only receiving premiums but it is the goal of the federal program to eventually 
make this program self sufficient.) 

Honor Farm Aericultural Sales Fund-This fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses pf producing and selling 
agricultural products to State institutions and other consumers by the Honor Farm. 

Wyoming Health Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums received from residents unable to obtain health 
insurance and the expense of purchasing insurance for these residents. 

Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Wyoming Workers' Compensation 
fund which provides workers' compensation insurance to goverrunent and private businesses. 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1999 
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Honor Farm Wyoming Workers' 

Agricultural Health Compensation 

Sales Insurance Insurance 

Totals 

$ 217,932 $ 2,020,237 $ 306,577,489 $ 318,816,612 



94 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 
(Accumulated Deficit) 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Liquor Subsidence 

Commission Canteen Insurance 

OPERATlNG ~VEN1mS 

::==,....... 
Fund Fund Fund 

CharAAs for Sales and Services . , S 40,761,705 $ 1,084,0~ $ 

Other Taxes 0 0 

Total Operating Revenues 40.761,705· 1.084.099 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Salaries and Wages 726,078 2,580 12,558 
WI ( , 

Employee.Be.iefits 
r. 

f :23(),181 .' , 0 3.53~I 

189 204 
Purchases for Resale 34,781,415 1,080,170 0 

Rental, Supplies and Services 161,219 0 3,974 

Contracted Services 
1 

156,328 0 32.944 
, 

!!!!!!§:and Benefits Expense 0 0 

Depreciation Expense 17,402 0 

Total 0>e~~g  !2:penses 36,082,681 __1,082,939 
A ~ 

~ 

~.619.024 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Gran~  ~.ivcd  
Grant and Aid Payments 
Interest Revenue 

Change in the Fair Value oflnvestments 

Total ~no~ng  ~venuilS  (Bxpen$eS)
O! - • 

~ ~. ~ . . . . ) - ,., ; :~':~··'I·:;:·_~~.:-,ff~f~, I-~: 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 4,679,024 3,632 185,848 

OperatinS,iJYiinst:ers'0ut 
Non.iOperadrig Dansfenl Out 

Total OperatingINonoperating Transfers Out (5,488,463) 0 0 

Retained Earnings, July I, 1998 3,141,181 383,245 1,909,838 

!Rel8ined June/30. '1999 
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Honor Farm Wyoming Workers' 

Agricultural Health Compensation 

Sales Insurance Insurance 

Totals 

s $ 148.251.956 
999,540 

149.251.496 

3,340,404 4,099,346 

930,953 1,,164,667 

186.~S4 203.99.6 

o 35,861,585 

3,573,803 4,008,881 

2~$31.909  2,764,369 

,424.30 93:124.542 

68,916 96,659 

101,056,846 141,324,045 

7.927,451 

1,566 (390,788) 13,414,018 17,893,300 

o o o (5,488,463) 

196,707 1,807,167 39,90),025 47,340,163 



-----
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COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Liquor 

Commission 

-
Fund 

CASH FLOWS fROM OPERATING ~CFIVI11ES!  

Q!.a£ges for Sales.and S~  _ $ 40,488.436 $ 

Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (33,388,464) 

Cash Payment to Employees for Services (948,709) 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTNITIES 6.151:263 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Grants Received 0 

Grants Paid 

Op;ratiqg Transfers (Out) (5.488,463) ° 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES (5,488,463) 

CASH FLOW FROM CAPITAL ACTIVITIES: 

PJ!LC.!L~  ofFixedAs~1s  _ 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED ° 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 

Interest Income 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 0 

INCREASE IN CASH AND,CASH EQUIVALENTS §,g,!0.0... 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JULY I, 1998 1,096,598 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30, 1999 $ 1,759,398 $ 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 4,679,024 

Adjustments to Recon~ Operating Incomel~  Net C~~  

DepreCiation 17,402 

'Changes in ~e~ and Lil\!>!ili!j!l:S: 
~ 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (273,269) 

(Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Funds 0 

(Ihcrease) Decrease in Oue from,Other Governments 0 
!!!!.crease) Decrease in 'Inventories (~~~) 

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expense (9,648) 

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 
~(oecreaSe)  Il\6therIiabiliiies­

0 
9,583 

Increase (Decrease) in Due t-zo.0;o:'th:z_er~P.:::un:.::ds:r.. _ 3;926 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 1,768,492 

Increase (Decrease) in Claims Payable 0 
......----IncreljSll (Decrease) in,Compensated Absences 

Increase (D~).in-Ear1y Retiremen.t~ 

_ 
~_ 

.. 17~608 

°Total Adjustments 1,472,239 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 6,151,263 $ 

Canteen� 

Fund� 

1.083.514 

(1,111,567) 

(2,769) 

(30.822) 

-�
0 

0 

° 0 

0_ 

0 

2,393 

2,393 
~..­
g8!..429)--"­
264,669 

236,240 

1,160 

° 
2 

0 

° ~4i~1.  

(587) ° 
---..­ -0­

- 0 
(7,062) 

0 

° 
(31,982)° 
(30,822) 
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Honor Farm Wyoming Workers' 

Subsidence Agriculture Healtb Compensation 

Insurance Sales Insurance Insurance 

Fund 

o 

55,106 o� 
55,106 o� 

40,299 1,566 (472,202) 3,677,604 7,927,451 

(41,994) 30,000 286,307 19,394,622 21,109,192 
$ (1,695) $ 31,566 $ (185,895) $ 23,072,226 $ 29,036,643 



98 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Revenue from Othm 
federal funds 

IlilIoM 

Liquor Sales & Purchases 
Rcimbur><: General f\lDd 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

BUDGET� 
AS OF� 

JULy 1,1998� 

o 
o 
i 

:5. 
o 
o 
'0 

55,000,000 
9,200,000 

67." 

BII'S& 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

o 

o 55,000,000 
o 9,200,000 

51 \I 
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(ooodnllCd) 
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100 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

I~vi:  

:r@es;.. 
Sales Tax 
Olher Taxes 

m-.tJiiiiiiiO 
~~!i1.~'Serviceo  

Revenue from Others 
Federal funds 
MiSci:UiiiCoUS 

'lQ'IJW.tll.;\(~NUES 

EXPENSES 
>_~APP"'ll_OD.  

SJ!!m~.~91.,  

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET tNI;OME-(tOSS) 

SUBSIDENCE INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENMUM 
JULY I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES 

. ~ 

0 S 0 S 0 S 0 S 
0 
0 

.... 0 
0 

6 _.......---I.~  

0 
'0 

0- L~_-O~  

0 - 0 --­ 0 ,I .Q 
0 0 0 0 
0 197,15~  0 0 

197.158 .0 197,158' 0 I ,0 
197,158 0 197,158 0 0 

o .$ o 

TOTAL REVENUESI 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

~ 

0 S 0 
0 0 

~ 0 -0 
0 __ 0 
0 0 

_ ..___~~.0~___LI97,1_~8)  

.0 J97.1S8. 
0 197,158 

.0 
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HONOR FARM AGRICULTURAL SALES FUND 
BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS REVENUES\ 
AllJUSTED EXPENSES 

SlIesTIX 
Oche<TlXes 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

R.cvenuc from Others 
fcdml Fuods 

o 
o 

o 
o 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTlNUl!D) 

Revenue from OChcn 
Fcdalol FWldJ 

·1, 
"If 

o 
o 

EXPENSES 
i'-' 

TOTAl.. EXPENSES 
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WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUES\ 
EXPENSES 

Sales Till o o o o o o 
Other Tilles o o o o o o 

EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (20,393,858) S (788,431) S (21,182,289) S (9,746,34TI S (975,358) S (10,721,705) 

(COIItiDuod) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONCLUDED) 

TOTAL BUDGETED ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
BUDGET BI1'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

86,094 o o 
4,345,000 o o 

260,1 o o 
~MQO.  .0. 

o o o 
1,907,273

lCiOO 
232,030 

'~7~  8~fJ 

lH.130.if13 ffJ. t~. o 

~l  5.410 19. 
55,000,000 33,924,831 1,389,805 
9,200,000 5,488,463 o 

'30;000" '0 

.~  ....... 
Honor Penn 
Htallh lnsunnc:e 'Pool 

-'-~HcariDp 

"........,
'lot, .fI\i 

v 
III 

"_",VVY 
·tll!1 ...,... 

,,).,~o,·'Uu 

'11.1:. Zift ~  ~  

U 
Jii 

",'
.' • 

(32,457,741) S (839,958) S (33,297,699) S (I0,146,79V S (2,993,840) S m,140,63S) 
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Internal Service Funds� 

The internal service funds are used to account for operations of those State divisions that provide goods or services to other departments 
or agencies of the State, or to other governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Computer Technology Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Computer Technology Division which 
provides computer services to State agencies. 

Motor Vehicle Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Motor Vehicle Division which provides 
transportation services to State agencies. 

Supply Warehouse Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Supply Warehouse Division which sells and 
delivers supplies to State agencies. 

Central Duplicatine Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Central Duplicating Division which provides 
printing, duplicating service as well as copier rental to State agencies. 

Telecommunications Fund-This fund is used to account for activities of the Telecommunications Division which provides 
telecommunication services to State agencies. 

Group Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Group Insurance Board which provides insurance 
coverage to State employees. 

Wyoming Surplus Property Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Surplus Property Division which 
collects, distributes and sells surplus property to Federal, Smte, and Local governments. 

Personnel/Training Fund-This fund is used to account for the training classes and services provided by the State's Personnel 
Division. 

State Self-Insurance Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the State's self-insurance pool which insures 
agency property against theft and damage. 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1999 

Motor 

Vehicle 

Supply 

Warehouse 

Central 

, 

Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other Governments 
...........-~~.~~,-:-_--"",----,---..;....".-,.­..."..., ....,.~"......,,'-.-.-i "'.-.-~,.,.}..-...\~,....,_,.-.;;....,.~...~I'TII~cr'l~"'lrCllii1,.,;_~  

". ,'. ' '" ca.·-:l'7.4i:,., :..... ·$:nl -;--'...4'roP.:!!':.....'tWIlttm/ll!l 

Interest Receivable 

Inventories 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
42,210 

$ 11,092,598 $ 8,937,595 $ 0 $ 959,752 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

$ 

Benefits Payable 

Advances Payable 
~.g.th~$\·.•tJ'o"f.".·..'1·· ,;.: 

o 
o 

o 
o 

t":t;.c ...•.:~ ;\i":.(',-.--t:-;1',,'d:!I.'t.1" "~  lc'!'r.J!lI,,'I)fiI1):..V, 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Total Liabilities 1,752,897 74,492 o 186,055 

Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) 

Total Equity (Deficit) 

9,339,701 

9,339,701 

5,562,320 

8,863,103 

0 

0 

773,697 

773,697 
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Tele-

Communications 

Group 

Insurance 

Wyoming 

Surplus 

Property 

Fund 

PersonnelJ 

Training 

Fund 

State 

Self-

Insurance 

Fund 

899,810 

5,545 
• , 

0 

0 
• ", 

0 

0 

0 

0 
4"¥'. :, 

0 

0 

1,865,220 

14,019 
• ) -._\". 

286,989 

102,250 

$ $ 18,388,405 $ $ $ 47,517,494 

, 

o 
427,000 

_ ..• LM.i1 . "... 

4,901,465 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

7,710,316 

0 

12,611,781 

427,000 
"' ..... 

1,277,046 7,760,108 41,482 2,040 7,804,469 18,898,589 
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 
(Accumulated Deficit) 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR YEAR ENDING JUNE 30,1998 

Computer Motor Supply Central 

Technology Vehicle Warehouse Duplicating 

- Fund Fund Fund Fund 

OPERATING REVENUES 

.Q.!Mgcs for ~d  Services $ 8,603,491 $ V~~,384 $ - 0 $ 2,296,092 

Revenue from Others 0 0 0 3,000 

To~!  ?p'~!:a.!irl!l  Revenues 8,603,491 2,736,384 0 2,299,092 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Salaries and Wages 2,985,603 238,720 0 52,321 

Employee Benefits 831,978 77,533 0 11,073-
Travel 24,085 901 0 1,533 

Pun<hases for Resale - 0 0 0 47,248 

Rental, Supplies and Services 2,299,578 613,043 0 2,122,534 

Contracted Services 62,751 31,303 0 55,675 

Clairps and Benefits Expense 0 0 0 0 

Miscellaneous Expenses_ 0 0 0 - 0 

Depreciation Expense 295,100 2,186,714 0 26,392 

Total Operati~g  Expenses 6,499,095 3,148,214 0 2,316,776 

O~ratirfg  Income (Loss) 2,104,396 (41),830) 0 ,(17,684)1 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
.,-.---­ ---_. "l"IIlI ..., .•...----..... ­ ..,--,-"---. 

'Feper'll! Revenue 0 0 0 0 

Interest EXpen§e for Capi!.i!. Leases , (?MI:I) -­ ...Q o. 0 

Interest Income 0 0 0 0 

Change in the Fair Value of Investments 0 0 0 0 ...--­ -
Gain on Di&JIosal of Fixed Assets 233 601~054  0 0 

~ 

OthefNon0JW'llting Revenue 0 105,196 0 0 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (93,300) 706,250 0 0 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 2,011,096 294,420 0 (17,684) 

- -­ - -­
Operating Transfers In 0 0 0 0 

Net O~g  Transfers In (Out) 0- 0 0 0 

,ss) 2,011,096 294,420 0 (17,684) 

Retained Earnings 1Accumulated Deficit):='u'y I, 1~98  9,451~i6  5!~~0  j~,467  791,381 

Residual Equity Transfer Out 0 0 (614;467) 0 

Pri.Qr'P~Q.d  Adjustment (bl2b961) _0_ 0 0 

Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) as Restated at July I, 1998 7,328,605 5,267,900 0 791,381 

Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit), June 30, 1999 $ 9,339,101 $ 5,562,320 $ 0 $ 773,697 
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Wyoming State 

Tele- Group Surplus PersonnelJ Self-

Communications Insurance Property Training Insurance 

Fund Fund Fund 

(13,083) 488,316 15,474 o 

480,680 72,112 

Totals 

S _66.024.41 
44,949 

66,069,364 

1,8~~L  _ ~5,I9!J72 4_80,680 72,112 (2,700,343) 28,885,819 

$ 2,177,581 $ 10,628,297 $ 422,536 $ 71,797 $ (3,657,807) $ 25,318,122 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Computer 

Technology 

Fund 

Motor 

Veblcle 

Fund 

1110 
., _. Rt:veauo 

Residual Equity Transfer Out 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACfIVITIES 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACfIVITIES; 

.. - ~lU 

Contributed Capital Receipts 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

'l1"AL 
Purchase afFixed Assets 

Sale afFixed Assets 

PI)'IIIlllIhm CIpi1aI Louc& 

,. ·l:~~zt.t)hl.~.z~.';l~:f~~-A.IJ --r 

~~~_  tr.<:·IG:t_!~  -~~.. t~-;~. ,"' "1, •• == 
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State 

Ceutral Tele­ Group Penonnell Self 

Duplicatlug Commuuicatlous Insnrance lusurauce 

Fuud Fund 

41,949 
(61,516,349) 

:5, 

12,502 0 
o 0 _,__ .,_ .. 

itt· l •. i 'A .... _A 'A­ J......... AJm 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

REVENUES 
Filles&~~tures  0 ~--- _0 ~  O. $, . Q. $ - .9 
Usc of Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
lnterestlncomc 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 
Clwges fur Sales and Services 
~~u~~ 

Transfers 

13,953,970 
~ 

- ...-Q..----­
3,462,843 

272,342 
Q. 
0 

14,226,312 

.. _,,­ -' _.9" 
3,462,843 -

8,596,101 
__0_ 

0 

0 
~ 

_9_____ 

0 

8,596,101 - (5,630,211) 
__0_____ ~oJ  

0 (3,462,843) 
Federal 
Miscellaneous 

0 
0 -­ 0 

0 
0 
o. - 0 

233 - 0 
0 

0 
~3 

0 
--m 

TOTAL REVENUES 17.416.813 272.342 17,689,155 _$,5%,33. 0 3,1;%13'. 

EXPENSES 
:1999-iOOO Appropriation. 

!l!fonDalion Teclmolggy 17,52.§,0\3' _~ ••m,3.2. 1~,OS8,35J._  _6,~3J2- 2a2,~7  7@M»1 IU,W;ClHj 
Office of the Director 
TOTAi EXPENSES 

253,500 
17.779.513 

0 
532;342 

253,500 
18;3fL.855 

126,750 
7.075.070 

0 
182;3<11 

126,750 
':351.417 

126,750 
,IO,li$!t43&'l 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (362,700) S (260,000) S (622,700) S 1,521,264 S (282,347) S 1,238,917 
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MOTOR VEHICLE FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 

- JULY I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

~  0 S 0 S 0 S 0_$ 0 
Us.ofPropetty 0 0 0 0 0 
Inl<TCSllncome 

~:r-<4ifd; 

0 

J,ffiJ'l6 
0 

0 
542.171 

n 

0 
'2,323,124 

g 

0 
2,670,0:13 

103.ill­

0 
,0 
9 

TraDS{en 4,034,000 ° 4,034,000 1,866,640 0 
Pcdml 0 

-0 
0 
6- 1 

0 
0 

0 
'6li7,IS. 

0 
0 

5.819.944 542.11. ~.342;124 5.247.238 0 

(71,?09) S (25,000) _S (97,509) S 2,434,882 S (646,083) S 1,788,799 ' 

(continw:d) 



114 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

CENTRAL DUPLICATION FUND 
BUDGET Bll'S & BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUES\ 
JULy 1.1991 BUDGET EXPENSES 

UseofP_ 
InleTelllneomc: 

ctt 
TransICl"J 
Fed=! 

5;,lI:-, 

o 
o 

S~  

EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUES\ 
EXPENSES 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

GROUP INSURANCE FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUESI 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULy I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

REVENUES 
f~_.~!,OIfoitural  $ 0 S _ 0 $ 0 $ 0 S _0 $ _ 0 S 0 
Use ofPropeJty 
~~~~me 

0 
.~(/27,!03  

0 
0 

0 
2,-70?..m __ 0 

r~2~,55~ _ 
0 
0 

0 
226,556 

0 
(2,480,547 

Chi'li'" (or Sal.. iiiid S,pyi<es 
ROVCIlUtfrom0lhen _ ~ 

0 
.0 

. 0 
0_ 

0 
9. _ 

. 0 
lliA24 

0 
0_ 

~. 0 
141.424 

0 
141,4211 

Transfers 0 0 0 4,845,000 0 4,845,000 4,845,000 
Federal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
MiSCdl~ 87,5l9,467 087;$39,467' ~  40;m,127 0 40,~ 141,187,340) 

:r9IAL REVENUES _ 90,246.570 0 90,2.46,570 45,567,107 0 45,567,1<17 (44,679,46lll 

EXPENSES 
1!/99.2OOQ AppropHauOlU 

~.Servi ... 800,<118 10,347 81p,8M. '51 <1 
Life Insurance 3,983,251 o 3,983,251 1,821,625 o 
Health Insurance 80,521,367 o 80,521,367 41,154,579 o 
Dc:lltal,l........ 
TOTAL EXPEN.SES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (800,018) S (10,847) $ (810,865) $ (663,840) $ 0 S (663,840) 
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BUDGET 
AS OF� 

JULY I. 1998� 

(COIlwlIu,d) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 
(CONTINUED) 

PERSONNELITRAlNlNG FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUESI 
EXPKNSES 
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STATESELFINUSRANCEFUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUES\ 
EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

jl1E'~'-:·~~7\,~~ll:1~\»!<:f,',  , J' " 
~..,.  • ,.' • _ ~. ... _ - ~_ I L. -1. .• t ,~  

',' ,.... , '­. , 

U", of Property 0 0 0 0 
Iot=ot Income 269,825 0 269,825 

'"~~ii1f'VY y:- n"~'  .!._...(,..",.., (""']'''';;TY -; >"'IT,":"- ) I· ,'" •
1~'~~-1'J  IV­ .~~(;{~~ ~~.- ~.\~. ~,:~j~,~",: t:~, '1"­ 1~  !4'-~::"  l...:"l) ,,:I~·' .r; : '>.~ '~,  .. 

269,825 
! : 

Transfcn 0 0 0 11,901 0 11,901 11,901 
F«IcnJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

EXPENSES 

(COIItinued) 
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(;ombining Schedule of Revenues & Expenses 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONCLUDBD) 

TOTAL BUDGETED INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULY 1.1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

... !l Q s­ o $ 
Us. of Property o o 0 0 0 
In_t!n<o1l1< 

iCi'iiid 
~,.!,2~ 

42,15P,:lol3 
o 

j~7~il90  

2,707,103 
~,924,Q33 

524,529 
2S.94<4,Ou 

0 
0 

Q Z4~II§S  Q 

7,4%,843 7,496,843 6,723,541 0 
o 
~ 

0 
• ;'rj9I;~n 

2,305 
%£514 

0 
0 

140.15ll.012 ,768.705 152.9I9<7L7 74,403.817 0 11 

EXPENSES 
I'OIlrtitlODI 

Information Technology� 
G<nml Services� 
r_ 

NET INCOME (LOSS) S (1,561,447) S (2P5,847) S (1,857,294) S 3,882,075 S (1,292,618) S 2,58P,457 
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Fiduciary Funds 

Expendable Trust Funds 

Expendable trust funds are used to account for the assets of a legal trust agreement held by the State as trustee for which the principal 
and interest may be spent. 

Miners Hospital Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated from land which was donated 
to the State for the specific purpose of the Miners Hospital. 

Omnibus Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land and the income generated from land which was donated to the 
State for the specific purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting charitable, educational, penal, and reform 
institutions. 

Donations and Bequests Fund-This fund is used to account for bequests and donations made for specific purposes. 

Wyoming Wildlife Fund-This fund is for payments made by the State for the purpose of enhancing Wyoming wildlife 
resources. 

Oil Surcharge Conservation Fund-This fund is used to account for fmes and forfeitures charged to Mobil Oil, Texaco, 
Belridge, Palo Pinto, Stripper Wells, Diamond Shamrock, and Exxon which are required to be used to help conserve energy 
through special grant programs. 

Unclaimed Property Fund-This fund is used to account for property for which the owner is unknown. The State is obligated 
to maintain possession of the property until claimed. 

State Land Fund-This fund is used to account for land which was donated to the State and the land income which is restricted 
to establishing, maintaining and supporting public buildings, fish hatcheries and various State institutions. 

Flex Benefit Program Fund-This fund is used to account for payments made by state employees for the Flex Benefit Program 
and subsequent reimbursement of those payments to state employees. 

Unemployment Compensation Fund-This fund is used to account for premiums and claims payments for the State's 
unemployment program. 

Deferred Compensation Plan Fund-This fund is used to account for the State's administration of an IRe 457 deferred 
compensation plan. 

Nonexpendable Trust Funds 

Nonexpendable trust funds are used to account for the assets of a legal trust agreement held by the State as trustee for which only the 
interest on the principal may be spent. 

Common School Land Fund-This fund is used ~o  account for land donated to the State and income derived from those lands. 
The interest earned by this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting school facilities. 

Wyoming Wildlife Trust Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a trust agreement. The interest earned by this fund 
is restricted for the purpose of enhancing Wyoming wildlife resources. 

Permanent Mineral Trust Fund-This fund receives a portion of severance tax. The interest earned by this fund is restricted 
for distribution to specific funds. 

Mont2omery Home for the Blind Fund-This fund is used to account for assets of a legal trust agreement. The income from 
this fund is restricted for the purpose of establishing, maintaining, and supporting a school for blind individuals. 
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Pension Trust Funds 

Pension trust funds are used to account for the assets held by a government as trustee for employee retirement systems. 

Wyoming Retirement System Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Wyoming Public Employee's 
Retirement System. 

Wyoming State Highway Patrol and Game and Fish Warden Retirement Program-This fund is used to account for the 
activities of the Wyoming Highway PatrollWarden Retirement System. 

Volunteer Firemen's Pension Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Volunteer Firemen's Retirement 
System. 

Paid Firemen's Pension Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Paid Firemen's Retirement System. 

Wyoming Judicial Retirement Fund-This fund is used to account for the activities of the Judge's Retirement System. 

Agency Funds 

Agency funds are used to account for assets that the State holds on behalf of others as their agent. 

Treasurer's Agency Fund-This fund is used to account for funds held by the Treasurer I s Office on behalf of citizens, 
counties, and other municipalities. 

Wvo-Star Fund-This fund is used to account for funds belonging to Wyoming municipalities which are invested by the State 
Treasurer's Office. 

State Engineer Fund-This fund is used to account for deposits held for petitions1lIld proof fees required for processing water 
rights documentation. 

Attorney General Fund-This fund is used to account for federal funds passed through for purchase of equipment. 

County Predatory Control Fund-This fund is used to account for receipts of taxes received on sheep and cattle production 
which is disbursed to counties for predator control. 

A&I Conference Fund-This fund is used to account for conference registration fees and the related costs of holding 
conferences. 

State Park Damage Deposit Fund-This fund is used to account for deposits placed for the use of Heins Lodge. 

Insurance Company Bond Fund-This fund is used to account for assurance bonds submitted by insurance companies. 

Adjutant General Fund - This fund is used to account for federal funds held in an agency capacity for payment of federal 
employee unemployment compensation benefits. 

Environmental Cash Bond Fund-This fund is used to account for compliance bonds held by the Department of 
Environmental Quality. 

Department of Revenue Fund-This fund is used to account for the receipt of the different taxes and the related disbursement 
to municipalities of these taxes. 

-

State Lands Fund-This fund is used to account for assurance deposits placed for the use of public lands and other entities. 

Funds Held for Individuals-This fund is used to account for the various State agencies holding assets on behalfof individuals. 

Treasure's Loan Advance Fund-This fund is vsed to account for the accounting mechanics of making loans to the Water 
Development Agency for water loans. 
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Combining Balance Sheet� 
ALL TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1999 

Funds 

Expendable 

Trust 

NonexpendabJe 

Trust 

Funds 

Pension 

Trust 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Component Unit� 

Reserved for Particioants� 

Total Fund Balance 268,431,403 2,514,607,654 4,329,184,814 o 7,112,223,871 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
JUNE 30,1999 

Miners Donations Oil 

Hospital Omnibus and Wyoming Surcharge 

Land Land Bequests Wildlife Conservation 

Fund Fund Fuod Fund Fund 
d 

ASSETS 

~ash  andfQQ.led Inve$tnlents ~7,Q21d~  -2.~62,420  $ 1.J24,974 ~$4.QL~  13,025,135 

Amounts on Deposit with U.S. Treasury 0 0 0 0 0 

Accou~ts .Re~~!~,~(n.~) 10,396 808 216 0 2,948 

Intel'e$t Receivable 587,299 47,990 12,150 204,415 t73,704 

D~.P'Ql!lQ!!)eW~  7.830 32,0~7  0 Q. 0 

Due from Other Governments 0 0 0 0 0 

Taxes Receivable 0 0 0 0 0 

Loans Receivable (nd) 32.,528 54,763 0 0 3-11,230 

Total Assets $ 47,661,4.89 S 5,998;038 $ 1',237,340 $' 1.764.819 $' 13.513,Ol:r 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE-­ -
Liabilities 

~unts  Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

Due to Other Governments 

Due to Participants 

~ms aBenefits Payabie 

Deferred Revenue 

Total Liabilities 
r 

$' 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

32,528 

32,528 

$ I7,2Q~ 

0 

0 

(} 

0 

54,763 

71,968 

$ .34,453 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

34,453 

S 12,Q3L$ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

12,033 

2,Q.QP 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2,000 

Fund Balance 

Reserved for Encumbrances 

Reserved for Loans 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 47,661,489 $ 5,998,038 $ 1,237,340 $ 1,764,819 $ 13,513,017 
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Unclaimed� State Flex Deferred� 

Land Benefit Compensation� 

$ 10,060,328 $ 5,349,227 $ 683,612 $ 187,462,691 $ 194,109,143 467,839,704 
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balance 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Hospital 

Land 

Miners 

Omnibus 

Land 

Donations 

and Wyoming 

Wildlife 

011 

Surcbarge 

Conservation 

:~ 

OtbcrTaxes 
Fines and Forfeitures 

EXPENDITURES 
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Unclaimed State Flex Deferred 

Land Benefit 

6,495,950 4,843,989 361,355 171,954,674 175,097,793 437,131,926 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

MINERS "OSPITAL LAND FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULy 1,1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

JL.J O'-l$ ___ ~  S· O_~$ 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0" 0 i if . i '0' a 0 ~o  

~o_  , Q. 0 ! 0_ 0 [ r t o· 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 o. '0' 0 0 0 0 

EXPENDITURES 
1999-2~l'.':!'I!r1aUon.  

"'.BilIplliJ I;OO8i6Ia~  -~O.  -­ I',~p  ~;JQ1  O· j SOl. 
Mm.-~ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

1;794,651)-$ f12.6231-S-/t,S07,28Sl-$. (gSM7.fj-S Ii $. (85!l~074'  
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BUDGET 
AS OF 

JIJLY I. 1998 

BII'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET 

BUDGET 
AS 

ADJUSTED 

OMNIBUS LAND FUND 
BUDGET BASIS 

REVENUES\ BIENNIUM 
EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES 

TOTAL REVENUES! 
EXPENSES 

ENCUMBRANCES 

Use of PropeIt)' 
~_~me  ______ 0 

0 

Q I 
0 

~-_.~  

0 ,s 
0 

_0_ 

0 
0 
Q 

0....$ 
0 
0 
b 
0 
0 
0 
0 

I 

0 
0 
0 
Q 

Q 
0 
0 
0 

S 

, 
, 

0 
0 
0 
Q 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

He.allh Con; Pinancing 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

314,922 
9.529,052 

~ooo 

.i:..... ~ 

0 314,922 87.9SI 
0 9.529.052 9.302.081 

0---&;9QQ:0ll0~·~--6,900.000 

2,815 
2.815 

0 

90,766 224,156 
9.304.896 224.156 

6,!IOQ.llOO----~-O  

m, 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

U'C ofPmpony 
Intemt lDcome 

4' 'I 12.91 

I., ... 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (150,000) $ (150,000) $ (30,305) $ (34,420) $ (64,725) 
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OIL SURCHARGE CONSERVATION FUND 
BUDGET BII'S& BUDGET BUDGET BASIS 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ 
JULy 1.1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES 

o 
'+T\t'':k~~.~~.1S'''~~:  . 
..' .t .. ."C'J.;: 

o 

NET INCOME (LOSS) !!J27~7) ~ ~1,527,967) ~ (588,732) S 0 S (588,732) 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONTINUED) 

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 
BUDGET B11'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUES\ BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULy I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

S 0 ~ 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0­ 0 0 
0 ,0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 n n 0 

EXPENDITURES 
19!~PjJ~p'r1·UODI  _ _ __ 

lIridaImOCl.~  7TI:6i2 .IS9:m:­ &7I:6ou~-----3'9;061  .S:2J6344Mt----SZ1,p& 
,TOTALBXPENDITUR&S 111.6al. IS9;ll63, 81.1,645 339,06l 5,286 !tU't7 $21,291' 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (711,682) S (159,963) S (871,645) S (339,061) $ (5,286) S (344,347) 
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STATE LAND FUND 
BUDGET BII'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
.IULV I, 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES 

P..' ~  s 0 $ 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 II 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

(581,307) 5 0 5 (581,307) $ (581,307) $ 0 $ (581,307) , 

(continued) 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 
(CONCLUDBD) 

FLEX BENEFIT PROGRAM 
BUDGET B11 'S & BUDGET BUDGET BASIS TOTAL REVENUES! 

AS OF SUPPLEMENTAL AS REVENUESI BIENNIUM EXPENSES 
JULy 1. 1998 BUDGET ADJUSTED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES ENCUMBRANCES VARIANCE 

i radci!llna S 0 S O......s Q so' 0 1; 0" i 01 
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 
o 0 0 45.296 0 45.296 45.296

:ilOO;ooo ( 0~--3;600.1Jilo  1;891;105 0 1;W;JOS~~-(1~70i;i9; 

o. 
o 
o 

3.600.000 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 

,000 

o 
o 

'.!IoI'.IOl O' 

o 
o 

101 

o 
o 

:600. 
3.600.llOO :n 3.662..8'11 ,~ :15 

NET INCOME (LOSS) o s (62,872) S (62,872) S 35.698 S 0 S JS.698 
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Combining Schedule of Revenues & Expenditures� 
(Budget & Actual) 

BUDGETED EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

TOTAL EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

Us.ofPropmy 
Intercsllacomc ce� ~Scrvx.' 
 

Transrm 
Miscellanoous 

Q&f 

~<;-p  

Corrections Operations 
Woman'. Center 

-Roofing 
Ile.allh Care Financing 

;;i1iij'~ 

blfJlcDCA!a P!tq� 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES� 

INCOMt'ttOSSi 

BUDGET� 
AS OF� 

JULy 1,1998� 

, 
I~OM 

150,000 
~540 

:M,@ 
0 

711,682,,,dOll
" lM!lO 

218,307 
314,922 
258,000 

MllO,OOO 
16,709,194 

S--itl:z.616.69&1 

BlI'S & 
SUPPLEMENTAL� 

BUDGET� 

J9,OOO 
100,000 

0 
n 

1,527,967 
159,963 
7"--"~6-

0 
0 
0 
0_ 

62.872, 
16,20 

s 11:913.430) . S 

BUDGET� 
AS� 

ADJUSTED� 

64Jl5§ 
250,000 
95.540 
U'@ 

1,527,967 
87~,~5 

218,307 
314.922
m;6llO 

a,§6Un 

clUSUf 

BUDGET BASIS� 
REVENUES\� 

EXPENDITURES� 

2M'1 
43,834 
23.250 

\ '1.4m 
601,057 
339,06) 

218,307 

~i;GM  

1.9!!'1AOJ 

BIENNIUM� 
ENCUMBRANCES� 

s 

0 
0 

'ij,410 
Q 
0 

1,000 
p 
0 

_______5,286 

0 
2,815 

0 
0 

J 

TOTAL REVENUESI� 
EXPENSES� 

ENCUMBRANCES� 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
JUNE 30,1999 

Common 

School 

Land 

Wyoming 

Wildlife 

Trust 

Permanent 

Mineral 

Trust 

Montgomery 

Home for 

the Blind 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
li_5i~~lip:;ifltrJ  

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 938,587,701 $ 14,638,426 $ 1,561,914,232 $ 4,024,770 $ 2,519,165,129 



STATE OF WYOMING • 137 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Fund Balance 
NONEXPENDABLETRUSTFUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Common Wyoming Permanent Montgomery 

Scbool Wildlife Mineral Home for 

Land Trust Trust tbe Blind 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

OPERATING REVENVES

I Mineral Se\IeIaDCe Tax S 0 S 0 S 48,120,819 $ ! 
Use of Property 35,475,362 0 0 

License & Permits --.--£. --22,325 2. 
lnterestlncome 28;637,848 0 1,404.166 

9an.se in the Fair Valutvof1J!vestments 2~38~70  
Revenue from Others 0 

Total Operating Revenues 

'ENSES 

Salaries 0 0 0 0 0 

Employee Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 6,380 6,380 

ies & Services 62~62  0 59,060 1,589 122,~ 

Contracted Services 0 0 0 22,641 22,641 

0 0Grant and Aid Payments 88,375,983 ____ ... 44..,., 407,778 88,783,761 

Total Opmting Blq!enses 88.438.245. 0 59.060 438,3"79 88.235.684 

Operating Income (22,086,665) 33,598 50,097,368 (273, (12) 27,771,189 

oDOperating R~venues (&pCpses) 

Olher NonOpaatjpg Revenue 590,28.5 0 .0 3d50 593;Q35 • 

Total NonOperating Revenues (Expenses) 590,28? 0 0 3,350 593,635 

'21,ill/380) 33.598 _ 50.097,368 (269,162) 28.364:824-

0 0 

33,~98  511,027,368 

Fund Balance at July I, 1998 960,214,443 14,604,828 1,511,065,027 4,294,532 2,4~ 

'und Balance at June 30, 1m s 934,782.063 $ 14,638,426 S 1,5_6J,l62,3!J5 _$_ 4,024,770 S 2,SJ4,60'1.6~ 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS� 
NONEXPENDABLEFUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 

Wyoming 

Common Wildlife 

School Trust 

- Fund Fund 

$ 20;813,258 S I 0' 
Cash Received from Mineral Serverance Tax 0 

License & Permits 32,325 

Revenue hOm Others 2,381 
Cash Payments to EmDlovees for Sarvices -
Cash Paid for Grants and Aids 0 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 0 

Other Bxper!scs 0 
NET CASH PROVIDED B_Y OPERATlNG ACTIVITIES 34~ 

CASH FLOW FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVlTlES: 

Other Non-QperatingRevenues' 0 
itinlTransfers (Qut 0 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 

;CASH .FLOWS FROM INVESTMl!NTACTIV1TIES~ 

Loan Payments Received 178..994 0 
Loans Made (151,500) 0 
Interest Income 30,639,337 0 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTMENT cAelWITlES 30~6~.831  

, 
h 0 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUlVALENTS (62,169,082) 34,706 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JULY I, 1998 956,480,336 14,600,088 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,.JUNB 30,1999 $' 894.31i,iS4·· S J·...~).:i.1~ 

, 
I ~ ~ 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (22,086,665) 33,598 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash 

Provided by OpeJating Activities: 

Inl8rest 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 

(Increase) Decrease in Advances Receivable 

(lncreaso~ Decrease in Due fill/t1 OthliFunda 

lJ1crtase (Decrease) in Provision for UncoUectible Loans 

Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds 

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total AdjuatmQrts 
1IffiT CASHPROVlDap BY OI1ERATINO Ae'I1VlTlES 1 
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Permanent Montgomery 
Mineral Home For� 

Trust The Blind� 

Fund Fund Totals� 

$ $ 

0 3,350 

0 0 
0 3,350 

.­
56,691.358 0 S6,~70,352  

(48,259,182) 0 (48,4 10,682) 

1,404,166 122,865 32,166,368 

9.836,342 122.865 40.626.038 

59,820,889 (260,909) (2,574,396) 

1,245,934,566 4,229,517 2,221,244,507 

(-,305,755,455 $ 3.968.608 S 2,218,670.111 

50,097,368 (273,112) 27,771,189 

327 

o 
3~0  

o 
o 

1,498) 

114.012) 
'387.124) $ 
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Statement of Plan Net Assets 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 1999 

Wyomlng State 

Highway Patrol 

Wyomlng and Game and Volunteer Paid Wyomlng 

Retirement Fish Warden Firemen's Firemen's Judicial 

System Retirement Pension Pension Retirement 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

ASSETS 
,<;¥h~.AShort term illvesl!!leo~:  

Cash with State Treasurer 2,217,705 S 249,127 $ 305,004 $ 33,948 51,012 $ 2,856,796 

Domestic liquidit)C :Chase Bank 96,851,095 1,466,743 1,138,679 5,345,423 0 104,801,940 

99,068,800' 1,715,870 1.443,683 5,379,311 51,012 107;658,736 

Reee!va~ _ 

Due from other funds o 0 0 0 17,707 17,707 

P_~.~l!:~_!~J~.-ri~~ _government o 0 0 0 ~_~ 

Insurance premium tax o 0 0 0, 0 0'" ~. ' 

Buybacl<s S78.98<! Q 0 0 0 'S7g.?M 
Employer contributions 2,339,113 0 0 0 0 2,339,113 

Employee contributions 2,398,114 0 0 76,911 0 2,475,025 

Securities sold 41,164.'i'6O,:"" - - 721,$75 414,545 2,>20;249 0 ~,5z9 

Accrued interest aod dividends 16,388,9&0 283,335. ..163.761 9JO,I98 J11 l7J!l6,445 

63,469,353__ 1,Q94,910 578,306 3,307,358 18,327 68,378,254 

lnvcstm~ts.  ~~i~,  value: 

United Stales Treaswy securities 604,444,555 10,319,490 5,858,128 33,382,961 0 654,065,lJ4 

MlLrtgage backed securities 495i?6,1,JI6 __8,~,~  -t792,w J1J.gll!i2_ 0 ~~ill  

Bonds 512,490,973 8,801,565 4,977,361 28,322,609 0 554,592,508 

2,331,491,832 40,036,256 22,596,245 128,766,321 0 2,522,890,654Cornrp?," and pref~~.eE..stoc~, .. .-. - -~-~""",,~---,.~-"=-r--:-?~ -- .-r- --~  -~;;>- .....-~.• ~-

Small Business Administtation loans 6,416,520 110,861 63,689 356,476 0 6;941,546 

Securi~es It!'ding colhllWI 147,849/1'19 2,554,44$ 1,467,530 .s,zr3;90Z 0 160,084,997 

4,097,954,115 70,387,216 39,762,902 226,395,121 0 4,434,499,354 

Total AsselS 4,260,492,268 $ 73,107,996 $ 41,784,891 $ 235,081,850 69,339 $ 4.610.536.344 

LIABILITIES 

Benefits and refunds payable 792,806 $ 0 $ 5,681 $ 0 0 $ 798,487 

Accrued ~~II taxes and deductions 581,176_ _ 0 _ -<2- 0 ~ 0 ~8I,I~ 

Securities pun:hased 109,230,779 1~887,222 1,084,209 6,068:42a 0 1I8,t70,632 

I\dministnlliye '!'!'! C9!!Sulttng fees payable M16,337 25,510 14,656 87,028 0__ h59t»1 

Securities lending collateral 147,849,119 2,554,446 1,467,530 8,213,902 0 160,084,997 

Due to other funds 17,707 0 0 0 0 17,707 

Total Liabilities 259,9'17,924 4,467,118 2,572,016 t4,364,352 0 281.351,530 

Net assets held in llUSl for pension benefits 4,000,544,344 $ 68,640,818 S 39.212,81'5 $ 220,117,498 69,)39 $' 4,329,18+.814! 
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Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

Wyoming State 

HIghway Patrol 

Wyoming and Game and Volunteer Paid Wyoming 

Retirement Fish Warden Firemen's Firemen's Judicial 

System Retirement Pension Pension Retirement 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

Net income from iovcatillg aetiviiies 

Investment activity expenses: 

Iovestment advisor fees 

Iovestment Iocome: 

~y,reciation  in fair value of investments 

IoIe1eSJ 1lidc1i~ 

'ofaJlII­

0Ih« 

Employer 

Employee 

:AdditlollS 

ibWioos: 

(5,433,628) 

46,143,519 

47,366,181 

.39.572 

93.549.212 

635.035,315 

$ 

(93,151) 

1,067,308 

1,038,101 

166,775 

2:272,1114 

10,869.822 

$ 

(52,460) 

0 

336,353 

413.21!O 

t49,63-3 

6,126,692 

$ 

(300,981) 

781,834 

32~,4§.~ 

0 

1,107.294 

35,255,573 

$ 

0 

61,801 

14,901 

0 

76.702 

S36 

$ 

(5,880,220) 

48,054,462 

49,080,996 

619,627 

97;7SS.08S 

.~7;2871938 

SGi:atilia IeadIII8 ~ 

From securities lending activities: 

Securi!y.lendinggross income 5.726,361 98.877 56.744 314.339 o 

Total additions 

Agent fees 

Total securities leadin£ expenses 

Net iQanDo.from sec:urities Iel\ding activities 

nclm' 

etIollS: 

Refunds 

eusion henefits: 

I 
3 
4, s 

o 
69,339 S 
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Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

BALANCE BALANCE 

JULy I, JUNEJO, 

1993 ADDITIONS DEDUcnONS 1999 

TRIlASCRER'S AGENCY FtmD 
,S: 

Cash and Pooled Investments S 14,645,963 S 318,832,844 S 331,724,934 S 1,753,873 

Interest Receivable 
......-~.-.':Ilf' ....__ ¥_­ 10,'(20 2.'(,SS1 1~,,7.~ 27,551 

Tnldo Receivable 219 "­ 490 - 219 

DIlO In:m Oihet FWIIIi I ~ [ 10,22.188 I. 0 

Due from Other Governments 43,187,727 47,509,143 43,187,727 

0 72,798 0 

5UM,fd<j S 377.1131.014 S 37A,'12J,6S0 .. I 

LIABILITIES 

746,839 S 319,310,967 

0 56,426,249 

2O,SSO,OOO 

----------------­

0 

---~- ~-----

Due to Other Goverrunents 2,411,707 1.395,917 2,411,707 

Due to Component Unit 11,673,860 

TO!8I UoblIilillS S 57,844,679 S 

I 
WYD-STAR FUND 

ASSETS-­ -CaIb and Pco1ed 10v_ S 215,064,515 $ [68,934,537 
" 

$ 

In. i!.eociVlblb 0. roO' 4m1 Q 

Trade Receivable 732,647 0 732,647 

Total Assets S 215,797,162 S 169.418,874 S 182
1
278,542 $ 

lJlILIllES 
Funds Held in Trust S 215,797,162 S 169,206,448 

Trade Paxables 0 212,426 

TotaJ Uabl1ilies S 215,197,162 S 169:41B:!14 S 

I 
,I 

STATE ENGINEER FUND 

ASSETS 

~ and PooledlilYQIIl1lellll S - __39:J1§ _$ 53,5$$ S 4)[ 

LIABILITIES 

Funds Held in Trust S 39,976 S 53,585 S 43,508 S
[I, 

'fOlI@Y.GIiNQAL 
ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Investments S 2 837 S 7,626 S 10.463 S1
II 

Jl!LlTIBS 
Funds Held in Trust S 2J37_S_ 7,626 S 10,463 S 

Cash and Pooled Investments 40,149 S 482,721 S 486,238 S 36,632 

WJlJLrr11!S 
149 ,$ [121>$ 

mailto:fOlI@Y.GIiNQAL
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BALANCE 

JULY!, 

!998 

Cash and Pooled Investments 133,216 S 

III TruIt 133.216 

PooIcd~  $ 36S $ 

LIABILITIES 

Funds Held in TIllS! 365 SS. 

ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Invesbnents 109,053 S 

Funds Held in Trust 109,053 S 

Cash and Pooled Investments 139,627 S 

Funds Held in Trust 139,627 S 

Cash and Pooled Investments 390,810 S 

390,810 .$ 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FUND 

~ 

0ilIi~ .. 5: 19931621..$ 

Accounts Receivable 99,576,316 

Interest Receivable 62,499 

- l,2n 
fipQj oiMiW' s.1!?,m 

Due from Compnnet Unit 877,041 

Total Assets S 146,597,851 S 

!� 
Funds Held in Trust� 

BALANCE 

JUNE 30, 

ADDmONS DEDUCTIONS 1999 

198,180 S 253,951 S 77,445 

J91,IBll$ 2.S3.931 117, 

11.891 $ 350 $ 

11.891 S 350 S 11,906 

20.560 S OS 129.613 

20.560 S 0 S 129,613 

29,562 S 5,870 S __163,319 

29,562 S 5,870 S 163,319 

34,~0 S 48,OILS ~073  
34,349$ 4L077 S :m. 

661 
104,542,738 99,576,316 104,542,738 

94,763 ~ 94,763 

\,611:1 \,272 

82,843 877,041 

767iXJ9,26O S 800,535,079 S 

,. 
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Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 

(CONCLUDED) 

BALANCE BALANCE 

JULY I, JUNE 30, 

1998 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 1999 

STATE LANDS FUND 

ASSEJS 

Cash and Pooled Investments 1,621,620 S 58,705,032 S 59,891,368 S 435,284 

Accounts Receivable 3,445,890 __ 3,824,486 _ 3,445,890 3,824,486 

IntcrCst Receivable 1,230 1,364 1,230 1,364 
I 

T~. Reeei~l. ~ ~ ~  ~ ~ 

Total Assets 5,068,765 S 62,530,906 $ 63,338,513 $ 4,261,158 

LIABIWTIES 

~H~ S h6~~6  $ 58,706,420 $ 59;894,204 $ 436,672 

Due to Other Funds 3,444,178 3,808,627 3,444,178 3,808,627 

Due to Component Unit 131 15,859 131 15,859 

Total Liabilities $ 5,068,765 $ %530,906 $ 63,338,513 $ 4,261,158 

FUNDS HELD FOR INDIVIDUALS 

ASSETS 

Cash andJpoolcd Investments S '\'/7 ., ., ""01,7""-',"'''''' ... 's'v.... ,VY"'I'1;.1.10... ""Jr'.;lV;VV,," 

LIABILITIBS 

Funds Held in TIllS' $ 7,738,569 S 25,536,062 S 25,965,027 $ 7,309,604 

TREAS!JRER'S'LOM'[ ADVANCE 

ASSETS 

Cash and Pooled Investments 10,746,832 $ 22,000,000 S 32,198,488 S 548,344 

~IABg;II~ 

Advances Payable 9,608,293 $ 137,150 S 9,608,293 S 137,150 

Funds Held in TlllSt 1,138,539 21,862,850 22,590,195 411,194 

Total Liabllities 19,746,832 $ 22,000,000 $ 32,198,488$ 548,3,44 

TOTAL-ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

ASSETSC",.,. 
aria,pooIed InveslmenlS $ 291,605,030 $ 1,256,290,840 $ 1,327,042,895 $ 220,852,97~  

Accounts R~le 103.022,206 _J.Q.8,367~1 IQ3,Q22,2,Q§ --l.08,367,224 

Trade Receivable 734,163 2,199 734,163 2,199 

7~~ 608,015 74,499 __~  608,015,~~~~~et) 

Due from Other Funds 5,119,225 11,831,519 5,149,225 11,831,519 

~ fr9m Q!!>er Qgy~menlS 43,J.!l7,:m- 47~,14~  43>J~P,27  _ ~ _ 47,~9,14}  

Due from Component Units 877,041 155,641 877,041 155,641 

Total Assets 444,649,891 S 1,424,764,581 $ 1,480,087,756 S 389,326,716 

LIJWJJ.ll'IES",·~,--__~~  ~__~_~~  _ 
Funds Held in TlllSt S ~2,410,592  S 1,264,215,095 $ 1,281,498,457 S 225,127,230 

~dv~esPa~e_ 78,828,21,7 __ 137,150 _ 75,178,257 __ 3,787,\50 

T~  Payable ; 0 S6,638,675 0 56,638,675 

DUCIOOtherFuncls 8I,S04,~ 58,890,!!83 81,504,4~ 5M2Q,983 

Due to Component Unit 11,673,991 15,859 11,673,991 15,859 

D~ '0 Other Gov~ments 30,232,626, ,44,866,819 30,232,626 44,866,819 

Total Liabilities $ 444,649,891 S 1,424,764,581 ,$ IA80,087,7S6 $ 389,326"'16 
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General Fixed 
Asset Account Group 

MIDDLE GEYSER BASIN-Yellowstone National Park 
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LandAitOC 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
By Agency and Functional Category 
For The FI•••I Ye.r Ended June 30,1999 

.e:.-I~l  

~  

Furniture 
Flxfures & 
EQuloment Bulldh12S 

Geneul 
Fixed Assets 

Tola' 
>:'1;. • 

, :1. Il~!.--,.;.-.·.  - .... 

IlIrollDllloo 

201 Legislative Service Office 
TotalGeQeralGovemm~1  say _ S 

0 
7;24269& ~ ,,1;11";"" '" IIU,Y,}I,W;U ,) ".J-',\.I::tl '" :"7.'(" 

Total EducatioD 

Education 

ii ~~-~~  

4,101 S 

151 Dlsb'ictAhomevland2 
S 

0 
772,070 S 

Jfl~J.1 

3.139.264 S 
v 

48,086,352 $ 
U 

567,546 S 
U 

3,88l,ObS::s;u 
.H t !'" 

56,447,610 

048 Dcparnncfll of Heallh 
Tallol He.allh Services 

049 Depanmenl of Family Services 
Total Social Services 

024 
033 
'ii4J 

DepartmCDlofCommeree 

t~etol~,8r  _._ 

MS,\IJI 

~ 

.? 

.'1r"~ 

21 

_~ .~M~ to P • 2 

21,044,455 
o 

,~~·."'I.-- ~ 

'l\_, 

'~:.t~~. :";." ,'~., 

,\.~.: .,' . ~ 

o 
o 

wrr,/-,·~i"""·,t!'.....t...,-<,: • • 

060 

TOil! I<iPriiiiI 
s ., a. ;11 

629,280 421,675 2,444,357 

,Ioynl<ol s 
.19 

12.~ 

1IiIiI..­
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Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
By Agency 
For Tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,1999 

General 

Fixed Assets 

Employment 
025 s 

Total General FIxed Assets s 330,057,460 S 12,863,417 S 11,594,048 S 331,326,829 
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Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
By Source 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,1999 

Land 

Buildings 

Constuction in Progress 
Total General Fixed Assets 

General Fund 

$ 27,222,059 

253, I08,458 

18,830,889 
$ 331,326,829 

$ 287,997,269 

Total Investment in General Fixed Assets $ 331,326,829 



STATE OF WYOMING • '49 

UNIVERSITY OF 
WYOMING FUNDS 

The University funds are used to account for transactions related to public institutions of higher education. 
The University of Wyoming is governed by a twelve member board who are appointed by the Governor with the 
consent of the Senate. 

YELLOWSTONE FALLS-Yellowstone National Park 
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Combining Balance Sheet 
UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
JUNE 30,1999 

Endowment 

Current Funds Loan and SlmUar 

Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds 

~  

G¥h!!lld C»1IBgnjyalsnb s 39.4~.141  S Q. 
Investments 23.516.285 6,574,394 

8~ 

0 

-~---~._._- -� ~ 

Interest Receivable 2,356 387 362 37 

Inventories 4,233,455 0 0 0 

2,829,449 0 0 0 
tIDalt in Pllnt; 

Land� 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Construction in Progress 0 0 0 0 

Total Assets $ 78,932.417 $ 15,293,646 $ 37.938.141 $ 72.421.077 

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilitites $ 4,683,336 $ 802,932 $ 

Pavroll and Related Liabilities 13,158,442 562,987 

~ Abseatces Pa)'lble S.471,614 936.~ 

.it8l1.calchYab1c.� .0 
Due to Other Funds 423,236 6,931,487 0 o 

425,292 0 0 o 
000 o 
o 0 1.363.504- o 

Total Liabilities 24,161,920 9,233,874 1,363,504 o 

ictcd 

Encumbered 3,371,456 0 0 

Unencumbered 51,399,041 0 0 ........-.- --.,....-----~ 
 

0 ,W,fM 

Unencumbered 5,662,358 

U.S. Government Loans Refundable . 0 

LoaDFlUIds 0 ."0 
ll!llll 0 

I 
0 

Endowment Funds 0 0 0 64,158,374 

Plant Funds 

UooxpeaclDd. 

Retirement of Indebtedness 

Investment in Plant 

Tolal FiIIId8aJIDce 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 78,932,417 $ 15,293,646 $ 37,938,141 $ 72,421,077 
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Plant Agency Total 

Funds 

!.ios.si;7 S~.w.6S 
130,084,887 

10,653,847 

7,354.723 

12.4:18.449 
193 106 3,441 

0 0 4,233,455 

4t254 . 0 2,871,103 

113,989 0 II ~989  

$ 387,194,994 $ 15,958,112 $ 607,738,387 

$ 

0 0 3,371,456 

0 0 

j) Q mdt, 
0 0 5,662,358 

.2. 
0� 
0� 

0 0 64,158,374� 

$ 387,194,994 $ 15,958,112 $ 607,738,387 



152 • STATE OF WYOMING 

Required Supplementary 
Information 

OREGON TRAIL RUTS-Guernsey, Wyoming 
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED� 
BY THE GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING� 

STANDARDS BOARD� 

YEAR 2000 

The year 2000 issue is the result of shortcomings in many electronic data processing systems and other equipment 
that may adversely affect the State's operations in the year 1999 and beyond. The year 2000 issue exists because 
many computer systems and applications currently use two digit date fields to designate a year. Date sensitive 
systems may recognize the year 2000 as 1900, or not at all. This inability to properly treat the year 2000 could 
cause systems to process critical fmancial and operational information incorrectly. 

The following stages have been identified as necessary to address year 2000 issues: awareness (establishing project 
plans and budgets), assessment (preparing an inventory), remediation (making changes to systems and equipment), 
and validation/testing (validating and testing the changes made). 

The State began the awareness stage three years ago, by setting up a task force whose goal is to coordinate a 
statewide effort to identify, modify or replace computer software and hardware. A review of the State activities and 
the potential impacts has helped focus attention on the critical functions. 

The task force completed the assessment stage by performing an inventory of all computer systems and other 
electronic equipment that may be affected by the year 2000 issue, and then began remediation efforts for the 
mission-critical systems. As of June 30, 1998, the State was finished with the remediation stage and completed 
validation/testing November 17, 1999. There were no significant contracted amounts for this project at year-end. 

Because of the unprecedented nature of the year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of related remediation efforts 
will not be fully determinable until the year 2000 and thereafter. Management cannot assure that the State is or will 
be year 2000 ready, that the State's remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or that parties with 
whom the State does business will be year 2000 ready. 
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Statistical Section� 

WOLF SHAFT HOUSE KERWIN MINING DISTRICT-West of Meeteetse Wyoming Park County 
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GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES� 
AND OTHER FINANCING USES� 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 

1990 1991 1992 1993 

General Government $ 52Ji6J?3 ....L 56,039,751 s 51,681.348 $ 42.154.998 

Education 187,095,974 191,938,519 197,332,231 168,808,471 

Employment <~919,503  32,558,893 33,416,100 28,939,780 

Law, Justice and ~afety  

• ... ; " 
'I 3,1,857,756 32;670.132 51,697.274 44.882,482 

~usiness  Re&J!larion 26,Wl.706 25,1l5,734 11.£l!..629 11.62lMJ 
Health & Social Services 171,815,633 213,956,950 0 0 

Health Services -­ 0 . 0 210,382,652 265,331,063 

Social Services , 0, 0 80.477;267 80,997.901 

Transportation (8,ill;~  .' CM!)5,OI9) 434.011 0 

Recreation & Resource Development 0 19,304,526 39,541,988 31,893,817 

Capital Outlay - 0 0 16,752,769 5,474,990 

Legislative 
' Ii 

, 
.. ,~ 2,428.653 " 

3,365~805  

......::'P"'-r~  

0 
d"'~~  

stitutions , S9,$J9A~8  065,197.617 0 

Libraries & Museums 4,874,493 2,200,728 0 

Natural Resources -­ 28,044,322 13,971,222 0 

Operating Transfers Out I 584,130 991,777 17,408,154 
I 
-­ -­ -TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 563,720,731 $ 649,706,665 $ 710,595,423 $ 699,729,444 

L Expenditures have been reclassified to more closely comply with GAAP. Fiscal years 1989-1993 were on a cash basis with 

year-end accruals. Fiscal years 1994-1999 amounts are on accrual basis. 

2. Payments to the University of Wyoming for education expenses after fiscal year 1993 are classified as operating transfers 

out rather than education expenditures. 
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1996 1997 1998 1999 

$ 4316ot975 S 48,425.4 

96,687,318 100,713,503 

29,000,377 26,985,702 

53.67l,075 59,166,679 

3.t83.1.lL j,Q§8,4M 

0 0 

295,025,579 296,042,387 

7SJJl.S97 7M$71849 

0 I pO 
37,210,536 40,222,326 38,522,414 

0 0 0 
( 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

, 147,146,744 163.4Q3,S93 142.49M'28 127.069,219 
.:~l~A~~·  ~  ~d_j1  j. ! 

$ 787,909,500 $ 780,261,794 $ 783,843,212 $ 808,116,177 $ 815,611,251 $ 833,592,824 
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GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND� 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES� 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 

1990 1991 

ITaxes 193.548.187 $ 

Licenses & Permits 5,481,162 

Federal 149,413,648 

Charges for Sales & Services 16;376,334 

'es & Forfeitures 2.879.358 

Natural Resources o 
Interest 53,482,755 

Interest from Other Funds o 
.ein Fair Value ofInvestInen1S o 

Interest from PWMTF 

Revenue from Others 

Use ofProperty 

iscellaneOus. 
Operating Transfers In 79,264,043 55,920,606 

,TOTAL REVENUES $ 

I. Revenues have been reclassified to more closely comply with GAAP. Fiscal years 1988-1993 were on a cash basis with 

. year-end accurals. Fiscal years 1994-1999 amounts are on accrual basis. 
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1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 

s $ $ 

°� 
10,437,192 

Q 

l,O$S;033 
59,621,743 

$ -786:462~OSS;$  
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PROPERTY TAX LEVIES� 
AND COLLECTIONS� 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 
(in thousands) 

1990 1991 1992 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES $ 72,893 $ --'Z§,§44 $_._ 
I 

72,640 

Current Tax Collections 
--~,..,  .'" --.­ ,-:....­ -..... ... N/A 

-~ 

N/A N/A 

Delinquent Tax Collections N/A N/A N/A 

TOTAL TAX COLLECTIONS $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

Outstanding Delinquent Taxes $ N/A $ N/A $ N/A 

Percentage of Current Taxes Collected N/A N/A N/A 

tio of Total Tax Collections 

to_Total Tax Levy N/A N/A N/A 

Source: Wyoming Property Taxation Annual Report and County Treasurers 

N/A - Information is not available. 
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72,629 76,640 83,752 

1.436 1.078 1.117 
74;065$ n71cS.$ 84i 869 $ 

s.o7~· ~ 5,766 $ 6,035$ 7,117 

99.23% 97.48% 98.95% 94.22% 89.38% 93.79% 98.11% 
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ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED 
ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 

1990 1991 

$ 7,047,250$ 

$ 

Source: Department of Revenue 
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1995 1996 

S 3:m&J1l5 .S 3,228.illt7!1 S 3.876.129.226 s 4.01WI 
608,106,439 603,697,690 612,176,256 619,323,267 

S 
2,516,976,635 
6.423.4OO.ll55$ 

2,666,042,396 
7J45~869$r2 s: 

2,811 ,683,200 2,970,445,155 
·'7.441;470'1939~ '.1- .".' J[; d 

21,565,449 S 21,771;107 S 20,448,667 S 18,694',671 $ 16;101;'~  

o 0 IQ 0 .~. ~d 

18,959,180_$ 21,565,449 $ 21,771,307 $ 20,448,667 $ 18,694,671 $ 16,101,855 



164 • 5TATE OF WYOMING 

PROPERTY TAXES IMPOSED 
DIRECT & OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 

1990 1991 1992 1993 
-"-,­ ~:-r----.--~~\'7-------V---

-, : '1 1 I .: ; r 

·State .( S 72.893,~S_  76,643,844 S ~2.640.Q29 S ---.H.J 00,597 

··Counties 80,434.5~  86.359.085 - 82,716.168 84.369.340 
0 

Cities and T0'Y.IIs , 6,4,9.6.611 6,08,2,154 6,m327 _ 6.543,642 

Local School Districts . - r. 
238,414.8~ _149.555.111...­ ~87,004  2~692.311  

OJheJ:.Districts_ II 

II 

.'" ". 13,852,668 15,3HM91 14,3_5I,9l.0 
I 

15,918,079. 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES LEVIED S 412,001,854 S 433.949.003 $ 418,733,508 $ 427.623,969 

·For School Foundation Program 

"Includes county-wide special districts 

Source: Department of Revenue 
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i 

1994 

~_,_~_,___  

'4.78l.O56 $ 

1995 

72,148,611 
-~ 

74,296,778 __, ,___ __, .. _,-__ __,_. _, .__ 
, 

247,019,807 

$ 436,644,341 $ 430,007,453 $ 450,010,742 $ 509,052,512 $ 500,560,597 $ 474,916,491 
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REVENUE BOND COVERAGE 
STATE OF WYOMING 
(Excluding the University of Wyoming) 

Foundation Program Federal Mineral Royalties Pledged 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 

FOR DEBT SERVICE 
NET REVENUE AVAILABLE 

$ 

$ 

CJ7.6J6:-683-$ 

Interest 2,098,684 1,767,134 

Coverage 141.30 55.17 33.87 36.25 

Source: Bond offering Circular, State Treasurer 

The State's first issuance of revenue bonds occurred in FY 1989. 
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1,738,987 3,244,888 2,916,343 

46.77 39.56 19.86 22.06 21.49 24.82 



-- - -

- - -

-- - - -

168 • STATE OF WYOMING 

LABOR FORCE, EMPLOYMENT & PERCENT CHANGE 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1995 
AND FORCAST THROUGH 2008 

(in thousands) 

Historical: Forecast: 

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 

CivUianLabor Force i·55.33 256.19 251.28 257:97 260.87 263.42 265.52 

%cha.!!8L - _._-~  . -2.0% 2.6% l.I~L ..1:2% 0.8% 

Number of Employed 243.15 243.34 238.52 - 245.61 248.79 250.18 251.42 

%ch~  0.1% -2.0% 2.9% 1.3% 0.6% 0.5% 

NUmber of Unemployed .. 12.18--12:85 12.76 12.36 12.08 13.24 J4.10 
J %c~ae 5.2% -0.7% -3..:lli, -2.3% 8.:.8~  6.1% 

~. --- I

- - -- - ­
Unemployment Rate 4.77 5.02 5.08 4.80 4.63 5.03 5.31 

on-Airlcultural Wage 

aDd SaJaryj:mploymeo!.- 2J9,j6 221i!lL- 224.~  ...E.~6  ~29--E2:.!£ ~  

% change 0.8% 1.5% 1.5% 0.5% 1.4% 1.1%� 
Mining 16.98 15.91 16.82 17.00 15.57 15.50 15.51� 

%cllange- - -- -6.8% 5A% ).1% ":9:2% -0.5% 0.0%� 

Construction - 14.21 14.18 !1.~_, I~ 16.81 17.71 __17.~5: 
.... ­% change -0.2% 6.0% 4.8% 5.7% 5.1% 0.8% 

Manufacturing 9.73 10.75 10.77 10.87 10.93 10.99 11.15---........� 
% change - ---9~.5%  - --0:2%-- 1.0% - 0.5%~  0.6% - 1.4% 

TranSJ!9.~.  ~9Dl1Dnnlfi!tJoJ!,  

& Public Utilities (TCPU) 13.69 13.94 13.91 13.92 14.03 14.11 14.03 

%chang..;... __ 1.8% -0.2% 0.1% 0.8% 0.6% -0.6% -= Wii'oleuJ~  

~  

~ 7.36 7.Y:;-- - 7.69 -7.77 -:--~  7.98 8.12 

%cbange 0.1% 4..2% 1.0%" 
------ . -~ .-L2% -~% 

Retail Trade 44.20 44.80 44.84 44.92 45.14 45.70 46.46 

% change 1.3% 0.1% 0.2% 0.5% 1.2% 1.6%. 
rFinance, Insunnce;&:R'eal Estate (FIRE) - 7.91 7;ii3~ 8.1"6 8,59 - 8.71 8'.66 -- '8.70' 

~s\1ange  .Q2!o 2:2lL 5.0% 1.3% -O.~% ~%....- -- - - - - - ­Services 47.51 48.13 49.06 50.52 52.04 53.22 54.46 

1.3% 1.9% 2.9% 2.9% 2.2% 2.3%~~~~ge  . ~ 

Goverument 1.,' • -S7,71 S8.)4 58.08 58.42-- 58.05 ---58.40 -ss:7'6, ___ 9:6% ..().6~__%cl.!.~ge 0.6% ...;,0.1% 0.6% 0.5~. ­--~ 

Federal Government 7.49 7.27 7.06 7.10 7.05 7.19 7.19 

% change -3.0% -3.0% 0.6% -0.7% 1.9% 0.0% 
-5Q9S - ­

State &""'i:OCa1 5l>.29 50.88 SI.i:)3-51.32 5iJO 51.39' , 
0/0 ch!U1ge 1 1.1% 0.3% 0.6% -0.7% 0:3% 0.6% 

Source: Dept of A&I Economic Analysis Division 
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2003 2004 2005 
·261M2 211~ '~'13.~Z 

0.6% 0.2% 0.9% 
253.85� 256.05 258.28� 

0.6% 0.9%� 

1~~17.  '. 'I~~  

1.5%u" 
5.50 553 

0.0%iF-+. . '::.-":': __ __ _.... ._._ __H __ ... i ""'''"''' 
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PERSONAL INCOME, WAGE & PERCENT CHANGE� 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1995 
AND FORCAST THROUGH 2008 

(in millions unless otherwise noted) 

Historical Forecast 

Source: Dept ofA&I Economic Analysis Division 
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2004 2005 2006 2007 
14;5'42033 15.185.09 J5,88-4.30 l6,5S8'i~ 

4.88% Ua% 4.60'1(, 4.2,4% 
11,230.57 11,414.31 11,627.69 11.803.22 

2.03% l.64% 1.87% 1.51%--­49~--------

~ 

29,484 
4.37% 

22,170 

I.ID! 139" 14m IJ% '485 103% 
39,554 41.052 42.656 44,169 45.902 47,530 
3.84% 3.79% 3.91% 3.55% 3.92% 3.55% 
1ll0.21 185.37 190.44 195:42 200,46 205.65 
US", 2.U% 2.73% :!.tll% 2.58% 2.59% 

10,990.60 11,476.30 12,033.17 

:f7o/."" . 'M2% ....8 
77g.17 804.94 843,9 

5.18% 4.51% 4.85% 
-22.50 -22.98 -23.27 

l.lffi 2,14% l::iii 
W.?3 )0,1.\17.93 IOM8,,3& UJ§~,!/2 

4.63% 4.96% 4.42% 4.86% 
2,970.07 3,074.32 3,180.70 3,284.66 
'1:'57% 3.51% 3.46% 1.2 

2.4!1\l.09 2M2.os 2.728.94 2.845. 
4.64% 4.52% 4.48% 4.29% 

4.87% 

7?f1. ov.u :::1'"0• .>.., .I',"7~ u.,.~ 

2.88% . ­ - -­ --­

1,045.11 
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GROSS STATE PRODUCT, DEMOGRAPHICS 
& PERCENT CHANGE 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1995 
AND FORCAST THROUGH 2008 

(in billions) 

Historical Forecast 

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

GrOts State Product 15.61 16.85 18.27 18.77 19.42 19.98 

~c~ge 7.94% }.46% 2.72% 3.46% 2.91% 
-~--

Gross State Product (1992 Dollars) 15.74 15.85 16.77 17.21 17.67 17.91 

% change 0.66% 5.85% 2.59% 2.68% 1.37% 

POPULATION, DEMOGRAPHICS, 
& PERCENT CHANGE 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 1995 
AND FORCAST THROUGH 2008 

(in thousands) 

Historical Forecast 

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 

·Total Populatiou 

-
r 

'r.i: . , . 

% change 

478.62 480.06 

0.30% 

480.04 

0.00% 

480.91 

..Q1lli.... 

481.95 

0.22% 

484.10, 

0.45% 

Population: 00-04 31.81 31.19 31.20 31.45 31.75 32.16 

---­ % change - ·1.95% 0.05% 0.80% 0.96% 1.28% 
F 

Population: 05-19 118.68 118.22 116.11 114.21 112.58 111.01 

%cbau~ - -0.40"10 .1.78% - -1.64% - -1.43% . ·1.39% 

Population: 20-24 34.61 34.80 35.29 35.79 36.15 36.65 

% change 0.55% - 1.39% 1.43% 1.01% 1.38% 

Population: 2S044 ~ 140.29 138.27 136.32 134.58 132,84 131.67; 

----­
% change ·1.44% -1.41% -1.27% -1.29% -0.89% 

Population: 45-64 100.13 103.72 106.59 109.66 112.81 115.92 

POlluIitl!'ul 65 ud older : 

% change 
~ 

53.23 

3.59% 

54.22 
-:' 

2.77% 

54.89 

2.88% 

55.56 
...,-...­ 2.87% 

56.16 

2.76%._--...... 
57.04' 

%c!!!!,~ 

L 
1.ll6% 1.24% 1.23% 1.08% - 1.56% 

Net Migration -0.10 -1.70 -2.68 ' -1.27 -0.70 -0.49 

% change - 1680.46% 57.55% -52.52% -45.09% .. -29.86% 
--r«" ~-_. 

ousebolds 

%cbauge 

181.48 ,183.70 

l,n~  

183.78 

__O,g~o/.<L  

184.37 

0.32% 

185.28 

__0.5.<)% 

186.44 
I 

0:62%1 

Source: DepL of A&l Economis Analysis Division 
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 
.:1- _ 

~Oc81 21.82 22.82 23.83 U c87 2S.91 2-7.02 28.20 

4.16% 4.83% 4.60% 4.41% 4.360/'l.. 4.20% 4.26% 4.36% 

18.26 18.61 18.97 19.32 19.68 20.02 20.39 20.75 

1.94% 1.92% 1.93% 1.84% 1.86% 1.76% 1.82% 1.77% 

2004 2005 2006 2007 

493.23 495.63 49.,8.92 500.38 

0.49% 0.49% 0.48% O·m 
33.29 33.53 33.73 33.91 

0.80% 0.72% 0.59% 0.54% 

107.80 107.46 107.30 107.32 

·0.35"- ...;9.32% ·O,I~%  O.OZ% 
36.95 36.55 36.15 35.55� 

0.88% 0.37% 0.20010 -0.64% -1.07% -1.11% -1.66%� 

130.40 129.27 1211.37 127.66 127.23 126.82� 

..0.96%' -0.87% ..0.10% .o.s6% -0.33% -0.32%� 

118.97 122.Q3 124.73 127.20 129.45 131.55� 

2.63% 2.57% 2.21% 1.98% 1.77% 1.62% 1.32% 0.61%� 

57.84 58.71. 59.61 60.69 ·61.76""" 62.84 64.10 - 65.97 

1.41% 1.50% 1.64% 1.100Jl, 1.76% 1.75% 2.01% 2.?2% 
-0.39 -0.44 -0.34 -0.27 -0.24 -0.26 -0.20 -0.10 

·20.25% 13.20010 -22.12% -21.50010 -12.44% 10.35% -25.29% -47.22% 
WI 

187.40 18U2 1ll9.43 190.49' 191.60 192.67 193.6lj - 194.67: 

0,51% 0;64% 0.54% 0.56% 0.:58% 0.56",.(, 0.53% O.Sl~-
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DOMESTIC FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS DEPOSITS� 

FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 1990 THROUGH 1999 

National Banks 

Percentag~  CI1ange 
$ 1,898,051,000 $ 

1.47% 

taw 
Commercial Banks 

Percentage_Chang.e 
$ 

'QrAL DEPOSITS s 

·June 30. 1998 figures used 

Source: National and State Chartered-Dept. of Audit. Division of Banking 

Federal-National Credit Union Administration 
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STATE GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED 
FULL-TIME POSITIONS AND NUMBER OF ACTIVE EMPLOYEES 
(EXCLUDING THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING) 

REGULAR EARNINGS 

FULL-TIME ACTIVE EMPLOYEES AS OF DECEMBER 31,1998 

AUmORIZED 

AGENCY JULY,1999 JULY,1998 JULY,I999 CHANGE REG. $ OT $ 

1~ 

o 

1;691 6.'748 1~:t96 S48 '891;648 4;19M049 

1.� Authorized positions including time-limited & those authorized by the Governor. 
Excludes Legislative & Judicial branches and the University of Wyoming. Source: A&\ Budget Division 

2.� Source: A&\ Personnel Division 
3.� Established by Commission; Legislature does not establish authorizations for this dept. 
4.� A&\ includes central position-pool positions. 
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178 • STATE OF WYOMING 

EMPLOYMENT TREND� 
1988 1989 1990 1991 

LaborFo~ 

Total Employment 
Unemployment 

nempJoytl"lefit Rite 
US Une!!IPJpyment Rate 

Based on a Calendar Year. 

Source: Dept. of Employment, Research and Planning 

PUBLIC SCHOOL ENROLLMENT 
GRADES K-12 

Grades Grades Grades Grades Total 
K-3 4-6 7-9 10 -12 K-12 

ACADEMIC AX 
1989-90 32,475 23.275 
1990-91 32,173 23,963 
1991-92 31,894 24,468 
'1992:9'3 31j042 2.4;40 
11993-94 30.415 24.472 
1994-95 29,244 24,257 
1995-96 28,696 23,650 
"g,.o­ 2..., '}/}./1 

11997-98 27,214 21,892 
1998-99 26,647 21,237 

Based on a School Year. 

Source: Dept. of Education 

UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
& COMMUNITY COLLEGE ENROLLMENT 

Based on a School Year. 
# Full-time equivalent enrollment 
Source: University of Wyoming, Office of Institutional Analysis & Community College Commission 
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DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DIVISION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1983 THROUGH 1999 

Total 

Premium Claims Medical New Active 

Year Income Costs** Costs· Cases Cases 
..I: .J ":1,' • 

, 

1983 
: 

27,219,855 43,66'7,802 
~ 

N/A - 25,002 
-

N/A 

1984 31,414,885 47,295,732 N/A 22,273 N/A 

1985 

1986 

..-_.-------.,...­, 
35,984,619 

36,644,591 

45,066,546 

49,519,341 

---.­
N/A 

N/A 
-

23,049-­
20,261 

-­ N/A 

N/A 

1987 '------------_. 27,891,080 43,181,631 N/A - 15,669 N/A 

1988 27,778,976 44,843,372 $ 22,251,281 15,318 N/A 

1989 28,259,135 45,660,584 - 23,457,158 - 16,356 N/A 

1990 
~::7 

46,551,556 51,054,790 2'7,442,002 20,013 27,524 

1221_ I 57;999,706 58,936,385 - 29,573,92i, - 20,273 - 29,726 

1992 69,337,264 65,335,808 35,270,015 21,673 30,841 

1993 --_-----.-­ 80,534,978 74,839,627 -­ 41,454,273 
-

20,796 - 31,201 

1994 101,139,298 76,1l4,698 41,955,169 19,739 31,959 

1995 - 129,895,774 79,722,240 - 46,502,553 
- 18,312­

~ 

32,750 

1996 118,829,615 71,491,552 40,306,396 17,875 18,979 

1997 125,329,497 67,899,151 41,270,506 17,632 -
17,991 

" 
1998 . 114,783,822 70,244,838 44,382,700 16,841 '16,604 

1999 105,189,644 71,552,774 46,145,942 17,429 16,514 

*Medical costs are reported on a cash basis 

**Total claims include medical costs 

N/A - Information is not available. 

Source: Workers Safety, Department of Employment 
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UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAID & CLAIMANTS 
BY FISCAL YEAR 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1988 THROUGH 1999 

Amount of Number of Amount of Number of 

Federal Federal State State 

Year Benefits Claimants Benefits Claimants 
.. .. 

" 

19'88 .J,5~l,007 J N/A 31,608,913 15,214I 

1989 1,347,024 304 24,920,543 13,670 

1990 1,984,926 348 20,905,834 9,585 

19.9~· . 1,542,117 287 21,584,146 10,294 
"...~ .:

11)92 . 6,383.781 2j842 b 
. 

28.804.3-22 12.554h 1 

*1993 13,847,856 5,899 26,027,316 10,782 

1994 7,213,317 1,799 24,974,927 11,445 . 
1995 1,748,403 499 28.801,526 12..370 

19~  1...795,291 '449 32,298,920 1;769l.... ~ 

1997 1,496,113 418 27,440,217 11,974� 

• 1998 1,499,91"5 325 23,359,300 10,665� 
i ,... 

~!1-999 1,293~85 17~ 26,961,O7() 1'1,523"' 
.. 

,".. . ~ ,.! 

FEDERAL PROGRAMS INCLUDE; UCFE, UCX, EB, FSC, EUC, JffAA, FffRA, ETAlPSE, CETAffRA, DUA. 

N/A - Information is not available. 

*The Emergency Unemployment Compensation (EUe) program began in 1992. 

The program was terminated early in fiscal year 1994 

Source: Dept. ofEmployment, Employment Resource Division 
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TRENDS IN AFDC & FOOD STAMP� 
CASELOADS AND EXPENDITURES� 

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 1989 THROUGH 1999 

AFDC FOOD STAMPS 

TOTAL $ # OF AVERAGE TOTAL $ PAID AVERAGE 

PAID MONTHLY FOOD MONTHLY 

YEAR AFDe GRANTS STAMPS HOUSEHOLDS 

I", 
19,004,217 10,260 

23,194,078 11,073 

% Increase(Decrease) 1989 To 1999� 

"Average Monthly Warrants� 

-Reduction in benefit amount due to legislative footnotes, and reduction in caseload due to welfare reform (beginning 9/1/93)� 

Source: Department of Family Services� 
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